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"lnvestment in capital market involves a certain degree of risks. The investors are required to read the
Rights Share Offer Document (ROD) and risk factors carefully, assess their own financial conditions and
risk taking ability before making their investment decisions.'
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Rights Otfer of 36,491,834 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 each at an issue price of Tk.15.00 each including a
premium of Tk.5.00 per share, totaling Tk. 547,377,510.00 offered on the basis of 01(One)[Rl:0'l (One) i.e.

01 (One) Rights Share against 01 (One) existing share held on the record date for entitlement of rights
share.

Record Date: January 07 , 2021

rol,
.(0-

o



SL. No. Particulars

01 The Rights Offer 06-07

02 Highlights of the rights offer, Risk Factors and management perception 07-10

Date of opening and closing of subscription 10

11M Purpose of the Rights lssue

05
Statement regarding date of AGM held and dividend declared in the last
5(Five) years 11

12-1306 Name of Services rendered by NPOLY

't4-15

16-4308 Auditors Report to the Shareholders

4409 Auditors Report in Form-C

45-49Auditors Report in pursuance of Seclion-135(1) under Para-24 ol patl-ll
of the Third Schedule of the Companies Act, 1994

5011 Length of time NPOLY has carried on business

50lmplementation Schedule

51

5'114 Beneflcial owners holding shares 5% or above

52-54Description of Board of Direclors, Management and Different
Commitlees

to

56-56Name, address of the undeMriters17

Particulars along with the terms and conditions of the material conlracts18

58Directors subscription details19

s9-60Bankers to the lssue of Rights Share20

6121 Statement of Actual Utilization of Fund Raised by Public Offering

62

63-64Terms and Conditions of the Rights lssue

65-8524 Credit Rating Report

86-102

Declaration by the lssue l\4anager (Form-A), UndeMriters (Form-B)zo
105Due diligence certificate by the Directors (Form-D)

106Letter of offer for Rights lssue to the Shareholders28

29

108Form of Renunciation, Form-B

109Application by Renouncee(s), Form-C31

e

aA

Rlad Mah d

Mtn.ging 0[rdot &cEo

Page | 2

p
J2

NatonllPotYmer lndului6tld.

"^'
E

l d. Fakhrullslam l,,lrzumder

Oeputy Dr,...o,
Euil&h Srcurter a rs rrcnaiS uunn:ro'

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page Number

03.

07 Justification for the lssue Price of Rights Shares

'10.

12.

Quantity of shares held by Sponsor Directors and Shareholders

55Name of the Public listed company under common management

57

22.
Statement of Lock-in on the Rights Shares of the Directors (including
their renounced shares

23.

Corporate Governance

103-104

107Form of Acceptance and Application for Shares, Form-A

30.

^o

S"\^ -"''
Mtuomd 0tqdr [!loE, fcs

MolerS Dhobr & Ctso

MA fio&c,o & lovlrtuot Lld



DEFINITION AND ELABORATION OF THE ABBREVIATED WORDS AND
TEGHNICAL TERMS USED IN THE RIGHTS SHARE OFFER DOGUMENT

AAA Finance & lnvestment Ltd

Allotment Allotment of Share

BB Bangladesh Bank

BSEC Ban gladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

CAGR Cumulative Average Growth Rate

CDBL

Commission

Companies Act Companies Act, 1994 (Act. No. XVlll of 1994)

csE Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

DSE Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

EPS Earnings Per Share

GoB

tcB lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh

lssue Rights lssue

lssue Manager AAA Finance & lnvestmenl Ltd.

lssuer Company

NAV Net Assets Value

NPOLY National Polymer lndustries Limited

offering Price Price of the Securities of National Polymer lndustries Limited

Registered Office Head Ofiice of the Company

RI Rights lssue

Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006

ROD Rights Offer Document

RJSC Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Securities Shares of National Polymer lndustries Ltd

The Share lvlarket of Bangladesh

Sponsor The Sponsor Shareholder of National Polymer lndustries Ltd

Shareholder

Subscription Application Money
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National Polymer lndustries Limited
UDAYTOWER

PlotBST & 57lA (2tu Floo0, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan
Ohaka-121 2, Bangladesh

RIGHTS ISSUE OF SHARES

Date: January 10, 2021

We are happy to offer you an opportunity to participate in Rights lssue of Shares of National Polymer
lndustries Limited. The honorabte shareholders of NATIONAL POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED in the
7th Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 15 October 2019 approved as issuance of One Rights Share
against One existing share held on the record date (1R:1) at an issue price of Tk.15.00 each including a
premium of Tk.5.00 per share.

The demand for products of National Polymer lndustries Ltd. is increasing day by day and it needs to
further increase and strengthen the production capacity of its plant. The purpose of issuance of Rights
Shares is to support the expansion of the company (land purchase, land development and capital
machinery import), finance the increased working capital need and make loan repayment. lt is hereby
stated that after the completion of the rights issue, the paid-up capital of the company will stand at Tk.
729,836,680.

With the passage of time, |{ATIONAL POLYMER has completed another accounting yeat 2018-2019,
and today the company is one of the leading polymer companies in the private sector of Bangladesh,
contributing signillcantly to the national economy. The Board of Directors recommended 22.0o/o slock
dividend for the year 2018-201g. Due to satisfactory groMh of business activities, the Company has
earned an Operating lncome of Tk. 35'1.52 million for the year ended on 30 June 2019. This extra-
ordinary success has been achieved through efficient conduct of investible funds by the management,
under the direction of the Board of Directors as well as patronization and active participation of all our
valued shareholders and customers.

To maintain further growth and increase the capital base of your NATIONAL POLYMER, we hope, you
would come forward with your full support and assistance to make the offer a success.

A self-explanatory Rights Share Offer Document prepared in the light of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission is
enclosed for your kind information and evaluation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

sd/-
Riad Mahmud

Managing Director & CEO
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National Polymer lndustries Limited

Date of lncorporation June 25, 1987

Legal Status
National Polymer lndustries Limited (the "Company') was incorporated
under the Companies Act 1994 as a Public Company Limited by
shares.

Oate of Listing
ares are listed in the Stock Exchange (both in Dhaka and Chittagong

Stock Exchange Ltd.) in Bangladesh during the year 1991 and 1995

rEspeclively.

Authorized Capital rk. 3,000,000,000

Tk. 364,918,340 (after accounting for 22% stock dividend forthe year

2018-19)

Statutory Auditor

Mahfel Huq & Co,
Chartered Accountanla
4th Floor, BGIC To\,t€r, 34 Topkhana Road, Dhaka 1000

Tax Consultants
Amin Uddin and Associates
Home Tech To!ryer (13r Floor)
100, Azimpur Road, Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh

Legal Advisor

Mr. Reazul Karim, Barristor
Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
Apt. # 2, House # 88, Road # 17lA
Block # E, Banani, Ohaka-1213

Rating Agency
Road), Dhaka 1000

Corporat6 Governance Auditors
Shaliq irizan Rahman & AugU3tino Charter€d Accounlents
Jahanara Gardens Rd, Dhaka 1215

Manager to the Rights lssue

AAA Finance & lnvestment Ltd
Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite # 403{05)
31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus Samad Road
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Banker3 to the Proposed Rights lssue

lnvestment Corporation ot Bangladesh
8, Rajuk Avenue, BDBL Bhaban, (Level 14 -'17), Dhaka-1000

BRAC Bank Limited
1, Gulshan Avenue, Ohaka 1212, Bangladesh
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Gorporate Directory & Background

Registered Name

Paid up capital

National Credit Ratings Ltd
Pitom-Zaman-Amit Tower (8th Floo(') 37D, Puran Paltan (Box Calvert



The Company

National Polymer lndustries Limited has been in
operation for over three decades and has
established itself as a prominent brand name in (he

country producing and otfering a wide range of
quality products and services to its valued
customers.

National Polymer lndustries Ltd. was incorporated
as a Public Limited Company in 1987 and started its
commercial operation during the same year. The
Company has been listed with DSE in 1991 and
CSE in 1995 respectively. Being a listed company
with the Stock Exchanges, it has a good track
record and maintains its status as "A' category
Company in the capital market. At present the
Company is being operated with a paid-up capital of
Tk. 364.92 million against the authorized capital of
Tk. 3,000.00 million.
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Mission
The corporate mission of the Company is to be the pre-eminent producer and supplier of premium quality
products to its existing and potential customers through product leadership, excellent value and best
services & solutions.

Objective
. To promote quality products with the objective of setting a benchmark for industry practice.
. To promote and development of standards, specifications and practices that help to ensure the

proper use of plastic products.
. To enhance knowledge and awareness of contemporary plastic pipeline technologies amongst

speciliers and installers.
, To satisfy customers with the highest quality products, services and solutions.
. To achieve excellence in creativity and imagination.
. To be honest, upholding values and standards

Corporate Philosophy and Business Model

National Polymer has established itself as a prominent brand name in the market. The Company is on a
welldefined groMh stage with its diversified quality products and efllcient services to the valued

customers through the expanding distribution channel. Oespite different challenges and strong
competition in the market, the National Polymer maintains its profitable status in terms of business.
Crossing the national border, the Company has entered into the global markets with its superior quality

products. Forecasting a good demand for its products in future, National Polymer is focusing on
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The Company is actively engaged in manufacturing the products mentioned above for building,
construction, irrigation, sanitation and household usages & solutions. The Company distributes its
manufactured products to every nock and corners of Bangladesh and also abroad competing with other
local manufacturers. The production system of the company is equipped with the latest technology and
the most advanced machineries from Asia and Europe and the raw materials from Japan, Malaysia,
Singapore, Thailand, Taiwan and China. The factory has increased its utilized production capacity to
34,362 MT from its initial 500 MT.

lnformation Technology
As National Polymer is the quality oriented company, it has taken a set of lT initiatives to support its sales
team considering the clients' needs and satisfaction. To respond promptly and respectfully to our
customers' need, it has automated lT support system. The Company is endeavoring to upgrade and
adopt the latest technologies in all sectors of its operations.

Subsidiaries of NPOLY

NPOLY does not have any subsidiary/associate/sister concern

The Rights lssue
The Board of Directors of National Polymer lndustries Limited in its 158rh meeting held on August 29,
2019 recommended Rights Offer of 36,491,834 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10.00 each at an issue price of
Tk.15.00 each including a premium of Tk. 5.00 per share, totaling Tk.547, 377,510.00 offered on the basis
of 01(OneXRl:o1(One) i.e. 01 (One) Rights Share against 01 (one) existing share held on the record date.
The recommendation of the Board was approved in the 7th Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held
on October 15,20'19. The purpose of issuance of Rights Shares is to support the expansion of the project
(land purchase, land development and capital machinery import), finance the increased working capital
need and make loan repayment. lt is hereby stated that after the completion of the rights issue, the paid-
up capital of the company will stand at Tk. 729,835,680.
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introducing much more diversilled innovative products and solutions for the valued customers to meet
tomorrow's challenges.

Quality Policy
Our endeavor is to manufacture premium quality products with the aim to satisfy customers. As quality is
the top priority, we never compromise with it. The aim of our quality policy is to continuously improve the
quality standards and procedures to reinforce the integrity of our operational procedures through the
adherence to ISO 9001:2015 & 14001:2015, OHSAS 18001:2007and BSTI standards.

Human Resources
ln real sense, National Polymer believes that the employees are the best resources for the organization
and their motivation is a vital factor for the growth and development of the organization, because of its
direct impact on productivity. National Polymer focuses on the employees to optimize their creativity,
performance and sustainable improvement by ensuring a safe and healthy working environment,
cohesive corporate culture, proper training, reward & recognition and various employee benefit schemes.

HIGHLIGHT OF THE RTGHTS OFFER, RISK FACTORS, AND MANAGEMENT
PLANS FOR REDUCTION OF SUCH RISK [Rule-8(c)l



lssue Price
The lssue Price per share has been flxed in the 7th Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held
on October 15, 2019 at Tk.15.00 each including a premium of Tk.g.OO per share, totaling Taka
547,377,510.00 offered on the basis of 01(One) [R]:01(One) i.e., 01 (One) Rights Share against 01 (One)
existing shares held on the record date subject to approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission.

lndustry Risk

National Polymer operates in plastic industry with the most advanced technologies and machineries since

its inception which deals PVC products. There are numbers of companies exist in the market with similar

products. There lies risk of entrance of new entry and competition among existing companies.

Mitigation: Company's credit policy is in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored by taking into

consideration of all aspects of such risk. NPIL has credit evaluation policy and standard business cycle

processes, and a large portion of its goods are delivered on COD basis. Therefore, credit risk is minimal

and well managed.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is a firm's possible inability to meet its short-term debt obligations, thereby incurring

exceptionally large losses.
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Risk and concerns is the integral pa(s of business. The Management of the Company regularly monitors,

asses and identifies the probable risks and threats to the profltability and sustainable growth of business.

The risks and concerns related to the Company and mitigation plans are stated as follows:

Mitigation: Professionals with decades of experience are managing the above risk successfully. National

Polymer is always the introducer and market leader in experiencing new machineries and technologies in

the industry. The Company has specific set of policies to cope with new entrance and managing

competitions among existing players in the market. Moreover, NPIL has economies of scale advantage

due to its large production capacity and it will be difficult for any new entrant to build up such a large

capacity within a few years.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of potential financial loss due to the non-performance of a financial contract or

financial aspects or non-performance in any contract arising from the Company's accounts receivables

from customers and other receivables.

Md Fakhrul lslam Mazumdel
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Mitlgation: The Management of the company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to

meet the expected operational expenses, including financial obligations through preparation of the cash

flow forecast based on timeline of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for

sufficient liquidity to make the expecled payment within due date. Moreover, the Company seeks to

maintain short term credit lines with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of obligations in the

event that there is insufflcient cash to make the required payment.

Market Risk

Market risk refers to the a(tuerse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability of the Company.

Mostly, the risk arises from falling demand for the products or services which would harm the

performance of the company.

Mltigation: Nalional Polymer has strong brand equity in the market. Moreover, for a growing economy

like Bangladesh, there would always be demand for PVc products. our R&D team always works to

introduce new products in the product lines. As proof, the Company has been posting healthy revenue

growth for the past few years consistently.

Exchange Rate Risk

National Polymer is involved in importing different raw materials from the abroad against payment of

international currencies (USO & Euro). Fluctuations in foreign exchange rates may affect the cost of

purchase and inventories of the business, atfecting the company's profitability. This may happen when

Taka devalues against foreign currencies.

Mltigation: As the standard practice, while submitting its financial offers to the customers, NPIL makes its

own judicious projection of exchange rales, depending on the timing of procurement. From lhe

experience, NPIL has been generally accurate in such projections, and it usually not suffers any

exchange loss. To mitigate Forex risk for the import of its raw materials, the Company enters in Forward

Contracts with its LC opening banks to mitigate Forex risk.

lnterest Rate Risk

lnterest rate risk is the chance that an unexpected change in interesl rates will negatively affect the

Company. lf the rate of interest on the outstanding borrowings increases, the finance cost of the company

may increase, affecting its future liability.

Mlflgation: National Polymer has legal contrac{s with its banks for fixing up the rate of interest on both

near and mid-term borrowings. These contracts are renewed periodically after negotiation with the banks.
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NPIL being an excellenl borrower to its bank, it also negotiates interest rates downwards if market rate

falls below its contract rates. We always keep our keen eyes on interest rale trends in the market with a

viewto negotiating with the lenders and taking competitive advantage in time.

Technology Related Risk

Technology always plays a vital role for the existence of any industry @ncern, ensuring minimizes of

production cost in various aspects and better services to lhe customers. The production facilities of a

cornpany are based on currently available technologies.

Mitigation: The Company enjoys the access to the advanced technologies in its produclion lines. lt has

adopted the most advanced technologies for its production and is considered the pioneer to introduce

most efficient production technologies as and when it is available in world markets. Moreover, its'highly

experienced engineering team custom-orders the machines to achieve the most efficient production

output.

Employee Tumover Rlsk

The turnover of key managerial personnel, executives and officers may have adverse impact on

business, operating results and future groMh.

Mitigation: The Company places the priority on developing human resources. lmporlance is given to on-

the-job, in-house and external training programs for employees to enhance their knowledge curve. The

Company arranges training program for its core personnel on continuous basis to cope with the growing

challenges with the changing working environment. lt also offers competitive emoluments to the

employees to encourage professionalism. Historically, employee turnover at NPIL has been very

negligible.

Subscription opens for the rights shares offer on January 24, 2021 and subscription closes for the rights

shares offer on February 08, 2021 .
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PURPOSE OF THE RIGHTS ISSUE

The demand for products of National Polymer lndustries Ltd. is increasing day by day and it needs to

further increase and strengthen the production capacity of its plant. For expanding the business (land

purchase, land development and capital machinery import), financing the increased working capital need

and making loan repayment, the Company has decided to issue 1:1 Rights Share i.e. 36,491,834 number

of ordinary shares of Tk. 15.00 each including a premium of Tk. 5.00 per share totaling Tk. 547.38 Million.

The estimated utilization plan of the fund to be raised through the said Rights lssue is stated below:

sd/-
Md. Shawkat Ali Miah, FCA

General Manager, Accounts &
Finance and Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Md. Abdul Maleque
Company Secretary

sd/-
Riad Mahmud

Managing Director & CEO
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Land Purchase & Land Development 255.00 tvlillion
Bank Loan Re-Payment 109.40 i..4illion

lmport of Capital l\4achineries 1 10.00 Million
Working Capital 72.98 N4illion

Total 547.38 Million

Particulars Amount in Taka

F inancial
Year

Date of Dividend
Declaration

Rate (%) Oeclared Dividend

Cash Stock Total Paid (Tk.)

29th Oct 2020 Nil Nit-

2018-2019 1sth Oct 2019 Nit Nit 65,804,940

2017-2018 20th Dec 2018 Nit Nit 53,938,480

20'16-2017 21* Dec 2017 Nit Nit 40,862,480

2015-2016 Nir Nit 34,052,070
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STATEMENT REGARDING OATE OF AGM HELD AI{D DIVIDEND DEGLARED IN THE
LAST 5(FIVE) YEARS BY THE COMPAT{Y

Total Amount (Tk.)

2019-2020 54,737,751
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NAMES OF PRODUCTS MANUFACTURED By THE COMPANY IRULE-8(f)I

Major Product Lines of NPOLY are - Pipes, Doors, Fittings, Water Tank, Water Tap and Falls Celling

UPVC Pipes and fittings:

National Polymer is a renowned manufacturer of UPVC (Unplasticized Polyvinyl Chloride) Piping Systems
in Bangladesh, it has continued to progress successfully in developing many export markets. lts
comprehensive range of quality UPVC Pipes and Fittings are manufactured in accordance to
requirements of British Standard BS3505, ISO 4422 & 4065 and Singapore Standard SS2'13. Constant
care is taken to maintain these high standards of quality for all our products.

It is now accepted that there are many economic advantages when UPVC pipes and fittings are used.
They are lightweight, resistant to a wide variety of chemicals, do not support combustion, they are
impervious to bacteria and fungi attack and are not subject to all acrolithic corrosion. The fittings have a
high impact strength which helps to prevent damage during handling or assembly. All parts assembling is
done easily and using the simple technique of cold solvent comment welding bends pipes jointing with the
use of seal ring joints to accommodate thermal movement there will be considerable economy in labor
and materials.

UPVC pipes are the most important part for Tube-well, Sallow & Deep boarding, irrigation, City water
supply connection, Sewer, waste & rain water (SWR) applications, Plumbing and electric conduit
applications. National Polymer has variety UPVC pipes in different uses categories to meet demand of
consumer. At present UPVC pipes are used worldwide for Tube well, Shallow pump, Tara pump & deep
tube well, irrigation, City water supply connection. Gl, SS pipes are used in several years back. Afler
introducing UPVC Pipe, uses of Gl and SS pipe have been stopped. UPVC Pipe's durability is high. Price
is affordable.

Classificatlon of UPVC plpes

Substantially UPVC pipes and fittings are two classes depending on application:

A. Pressure class pipe

B. Non-pressure class pipe

A. Pressure class pipe

. %" 1o 24.0" BS Standard UPVC Pipes for safe drinking water and general purpose

. 20mm to 630mm ISO Standad pipe

. %'lo2.0" UPVC Plumbing Pipes

. Ribbed & Roboscreen Filter

. Plain Slotted Filter

B. Non-prcssure class pipe:

. 20mm to 630mm ISO Standard UPVC SWR Pipes

. y," lo 1.25' UPVC Eleclric Conduit Pipes

UPVC pipes Jolntlng System:
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Below mentioned three jointing systems are popular for UPVC pipes:

. Solvent cement ioint

. Rubber ring joint

. Threaded joint

Fedur€s:

. Virgin material . LEht ureight

. Accurate thickness and length . Cheaper Price

. Made in accordance BS-3505& ISO . Easyto install
422'2 slanda'd . chemicar resistance

. Lo cost and long service life . High tensile & impact Strength

' online auto belling machine . conosion free & Low friction Loss
. online auto slotting machine . High Longevity
. High pressure resistance

. Conosion resistance

Applications

These UPVC pressure pipes are widely used in

lndustrial process lines
Plumbing
Firetighting mains etc.
PVC Filter pipes

Sewer, waste & rain water systems
water supply system & buried pipelines

Tube wells installation & lrrigation
purpose
Conduit & Cable ducting purpose
lndustrial sewerage line inslallation
Agriculture

UPVC Filters

Filter is the most important part for edracting undergrounding water and irrigation activities. Rural people

are heavily using different types of Tube wells & water extracting activities. NPOLY has variety of quality

uPVC Filters in different categories to meet consumer demand. Nowadays PVC Filter are worldwide used

for Tube well, Shallow pump, Tara pump & deep tube well.

Features:

Accurate slot
Slot cuttings by automatic machine
Largest diameter of UPVC filter (Up to 18")
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The issue price al Tk. 15.00 each including a premium of Tk. 5.00 each is justiried as per guidelines set

by the BSEC. Details are as below:

Net AsseG Value per Share
The Rights Offer of the ordinary shares of Tk. 15.00 has been determined by assessing the Net Assets

Value. The Net Assets Value (NAV) per share based on audited accounts as on June 30, 2019 stands at

Tk. 38.98 (Tk. 31 .95 after considering 22olo stock dividend for the year 2018-19). The detailed calculations

are as follows:

Earning Based Value per Share
Earnings per share of National Polymer lndustries Ltd. stands at TK. 4.25 and net profit after tax is Tk.

127.21 million as per audited accounts for the year ended June 30, 2019. ln calculating the historical

earnings-based value, previous five years' net profit after tax, no. of shares outstanding and EPS as per

audited accounts of respective years are as follows:

Vetted Page I 14
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299,113,400Paid up capital

134,000,000Share premium

Assets revaluation reserve

236,533,669Retained earnings

1,165,907,991Total shareholders' equily

36,491,834Outstanding no. of ordinary shares (Afrer considering 22% stock dividend for the year 2018-19)

31.95NetAssot Value per shalt conaiderlng asaet rsvaluaton relerve

18.35Net Asset Value per share without considering asset revaluation reserve

As of June 30,
2019 (Figures

in Tk.)
Partic u lars

5,868,630.1712.7 8v. 45,917,858
14.428,U52015

7,381,643.5915.08% 48,945,858
17,026,037

66,741,633 12,078,560 8718.10%20,431,2442417

79,350,886 17,232,622.5621.72Yo
24,517,4922018

41,117 ,923.69127 ,207,27032.32%
2019 36,491,834

368,163,505100.00%112,895,452
83,579,380.88

a. Weighted Net Profit After Tax from 2015 to 2019

36,491,834b. Number of shares After considering 22% stock dividend for the
year 2018-19

c. Weighted average earnings per share (a/b)

12.49
d. Average seclor PE for the last 6 months (Jul'19- Dec'19)

12.85
e. Average market PE for the last 6 months (Jul'19- Dec'19)

28.64f. Earnings based value per share (Tk. and Markel PE consideredltt 'd) [ Lower of sector PE

Financialyear No. of outstanding shares weight (%)

l,ltn.ging Dkector & G0

Nationrl?olr t lndullrlct Ltd.
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JUSTIFTCATION FOR THE ISSUE PRICE OF RIGHTS SHARES [Rule-8(g)l

496,260,922

Net Profit After
Tax

Weighted Net
Profit After Tax

2016
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EngineeringMonth Market

13.46 14.56Jul'19

13.59 13.90Aug'19

12.78Sep'1 I 13.36

12.61 1 1.35Ocf19

12.26 'I 1.01

11 .34Dec'19 1 1.80

12.49Average 12.85

16@

Market and s.ctor P/E

67.90

12.85

ll,'19

4u8 19 S.p 19 0.419

-s(ro. 
P/r 

-a*r.a. 
M.,td P/l

-Calculation of relevant P/E multiple: (Source: oSE Monthly Review)

Average Market Price
Market price of the share of National Polymer lndustries Ltd. at the last trading day of preceding six

months (Jul'19- Dec'19) has been presented in the fotlowing table. The price of the shares remained

much higher during the period under review than the issue price of Tk. 15.00 per share (including

premium of Tk. 5.oo per share). The average price of preceding six months (Jul'19- Dec',l9) stands at Tk-

89.27

Market Price Trcnd

11D

120

10

80

6o

a{,

20

t14
11'140

20
a9.27

lul19 tugll9 sep 19 Oct19

->Ooi)g ki.. ->ArrrlE

-*c

(Source: DSE Data Archive, Cbsing pice)

Justification of offering price under different Methods
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70.40Nov'19

61.70Dec'19

89.27Average

Market price in Tk

31.95Net Assets Value per Share with Assets Revaluation Reserve

18.35

28.64Earning Based Value per Share

89.27Average Market Price
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Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of

National Polymer lndustries Limited
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lndependent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of

National Polymer lndustries Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of National Polymer Limited (the'Compan/), which comprise

the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019 and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

Comprehensive lncome, Stalement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then

ended 30 June 2019, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows

for the year then ended 30 June 20'19 in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards
(lFRSs) as explained in note no I to 3.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit

of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the lnstitute of Chartered Accounlants of
Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the currenl period. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statemenls as a whole,

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a seParate opinion on these matters.

Legal and regulatory mafters

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and

tested the operational effectiveness of the company's key

controls over the legal provision and contingencies
process.

We enquired to those charged with governance to obtain

their view on the status of all significant litigation and

regulatory matters. We enquired of the company's internal

legat counsel for all significant litigation and regulatory

matters and inspected intemal notes and reports. We also

received formal confirmations from external counsel.

We assessed the methodol ies on which the ston

We focused on this area because the company
operate in a legal and regulatory environment
that is exposed to significant liligation and

similar risks arising from disputes and regulatory
proceedings. Such matters are subject to many
uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult

to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount
and timing of potential outflows with respect to
the provisions which have been established and
other contingent liabilities.
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Overall, the legal provision represents the
company's best estimate for existing legal
matters that have a probable and estimable
impact on the company's financial position.

We also assessed the company's provisions and
contin gent liabilities disclosure

Revenue recognition

At year end the company reported total revenue
of TK. [3,000,007,744].

Revenue is measured net of discounts,
incentives and rebates earned by customers on
the company's sales. Within a number of the
company's markets, the estimation of discounts,
incentives and rebates recognized based on
sales made during the year is material and
considered to be complex and judgmental.
Therefore, there is a risk of revenue being
misstated as a result of faulty estimations over
discounts, incentives and rebates.

We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls focusing on the following:

. Calculation of discounts, incentives and rebates;

. Segregation of duties in invoice creation and
modillcation; and

. Timing of revenue recognition

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue
recognition comprises the following:

. Obtaining supporting documentation for sales
transactions recorded either side of year end as well as
credit notes issued after the year end date to determine
whether revenue was recognized in the correct period;

. Within a number of the company's markets, comparing
current year rebate accruals to the prior year and, where
relevant, completing further inquiries and testing.

. Agreeing a sample of claims and rebate accruals to
supporting documentation;

. Critically assessing manual journals posted to revenue
to identify unusual or irregular items; and

. Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting standards.

The company had inventory of TK.

[837,361,404] at [1sr July 2018], held in

distribution centers, warehouses and numerous
branches, and across multiple product lines.

lnventory value is measured at the lower of cost
and net realizable value. As a result, the
Directors apply judgment in determining the
appropriate values for value in use and working
progress.

Closing lnventory is net of a provision of TK.

We challenged the appropriateness of management's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
inventory provisions by:

. evaluating the design and implementation of key
inventory controls operating across the company,
including those at a sample of distribution centers,
warehouses and branchesi

. comparing the net realizable value, obtained through a
detailed review of sales subsequent to the year-end, to the
cost price of a sample of inventories and comparison to
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[1,081,447,816] which is primarily driven by
comparing the level of inventory held to future
projected sales.

The provision is calculaled within the company's
accounting systems using an automated
process. where local systems require manual
interfaces and inputs, there is a risk that
inappropriate management override and/or error
may occur.

Reporting on other information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The

Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materiatty inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otheMise

appears lo be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and lnternal Controls

Management is responsible for lhe preparation and fair presentation of the flnancial statements of the

Company in accordance with IFRSS as explained in note 1 to 3 and for such internal control as

management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related lo going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternalive but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free From material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditofs report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audil conducted in accordance with lSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these linancial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materia! uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a

going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exisls, we are required to draw

Ittenlion in our auditor's reporl to the related disclosures in financial stalements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditois report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the flnancial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business activities to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the

direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit

opinion.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
ln accordance with the companies Act, 1994, lhe Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report

that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(iii) the statement of linancial position and slatement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books

of account and returns;

(iv) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the company's business for the year;

(v) all other issues which in our opinion are important for the stakeholders of the company have

been adequately disclosed in the audit report

Place: Ohaka
Dated: August 29, 2019

sd/-
Mahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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National Polymer lndustries Limited
Statement ot Financial Position

As at 30 June,2019

Particulars Notes
30-06-20'19

Taka

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment - Carrying Value
lnvestment

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP)
Total Non-Current Assets

1,629,394,214
117,577,625
79,886,389

I ,435,347 ,205
106,700,000

87,696,389

4

5

6

30-06-2018

Taka

1,826,858,228 1,629,743,594

Current Assets
lnventories
Accounts Receivables
Accrued lnterest Roceivable on FDR
Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments
Advance lncome Tax
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EOUITY & LIABILITIES
Shareholders Equity & Reservcs
Share Capital
Share Premium
Revaluation Reserve
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholders Equity & Reserves

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Loan - (Non-Current Maturity)
Deferred Tax Liability
Total Non-Cu116nt Liabilities

current Liabilities
Short Term Loan
Long Term Loan- (Current Maturity)
Bank Overdraft
Accounts Payable
lnter-Company Loan
Provision for Expenses
WPPF & Welfare Fund
Provision for Taxation
Total Current Liabilities
TOTAL EOUITY & LIABILITIES

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share

1,081 ,447,816
510,673,198

936.612
191,552,211
368,995,204
200,317 ,476

837,361,404
321,303,'128

184,672,078
279,650,597
209,542,207

7
8
I
10
11

12
2,353,522,517 1,832,529,414
4,180 ,7 80 ,7 45 3,462,27 3,008

13
14
15

299,113,400
134,000,000
496,260,922
236,53 669

245,17 4,924
134,000,000
496,260.922
186,659,074

17
18

682,449,686
79.485.014

401,487,510
79,485,014

1,165,907,991 1.062.094,9'16

76'1,934,700 480,972,524

1,572,712,365
261 ,370,924
215,199,482

9,656,741
80,019,004
36,199,993
8,926,826

68,852,719

1,446,935,448
160,329,658
236,3U,732

7,636,841

13,843,792
5,568,483

48,536,6'13

sd/-
Managing Di.ector

Signed as per our report of same dale

,o

sd/-
Company Secretary

38.98

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 are integral part of these Financial Statements

sd/-
Chairman

Vetted
sd/-

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

/'1 I
\fidk^ ,q 

-

Mohmd0trytuRahoao" FCS

Itfrlrgiog Dirubl & CEo
A.AA Finrnce & lnvctmq|&t
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19
17
20
21

22
23
24

33

2,252,938,054 '1,919,205,568

4,'t80,780,745 3,462,273,008

Dhaka,

Dated: August 29, 2019

e



National Polymer Industries Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Others Comprehensive lncome

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Particu lars Notes

26

27

20't8-2019

Taka

3,000,007,744
(2,442,220 ,O4s\

557.787,699

'133,008,798

73,26't ,010

2017 -2018

Taka

2,366,380,577

i.1,978,920,627)
387,459,951

103,388,467
63,507,057

Rrofit from Operations

Other lncome
Financial Expenses

Profit before WPPF & Taxation
WPPF and Welfare Fund
Provision for Taxation

(206,269,808) (166,895,s24)
351,517,891

10,288,736
(183,270,108)

3't

32

178,536,519
(8,926,826)

(42,402,423t

Net Profit for the year 127 ,207 ,27 0

Other Comprehensive lncome/ (Loss):

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year 127,207,270

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) 4.25

The annexed notes from 'l lo 41 arc integral part of these Financial Statements

29

30

220,56/.,427

8,',t39,272
(117,334,035)

1'11,369,664
(5,s68,483)

(26,450,29s)

79,350,886

79,350,886

sd/-
C hairman

Dhaka,

Dated: August 29, 2019
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sd/-
Managing Director

Signed as per our report of same date

sd/-
Company Secretary

sd/-
Mahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Md, Fakhrul lslam Mazumdet
Oeputy Director
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Revenue
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses:
Administrative Expenses
Selling and Distribution Expenses

33 2.65
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National Polymer lndustries Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the ar ended 30 June 2019
20't8-20'19

Taka

2 ,821 ,67 ',t ,195
(2,s94,345,01 1)

227,326,184
(117,939,325)

(1 ,681,397)
(101,223,3111

2017 -2018
Taka

2,289,884,086
(1,881,556,814)

408,327 ,272
(96,329,049)

(78,907,543)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Collection from Sales and Others

Payment to Suppliers, Employees and Others

lncome Tax Paid

Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss)
Financial Expenses

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities
cash Ftows from lnvesting Activitiss
Payment for acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment

lnvestment in FDR

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP)

Net Cash used in lnvesting Aclivities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Long Term Loan

Payment of Term Loan

lntercompany Loan

lnterest Paid on Long Term Loan

Net Cash Flows/ (used) from Financing Activities

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash during the year

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents

34 6,482,151 233,090,681

4,6 (337,594,906)

(10,877,62s)
(47,210,000)

(415,857,288)

(6,700,000)

(92,089,962)6

(395,682,531) (514,647,249)

440,693,670
(82,474,505)

(38,426,452\

379,975,649 319,792,673

591,2'! 1 ,813
(209,208,371)

80,019,004
(82,046,797\

(9,224,731)

209,542,207

38,236,105

171 ,306,103
200,317,476 209,542,207

12

12

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share 33 _____________94_ ______LJ9_
The annexed notes from 1 to 41 are integral part of these Financial Statements

sd/-
Chairman

sdt
Managing Director

sd/-
Company Secrotary

Signed as per our report of same date
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National Polymer lndustries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June, 2019
1. Reporting Entity

1.1 Profile of the Company
1.1.1 Legal Status of the Company
National Polymer lndustries Limited (the "Company") was incorporaled under the Companies Act 1994
as a Public Company Limited by shares on June 26, '1987 and its shares are lisled in the Stock
Exchange (both in Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.) in Bangladesh during the year 1991 and
1995 respectively.
1.1.2 Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business
The Company's registered ofice is located at Squib Road, Nishatnagar, Tongi, Gazipur.
1.1.3 Nature of Business
The company owns and operates PVC Pipes, PVC Doors and Bottle grade PVC Compound
Manufacturing Plant, produces and markets the same in the local and foreign markets.
1.1.4 Number of Employees:
The number of employees at year-end were 812 and Board of Directors 06.

2. Structure, Content and Pr€sentation of Financial Statements

Being he general purpose Financial Statements, the presentation of these Financial Statements is in
accordance with the guidelines provided by IAS '1: 'Presentation of Financial Statements". A complete
set of Financial Stalements comprise:
(i) Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019i
(ii) Statement of Profit or Loss and Others Comprehensive lncome lor the year ended 30 June 2019;
(iii) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2019;
(iv) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30June 20191 and
(v) Notes comprising a summary ot significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to

the accounts for the year ended 30 June 2019.
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3. Slqnllicant Accounting Policies

3.1 Basis of Measurcment of Elements of Flnancial Statement8
The Financial Statements have been prepared in the historical cost basis, and therefore, do not taken
into consideration the effect of inflation. The accounling policies, unless otherwise stated, have been

consistently applied by the Company and are mnsistent wilh those of previous years.

3.2 Reportlng Period
The Financial Statements covers the year trom 1 July 2018 to 30 June, 2019.

3.3 Statement on Compllance With Local Lawg
The Financial Slatements have been prepared in compliance with disclosure and presenlational
requirements:
. The Securities & Exchange Rules, '1987;
. lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS) or lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as
applicable in Bangladesh;
. Financial Reporting Act, 2015;
. The Listing Rules of Dhaka Stock Exchanges Ltd.;
. The Listing Rules of Chittagong Stock Exchanges Ltd.;
. The Companies Act 1994;
. lnmme Tax Ordinance '1984 and Rules;
. VAT Act '1991 ;
. Other relevant local laws and rules.

3.4 Going Concem
As per IAS-1, a company is required to assess at the end of each year to make assessment of its
capability to continue as going concem. Managemenl of ttle Company makes such assessment each
year. The company has adequate resources to continue its' operation for the foreseeable future and has

wide coverage of its liabilities. For this reason, the directors continue to adopt going concrm assumption
while preparing the Financial Statements.
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3.5 Accrual Basis
The Financial Statements have been prepared, except for Cash Flow Statements, using the accrual
basis of accounting.
3.6 Use of Estimates and Judqments
The preparation of Financial Stalements in conformity with lntemational Accounting Standards (lASs) or
lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) requires the management to make estimates and
assumplions that affect the amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, costs, expenses and other
comprehensive income/(loss) that are reported in the Financial Statements and accompanying
disclosures.
These estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events, historical experience,
aclions that the company may undertake in future and on various other assumptions that are believed to
be reasonable under circumstances.
3.7 Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)
Property, Plant & Equipmenl are recognized if it is probable thal future emnomic benefts associated
with he assets will flow to he company and the cost of the assets can be reliably measured. The cost of
acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the
assets to its t orking condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, dulies, non-retundable
taxes and un-allocated expendilures elc.
Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment's is recognized in the carrying
amount of an item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will llow to
lhe company and its cosl can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of Property,
Plant and Equipment are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive lncome as incurred.

Depr€ciation

Depreciation is provided on lhe cost of the assets after commissioning, over the period of their expected
useful lives, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment Oepreciation is

charged on addition during the period when it is available for use. Depreclatlon E charged on allfixed
assets except land and land development on reducing balance method at the following rates:

Particular ofAssets Rate ot
Oepr€ciation

Factory Building, Factory Laboratory 20%
Ofiice, Administrative & Godown Shed 10%
Faclory Boundary Wall 10Yo

Plant and Machinery & Local Machinery 2OYo

Fumiture and Fixlures 1oo/o

Office Equipment 2io/o

Vehicles 2OYo

Titas Gas lnstallation 1Oo/o

Gas Generalor & Diesel Generator ziyo
Machine Shed & Steel Rack 10Yo

Retirements and DEposals
Vvhen fixed assets are sold, the cosl and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and revenue gain or
loss ( if any) is reflected in the Stalemenl of Comprehensive lncome that is determined on the basis of
net book value ofthe assets and net sales proceeds or realized amount.
3.8 Accrual basis Capital work in progr€ss:
Capital $,ork in progress consists of acquisition cosls of plant and machinery, capital components and
related installation cost until he date placed in service. ln case of import of components, capital $/ork in
progress is recognized when risks and rewards associated with such assets are transfened to the
mmpany, thal is, at the time of shipment is confirmed by the supplier.
3.9 Application of Standards

Stalus of application of lASs and IFRSS is presentted below of the company for the period under audit:

Name of the Accountinq Standards Ref Status
First-time adoption of lnternational Financial Reporting Standards IFRS-I Not applicable
Share Based Payment IFRS-2 Not applicable
Business Combinations IFRS-3 Not applicable
Non-cunent Assets Held for Sale and Disconlinued Operations tFRS-5 Not applicable
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Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources IFR5-6 Not applicable
Financial lnstruments: Disclosures IFRS-7 Applied
Operating Segments tFRS-8 Not applicable
Financial lnstruments IFRS.9 Applied
Consolidated Financial Statements IFRS-10 Not aDDlicable
Joint Arranqements IFRS-11 Noi applicable
Disclosure of lnterest in other Entities IFRS-I2 Not applicable
Fair Value Measuremenl tFRS-r3 Not applicable
Requlatory Deferral Accounts IFRS.I4 Not applicable
Revenue from Contracts with Customers IFRS.I5 Applied
Leases IFRS.I6 Not applicable
lnsurance Contracls IFRS-I7 Not applicable
Presentation of Financial Statements IAS-1 Applied
lnventories IAS.2 Applied
Statement of Cash Flows IAS.7 Applied
Accounlino Policies, Chanqes in Accountino Estimates and Errors IAS-8 Applied
Events afrer the Reportinq Period tAS-10 Applied
lncome Taxes tAS-12 Applied
Propertv, Plant and Equipment tAS-16 Applied
Employee Benelits IAS-19 Applied
Accountinq for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Ass IAS-20 Applied
The Etfects of Changes in Foreign Exchanqe Rates tAS-21 Applied
Borrowing Cosls tAS-23 Applied
Related Party Disclosures rAS-24 Applied
lnvestments in Associates rAS-28 Not applicable
Financial instruments: Presentation tAS-32 Applied
Earninqs per Share tAS-33 Applied
lnterim Financial Reportino tAS-34 Applied
lntanqible Assets tAS-38 Not Applicable
Financial instruments: Recoqnition and Measurement IAS-39 Applied
lnvestment Property tAS-40 Not applicable
Aqriculture tAS-4'1 Not applicable

3.'10 lnventory
lnventories are measured at lov',/er of mst and net realizable value in acmrdance with IAS-2
(lnventories). The mst of inventories includes expenditure incuned for acquiring the inventories,
production or conversion costs and other costs in bringing them to their existing location and condition.
ln the case of manufactured inventories and work in progress, cosl includes an appropriale share of
production overheads based on normal operating capacity. Raw materials in transit are valued al cost.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses. The \r'leighted average cost method has been used to
determine the value of inventory.

3.11 Financlal lnslruments:
A financial instrumenl is any contract lhat gives rise to a financial asset to one party and a financial
liability or equity instrument to another party.

i) Financial Assets::

Financial assets of fie company include cash and cash equivalent, trade and other receivables, other
long term receivables and deposits. The company initially recognizes the linancial assets when and only
when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the transaction. All other financial
assels are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the lransactions. The company deremgnizes the financial asset when and only when the
contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the llows from the assel expire or it transfers the rights to
receive lhe contraclual cash flows on the fnancial asset in a fansaction in which substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assels are transferred.
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i.(a) Accounts Receivables:
These are carried at original invoice amount. This considered good and collectable, and lherefore, no
amount was written off as bad debt and no debl was considered doubtful to provide for.
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i.(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents:
According to IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows', cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposit and,
cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily converlible to known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS 1 'Presentation of
Financial Statements' provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering
the provisions of IAS 7 and IAS 1 cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as cash and
cash equivalents.

Other Current Assets:
Other cunent assets have a value on realizalion in the ordinary course of business that is at least equal
to the amount at which they are stated in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Financial Liabiliti$:
The company initially recognizes he financial liabilities when and only when the company becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the transaction. The company derecognizes lhe financial liabilities
when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expircd. Financial liabililies include
payable for expenses, liability for capital expenditures, Financ€ lease obligation, loans and bonowings
and other cunent liabilities.

ii.(a) Finance Lease Obligation:

Leases in terms of which the enlity assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are

classified as fnance lease. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to

the lower of its fair value and the present value of minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial

recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

ii.(b) Loans and Bonowings:
Principal amounts of he loans and bonowings are stated al thef amortized amount. Borrowings

repayable after twelve months from the date of Stalemenl of Financial Position are classified as non-

current tiabilities wfiereas the portion of borrowings repayable within twelve months from the date of
statement of tinancial position, unpaid interest and other charges are classified as current liabilities.

ii.(c) AccounE Payabl$:
The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising ftom pasl events are

certain and the settement of Mlich is expecled to result in an oumow from the entity of resources

embodying benefits.

3.12 lmpalrment:
i. FinancialA3sets
Trade receivable is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence

ttlat it is impaired. Trade receivable is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has

occurred after the inital recognition of the assets and that the loss had a negative effect on the

estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

ii. Non-Flnancial Assets
An asset is impaired when its carrying amounl exceeds its recoverable amount. The company assesses

at each reporting dale whether there is any indication that an assel may be impaired. lf any such

indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. The recoverable amount

of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. carrying amount of lhe
assets is reduced lo its recoverable amount by recognizing an impairment loss if the recoverable

amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount. lmpairment loss is recognized immediately in prolit

or loss unless the asset is carried al revalued amount. Any impairment loss of a revalued assel shall be

treated as a revaluation decrease.

3.13 Taxation

lncome trax expense comprises of cunent and deferred taxes. ll is recognized in the statemenl of

comprehensive lncome and accounted for in accordance with the requirements of IAS 12: lncome Tax.

i- Current Taxation
The tax curren y payable is based on lhe Taxable prollt for the year and any adjustment to lax payable

in respect of previous year. The company is a Publicly Traded Company. As per the lncome Tax

Ordinance, 1984 the rate of taxation applied at the rate of 25.00%.
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ii. Deferred Taxation
The company does not require to compute defened tax on PPE, because it charges deprecialion as per

method, conditions and rale/s as specilied in the 3d Schedule of the lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984.

Depreciation has been charged on all items of Fixed Assets except for Land and Land Development on

Reducing Balance Method. During the period, there were no lemporary difference/s between Tax Base
and Carrying Amount of an Asset or Liability.

3.14 Revaluation Reserye
Revaluation reserve arose from the revaluation of land and land development which ,,vere revalued on

25th June 2006 by [,US. GEOTECH Survey company (pvl) Ltd, a firm of professional valuers on the
basis of market price prevailing in the country. The difference between revaluation and actual book
value has been reported in accounts under the head Revaluation Reserve.

The company has revaluated (under'Fair Value' method) its own land in the year of 2015 located at
Squib Road, Tongi lndustrial Area, Gazipur by independent valuer Mahfel Huq & Co. The area of the
landis3ll.l0Decimals.Bookvalueof the land was Taka 67,41,l,905. After valuation, this is increased
to 597,312,000. Revalued amounl is Taka 529,900,095.

Revalued Amounl as on 4 May 2015
Less: Book Value as on Revaluation date
Revalualion Reserve without Charging Capital Gain
Less: Deferred Tax Liability @15% on Tk. 529,900,095

597,312,000
(67,41 1,905)
529,900,095
(79,485,014)

450,415,081
Add: Opening Balance of Revaluation reserve
Revaluation Reserve

45,845,841

___496,26Op4_

3.15 Tax Holiday Reserve:
The company enjoyed five years Tax Holiday for unit-l up to February 28, 1995 while for unit -ll for a

period of five years ended on April 30, 2000, Unit lll for a period of five years ended on June 30, 2003

and Unit M for a period of five years ended on December 31, 2005. Cunently not enjoying Tax Holyday

Benefit.
3.1 6 Foreign Currency Translation:
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Eangladeshi Taka and recorded at
rates of exchange ruling on t|e date of transaclion in accordance with IAS 21 'The Effects of Changes in

Foreign Exchange Rates".
3.17 Provisions, Accrued Expens€ and Other Payables
Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the Financial Statements in line with the

lntemational Accounting Standard (lAS) 37 'Provisions, Conlingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"

when
- the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event.
- it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to setlle the obligation.

- a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of lhe obligation.
3.1 8 Contlngent Liabilities
The Company does not have any conlingenl liabilities as on the reporting date.
3.19 Revenue Cfumover) From Sales
Net sale comprises he invoiced value of goods supplied by the company and consisls of Sales of
manufactured goods excluding Value Added Tax (VAT).
Revenue Recognition

The revenue is remgnized afrer satisrying all the following conditions for revenue recognilion as
provided in IFRS 15 "Revenue Recognition";
a. The company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

b. The Company retains neither conlinuing managerial involvement lo the degree usually associated

oltnership nor effedive control over the goods sold;
c. The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
d. lt is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flolv to the company;

e. The cost incurred or to be incurred in respect ofthe lransaction can be measured reliably

Other non-operating inmme has been recoqnized on accrual basis.
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3.20 Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing cost is recognized as expense in the period in which they are incuned unless capitalization of
such is allowed under IAS 23-Borrowing cost.
3.21 Earnings Per Sharc:

The Company calculales Earnings Per Shares (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33.Earnings per Shares"
which has been shown on the face of Statement of Comprehensive !ncome and, lhe computation of EPS
is stated in Note 33. Earning per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the profit afler tax (PAT) by
the number of ordinary shares outstanding as on 30 June 2019 as per IAS-33 "Earnings per Shares'.

3.22 Basic Eaming3 / Loss:
This represents earnings / loss for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no
preference dividend, minority interesl or extra ordinary items, the net protit / loss after tax for the year

has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.
3.23 Diluted Eamings Per Share:
No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during the
year under review
3.24 Statement of Cash Flows:
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows"

and the cash flow from lhe operating activilies have been presented under direct method as prescribed

by he Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and considering the provision of Paragraph 19 of IAS 7

which provides that "EnteDrise are Encouraged to Report Cash Flow From Operating Activities Using

the Direct Method'.
3.25 Divldend for the Year:
After the reporting period, the Board of Direcloc recommended 22% stock dividend per share which will

be recognized in the accounts as and wten approved by the shareholders in the Annual General
Meeting.
3.26 Events After the Reporting Period:
Events after lhe reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the

date of slatement of Financial Position or hose that indicate the going concem assumption is not

appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events afler reporting that are not adjusting events

are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.27 Post Closing Events
After the reporting period, the Board of Directors recommended 22o/o slock dividend per share The
proposed dividend is subject to shareholders' approval in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
The Board of Directors recommended to raise the paid-up capital through issuance of rights share at a

ratio of 01(One)[R] : 01(One), i.e. 01(One) rights share for every 01(One) existing share held on the

record date for enlitlement of rights share at Tk. 20.00 (Twenty) each including premium of Tk.10.00

Cfen) per share afrer considering 22% Stock Dividend for ttle year ended on June 30, 2019, subject to
approval of Shareholders in the Extraordinary General ir'leeting (EGM), Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (BSEC) and complying with the requirements embodied in relevant laws and

Regulalory Authorities concerned
3.28 Human Resources
Particulars 20't8-19 2017 -18

Oflicers 340 362
Staff 172 178

Skilled and unskilled workers 300 3'10

Total 812 850
3.29 Employee Benefit
i. Deflned Contribution Plan
The Company maintains a recognized provident fund @'loo/o ol basic pay (equally contributed by

employee and employeo for all eligible permanent employees. The said fund is managed by a board of

trustees.
ii. Detined Benefit Plan
The Company maintains an unfunded gratuity scheme and deducl wtten retiremenl benefits are paid by

the company. The employees are entitle to gratuity benefit afier completion of minimum 5 years service

in the company.
iii. Employee's Group lnsurance
The company has also a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees, premium for which is

being charged to Statement of 
"lfgttgff,"-me 

annually as perthe insurance policv.
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3.30 Advertbement, Publicity & Promotional Expenses:
All cosls associated with advertising and promoting products are expensed in the year it incurred.
3.3'l Additlonal lnformation on Financial Statements:
i. Responsibillties for Preparation and Prcsentation of Financial Statement3:
The Board of Oirectors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Stalements under
section 183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of "The Framework for the Preparation
and Presentation of Financial Statements' issued by the lnternational Accounting Standards Committee
(ASC).
ii. Risk and Uncertainties for use of Esllmatca ln Preparation of Financial Statements:
The preparation of financial statemenls is in conformity with the lntemational Accounting Standards
(lAS) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affecl the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the llnancial
statements and revenues and expenses during the period reported. Actual resull could differ from lhose
estimates. Esumates are used for accounting of certain items such as long term contract, depreciation
and amortization, taxes, reserves, employee benefits and contingencies.
iii. Compliance with the lntemational Accounting Standad3 (lASs):
The Financial Statemenls have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the IAS and IFRS

as applicable in Bangladesh. The title and format of these Financial Statements follow the requirements

of IFRS / IAS which are to some extent difierent fom the requirements of the Companies Act 1994.

However, such differences are nol material and in the view of Management IFRS / IAS titles and format
give better presentation to the shareholders.
3.32 Authorization for l33ue:
These Financial Statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of he Company

on 29 August,2019.
3.33 Segment Reporting:
As there is a single business within which the company operates as such no segment reporting is felt

necessary.
3.34 Comparative lnfomation:
Figures of he year 2017-2018 have been reananged and regrouped whenever considered necessary to

ensure comparability with the cunent period. The disclosures in the Financial statements, in all materials

respects, are in accordance with lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS).

3.35 Offsettlng:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reporled in fte Financial Statements onty

when there is legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and he Company intends

either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.36 Materlality and Aggregation:
Each material item has been presented separately in company's Financial Statements. lmmaterial

amounts have been aggregated with the amounts of similar nature or function.

3.37 Reporting Currency
The Financial Statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Cunency (faka), which is the

company's fu nctional currencY.

3.38 Directors' Responsiblllty Statement
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements

under seclion 183 of the Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provision of 'The Framework for the
preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements' issued by the lnternational Accounting Standards

3.39 Risk Management
The issue is discussed in details under "Management Discussion and Analysis"
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3.40 General
i. Figures have been rounded off to the nearesl laka.
ii. Previous period's,year's fgures have been reananged wherever considered necessary to ensure

comparability with the current year.
iii. The Company publishes its quartedy accounts as per IAS 34 "lnterim Financial Reporting" and the

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notilication No. BSEC/CMRRCD2006-
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Oua

4.01 Proport, PhmE Equlpm.nt
op€oing Balence

8,0{ A.counta R.calvabloa
Receivabl€ Against Sslos

8.OO A.crued lnt r! l R.c.lvrbl. on FDR
Unara Fhance & hv6lmmt Lld.
IPOC Financ€ Limned

106,700,0m
6,377,625
2,500,000

______l!!E!LpE_

1m.000,(rco
6,7@.0@

30 June 2019

2 324.397.953
392.614.906

30 Jun.2018

1 ,7m.964,1 60
533.413.7S

5.00 lnv. m.nt
FDR in t,nra Finaca & lnv6slrnent Lld.
Add: Addition During lhc Far
FDR in IPOC

6.00 C.pltrlWo.i ln P.ogr.B {Cw|P)
Op€ning Capilal Machin.ry in Transn
Less:Addiljon lo Planl ald Machinery dunng lhe Far

Wara Financ€ & lnvesh6nt Lld
IPDC Finance Limiled 06748

Branch

105,700.000

M.turity Oato
31 Mav 2020
2a Ma\ 2A2o

*,479,747
(90.2t79.74n

79.886,369
79,886,389

Ou:nrlry

Srorcs and Spares
Slock in Transil
Packing Mat€naE

2t83,070,824

35.501,2s4
392.510.625

9,904,350
158,r42,673

2,318,090

422,95,29
34,863,520

352.726.544
8,253,625

14,662,510
3,91E,951

E,930

5,425

7,860

1.922

.4,{7.816 837.351.404

510.673.198 321 128
!21 303126510,673,198

30

Be ow 180 days
Above 180 Below 1 Year

209,376 011

211,929,3n
66.367,516
22.9&.294

136,553,829
125,308 220
48.195.469
11.245 609

321,303,128

a) is unsecurcd, conBid€rod g@d dld E falli'|g duo wilhin one year

b) No amout B coruddld ddlbfirlor b.d and lhcGio.. no provisifi B madG h lha Financbl Slatem.nG

c) No .mounl b (tu. by any Oarcctor or oth€r Ottt . of ltlc comf,any s|d any cr lhan sev.rdly o. johlly wiit any ofi€r p€rBon.

9t!,!1L

10.25%
11 00%

10.00 Advrnc., D.pollt e Pro.p.yments

Adv.ncc to Sr.ppll.ll
Opeiinq Belerca
Add: Durhg lhe Ycar
Le33: Bill Adjustm€nl (vohlcle)

Advanc€ lo Employoe
Advance again3l Brand Dav€lopment

911,{O0
25.212

58,74a,999
17,760,196

(1E.482,(m)

65.0,17,195
'1.226,54

rI,524,736)
58,047.195 58,7{4,999
10,526,804 9,925,000

5,2r4,9fl) 5,240,000

3.396.282 3,251,182

-n&Iu 

-il1ee:rVetted
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22.683.186
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Addnion duing ltle year lncllding lranslefted trom CWP
Cosr as at3oJun6 2019 2,717,012,A59 2,324.397.953
Accumrialed Oeprcciati,rr (1,087,618,645) (EE9.050,746)

crolrne B.r.nc. _____L!4t3!!.21t _____________l48l2q
(oalsils in Nota - 3.7,4)
O€prccialim is charc€d on all Fixed Assels oxc6pl lor Land d Land D.velopm.nt on raducing balance m6thod.

OFring Civil Cm3lruction
Addi civil conslrudam h Fo!rcas during lhe y.s
Lass: Transfered to Factory Buildings dunng lh6 ycar

10224t11 10.25%
11.00%

Gubhan
Gubhan

tJ-t3$3sg| 47,210.(rco

| (ss,ozo,oool

t 5iofl3Jrs

--iT;ro2o l
| 28vay 2o2o

^.d
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30 June 2019

Dopo!lb:
S€curity D€posll
Margrn, T€nd6r Eemesl Money& oher Deposits
O€posfi lor t,lillt63

3,216,500
31,576,E16
22,917,622

3,296 500
31,496 818
23,007,622

12.00 Clh r C..t Equtv.bnt
C53h ln Haid
Cash .l B*lk

57,7/(),940 57,E60,9210

21,373,371 2?,274.954

a) Employ€6r sdvanc6 ol Tk. 10.626,80,1 includas advancolo dficers mostly for dfcial purposo.

b) No amount ls du6 by th6 Dir€ctors, including Managing Dkodor or officer of ho company and any ol lhem severally orjointlywilh a.y olher
pelson exc€gt all slalad in (a) above.

11.00 Advrnco lncom. T.r
279,650,597
117,342,0S

247,735
30€,500

15.901,252
50,918

s3,625

Eamings Tt. 23,39:1,195 afld Provision Ior to( Tk. 22,086,318 under Noie - 16 & 25)

Op€ning balanc6
AIT Paid at Pon (lmpo.t Sta$)
AIT P.id ar Po( (aeort Srage)

TDS Againsl Selo8
TDS on Bangle(bsh Eank Cash Asslshce
TDS on FOR hlsrBst
Prbr Yaar Adjuslmsnl on lncom€ Tax Assessmenl
(lncofirc Yea. 2014-2015 and 20152016)

PturYearAdjushsnl on lncom€ Tax Assassmenl
(lncome Yoar 2016-2017)

244,626,0m
90,135,0q1

193,/t/t5
23rt,&O

11,107,O73
l9,l7E

750.m0

32,152,716
50,526,090

191,552,241
49,6115,957

144 67' O7t

'.........ry.........................ryPrbr Yor Adiu3trient on lncome Tax Ass€ssmenl has b€€n mado lor tie lncomo Y€ar mt&i,017 tolal Tl. 45,480,513 (agalml Relaio€d

l.79.071,723)

(45,480,513)

2,787,261 3.748.398
197.530.215 205 793 809
200,317.a76 209.512.20?

Nore- 12.01

12,01 Carh rt B.nt
AB gank Llmitad
AgraniEank Umltod
AgranaBank Umit6d
Bank Asia Lamilod

BRAC Eant Umltod
City Bant Limnod
Dhaka Bank Lhilod
odcn Bangh 8€nk Llmiled
lFlC Bdlk Limn€d
lslami 85k 8an0lad6h Umit€d

Jamuna Ba.lk Limil6d
Jaml8 B t Limt6d
Jrnar, B t Llmlt€d
Modh0mau Aanl Lhitod
MutualTrusl Bank Umllod
MutialTrust Benl Umliad
Naliond Sank umll€d
NCC Eant Lld.
Ono Bant Limll€d
Pmmior Bank Llmllod
Prime Bank Lamil6d

Pubali Bank Limil6d
SnahaFlal lsl3mi Bank Lhned
Smali Bant Lhilod
Standard Bank Llmlled
standard Chert6r6d Eanl Limilod
Trust B€nk Lld.
Unitsd Commerclel Ernk Llmilod

UtlarE Bant Limlt6d
lJttara Eank Limtod

dg-Ue.
cD{6500

coR-03563
coR,06621
cD-10829
cD-51001
cD 28001

oD-17574
cD,10144
cD,21001
cD-1280,r
cDl3615
cD-16125
co,71210
cD-m070
cD-05604
cD-07295
cD-69029
cD-00320
cD-87001
co-mo33
cD-E0705
co-28344
co{1639
co{8067
co-03814
o0-25801
CD'16/174
cD-03100
cD-11673
cD-13797

GuEhen Clrcl+z
Arhin Coun Corp. Br.
Nawabpur CoD. Br.

Gulshan
Saho8Fod Roed
Di.nmond
Gulshan Cid*2
Balhundhad
Moulavl 86zar
Ksrran Bazar
GUEh.N
AIr E6zar
Gulshfi-1
GuBhan
MTB C6nl6r Corp. B.
Bananl
GulBh€n

Ohanmood
Gulshan Clrcl+z
Motjh6€l
Gllshan M.T Corp. 8r
selno3Fod Road
l'.almata
GuBhan-1
Motihccl
Golshan Corp. Br.
Tongi
Kelabegan
Tongl

2,402,9'11
1,530

E,E20.057
3,086,493

33,326,314
813,5/13

4.433,884
6,5'17,827
1,185,646

16,63a,475
36,917.494

312.390
1,248,558

201,132
q4,715
170,556

30,226,183
(43,14r)
(33,3,{4)

1,974.797
2,339,176
9.437,395
5,830,565
3,5E'1,494

5,264,280

321,41
14,268,355
5,3E4,326

10,121

8,535,131
4,125
3.641

1,767.680
32,712.511

1,070,378
9,919,918

12.455,1,19

3.102,193
19,720,200
2,77X,056
3,596,503

753.501
797,177

1,171,9i12

14,738,8E6

600 117

19f .530,215 205.793.109

. ")-"
.\L

##ffi*
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PrEpaid Ront
Vdus Add6d T.r (VAT)

13,310,242
8,611,830

8,627,519
2,575.017
1,723,095

1i|,476,171
5.712,566
4.392,130
3,7q,a7A

27.494,262



30 June 2019
Amount ITK)

30 June 20r8

13.00 Sh.re C.pit l

50.0m,000 Odinary Shar€. of Tska 10 eac.h

l.suod, Sub.c b.d .nd Pald-up:
l) 134,0000 Ordinsry Shar6 o, Take 10 6adl
ll) 134.0000 Riglrt! Sharc! of Taka 10.&h (1:1)

lll) 536,0000 Rigms Shsra! of Take 10 oech (1:2)

lV) 6,388.845 Bo.ru! Shar6 oa Tska 1 0 oach
V) 2,597.192 Bonur Sherc3 of Tal3 10 each
Vl) 3,405,207 Bo.1us Sherc! oa Teka 10 eaci
Vll) 4.086,246 Eonu3 Sher6s of Teka 10 eeh
vlll) 5.393,846 Bonu3 Sh6rca ol Tak310 each

500,ooo,ooo 500,000,000

13,400,000
13,400,000
53,600,000
63,888,450
25,971.920
34,052,070
40,E62,4E0
53,938.4E0

13,400,000
13,400,000
53,600,000
63,EEE,450
25,971,920
34.052,070
40,862.480

ComposiUon of Sheroholdlng

Classification ot Shareholdor. by holdl

30 June 2019

100

299.113,400 215.171.920

8

Nutnbar
13,590,056
2,364.424

13,952.850

=_:-:M@

Number
14,107,509
2,476,O12
7,933911

24,517,192

45.43
7.92

46.65

Shareholdinq Qty.
Chairman 2 247,066

1 175.616

Sponsor
Mrs Khaleda Akhand Sponsor 7.434

Late ShamsulAb€din Akhand and
Mrs. KhdBda Akhand (Jdnl Ac.oud)

Mr. Nuruzzaman Khan
Nominaled Dircclor
(Nominated by lcB)

Total

57 51
10.10
32.36

100

7.51%
3 93%
1 99%
o 42%
0 03%

8.86%

22-7OYo

45.41%

TotalHoldino {%}
30-05-2019 30.06-2018Ee!C!!s!

1 to 500
501 lo 1,000
1,0011o 5,000

5,001to 5o,ooo
50,001 to above

30{G.2019
1..,27

339
655
299
6'l

30-06-2018
1,711

582
432
259

12

51.13
12-15
23.83
r0.71
L19

49.94
16 99
24 2A

7.55
1_23

2,791 3 426 100.00 't00.00

30 Juns 2019
Amount (TX)

30 June 2018
Amoullt lTXl

15.00 Rd.lurtionR.lerye
Opening Balance
Land Revalued dunng lhi3 year

'1a.00 Sh... Pr.mlum
To(a1536,000 Sharc8 olTek 250 each

Taka 1 34, OOO, OOO r€presenls issue or 5.36,000 Ordinary Shares in January 2009 for Tk 250 each

134,000,000 134,000 000

134,000,000 134.000.000

4 ,260,922 496.264 922

496,260,922

186,659,074 195,621,152
(53,938,480) (110,862,480)

132,720,594 154,761,672
- t47,4fi,494)

Defaed 'fat on Land R6vdutlion

On 4th May 2015, tho company h53 Evalusted its o/n hnd locstcd at Squib Road, Tongi lndundal Area, Gaipur by indePendenl vduet Mahfsl

Huq I Co. The eree ot lh. land is 311.10 Decimds. (DetaiE in Not.- 3.1,1)

16.00 Ret lned E.rnlng3
Op€ning Balance
Paymanl ol Slock Dividend

Tax Adjustmsnt soainst 6se3Bmenl (2014-2015 and 201t2016 FY)

Tax Adjuslment a0aiBl ass.ssmenl (201G2017 FY)
Prcfit duiing th. y.sl end

(23,394.195)
127 ,,207 ,270
236_g!3!L

79,350.886
148.659.074

ru
.n t1'o

I Rlad Mahm-ffi; . Mrn.glng Okcclor&CEO q)' N.tlonallolyme, hdutdet ttd'

$,'P
Pate I 35

Financial lnstilulions
G€neral

496,260,922

aI}&.no.92:2

496,260,922

Vetted
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30 June 2019 30 Jun6 2018
Amount (TK)

'17.00 Long T.rm Lo.n
Standrrd Chancrad Brnk
Opening Belenco
Add : Received during the year

Paid durang lho y.a.

Cunenr Maruriry wihin one year

420,t95,18'l

(126,743,140)

166,824,391
313,035,000
(59,664,210)

293,452,041
(128,789,533)

420,195,181
(125,743,138)

164,662,508 293,452 043

Cunent Maluritywilhin one year

Er.t m Blnk Ltd
Opciing Balrcc
Add : Raalivld duing tha yrar
Paid &in! th6 y6.r

Jrfiun. B.nk Ltd.
opanlng belenc!
Rccarvad during lhc ycar
Paid diring 1116 y6er

ulual Truat BrnI Ltd,
Openino balanca
R€ceivod during lha ye6r
Paid during lhl! year

97 94.233
181.296.811
(31,99S,699)

6,773,612
82.025.670

(20,855,049)

247,241,345
(55,126,359)

97,944,233
(26,151,397)

192,114,985 71,792,E36

Cunenl Maiurdy withrn one yer

15,097,186
109,915,002
(10, 1 63,1 00)

15.933,000
(835,814)

114,8,t9,088
(20,736.E54)

15.097,186

12.626,1721
91,112,231 12,171,011

28,580,568

(28,580,568)
29.7@,000
(1.119,432)

2E,5E0,56E
(4,808,951)Curenl Maiuity withln one yeaa

Cunent Malurily wilhin one year

Uttlrl Flnrnc. a lnv..tm.nt Llmlied
Op€ning balanc€
Received during th€ y.ar

23,771.617

300,@0,0@
(11,721,E64)
288,278,136
(56,71E,17E)

231,559,958
Long Tlnn Lo.n - (Curr.nt M.turity)
stendrd chadered Bank
Easlem Bank Lld
Jamuna Bank Lld.
MutualTrull Bank Lld.
Lrte.a Fhrnc6 & hvaltmenl Limned

Long Tann Loan. (Non-cuaram fd{rlty)
Stand.d Charlcrcd Eank
Esst.rn Aank Lld
Jemuna Sant Lld
Mut alTrusl Sant Lld.

Unara Finen@ lt lnvesimenl Limned

128,789 533
55,126,359
20,736,854

56.718,178
261,370,924 160 329,658

164.662,50E
192.114,986
91.112.2U

293,452,043
71,792,836
12.471,014
23.771,617

231,559 958

-------!92J49.e!.L 

---------41r$rul-LSlandard Chadorcd Brnk
Eastem Bank Lld Pincipal

Jamuna Eank Lld Gulshan

Lllara Finance & lnvaslm€nl Limted Gulshah

Sanctlon No.
A14/1 0593993/BD3KU905, etc.

Cr.Admn.(Dhaka 0100628)-RAJ/0280/2019

JBUHO/CRMO/2o1E/2384. elc

uFtuN-35/2018/G-366

07.10 2019

31 01 2020

30 09 2019

15_11_2023

S.curlty.g.llllr Fellnl6
a) Rcgrstc€d Mortg4c ov€. Faclory Land and Sualdhg on p€iipa3lu basB benf,lcn Stenderd Chadercd Banlq Easl€m Blnk Umilod and
Jamuna 8.nl LlmitGd olwhlch area of L.nd is 1il7.7o d.clnals localed al Kdhaldis, Toigi, Gazipur wherc Stend-d Ch.rl6.d Banrs share
will nol l.B! lhan BDT 1 53,320,q)0.
b) oomand Proma&.y Notc & Ldter cd contiruatbn.
c) Regaatcrad Hypoth€cslion over Stocls snd Eooka Ooblors dl Pad-Passu baBis betwccn Slandard Chadered Bank, Eastcm Banf Ltd and

Jamune Bank Limil6d-
d) RcglltcGd Hypolh6catlon ov6r Planl & Mrchincry on P*LPEssu basE belween Slaid.rd Chartlr.d Ban& Eastam Bank Llmilod end
Jamune BEnkLlmllcd,
e) Un{etrd Chrqu.(r) supMed by lnovocrbl. L.tter of Autho y & Memorendum of orpolit.

') 
Per3onel Guaranl!! ol th. Spo.rsor Dir.clo.l.

Veted

I
a/\. ,f I

$'}^"r
.a"-t"

MeondObrtttrr!h!,ICS
tle.glg DiE hr & CBo

AAA Filre & IDvllb.ot Ltn

t4'

lld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Depuly Dtrector

&$$Sror rsud [rougr i;nnssrcr

Rlad Mah

Naicnrl hlymcl Industrier [td.
-19'

aD
lu
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126,743,138
26.151,397

2,626,172
4,808,951

Mafltglng 0k.dor &CtO

Amount (TK)



iE.oo O€f.rEd T.r Ll.blllty
Denered lax llablity ha3 bG.i cakulat€d d| hs Gvaudion lurylu! .,lend. On 4lh May 2015, ttc cdnpay har ttvaluated its om bnd localed
at Sqib Ro€d, Tongi l.rd$trial Ar6a, GaiB, by hd.p€odd{ vdu.r Mahfel Huq ll Co. The aea ol lhc bnd B 311.10 D*imab.86l value ol
tl6 land wa! Tals 67,411,905. Atler vahalion, this is hcr.s$d to 597,312,dD. Revdued arnounl i! Tek8 529,90.095.
Tha company do6a mt naqulro to co(nMe defenrd la-t ql PPE. b€cau3a it c,h*ges deproclation e3 par mathod, condilim8 *ld ralo/3 a3

spEili€d h h! 3.d Sdl6dul6 olul6 lncome Tex Odlnanc!, tg8il. Lllpr.ciatbn has been chdgod dl ell icm3 ot Flx.d Assals €xc€d lor L3nd

and Land Oa/€loprndrl m R6duclng 8€lance Method. Dudng hc p€rbd. hara $E 6 no lernpo.ary difhrdlct/s bdwrcn Tax Bas€ fld Carying
Amomt ot an A$61or Llablllly.

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

Revalualion Stlrplus on Land & Lard Developrient
D€{enod Tar Li.Uliy @ 15%.

'19.00 Shori Tsrm Lo.n
LTR
Stand d Chadered Bank
Easl€rn Bant Lamil6d

Jamuna Bank Lamilod

BRAC Bg]k Limt€d
MutualTrust tunk Limtod
One Bank Llmilod

233,780,846
223,172,&5
346,451,642

62,534,910

865 940.263 719,677,422

STF
Standad Chart6rcd BEnl Llnltcd
Easta,n Bank Limitad
IPDC Fhanc. LtnLd
IOLC Finerc. Limlt d
Jamuna aank Limll.d
ERAC Arlk Umncd
MutualTru3t Bent Llmltcd
On. Bank Lhil6d

45.5n.701
13,1.097.908
151,310,019
50,E54,390

253,991,826
70,9.{O,258

11,27t,176
126,517,524
50,000,00

162,604,015
71,321,58
54,593,859

250,910,860
706,n2,102 727.258.026

1,572,7'12,765 1,446,935,448

Branch
Standard Chanered Bank Lmiled
Eastem Bank Limiled
IPOC Frnance Limited
IDLC Finance L miled Gulshan

Jamuna Bank Limal6d Gulshan
BRAC Bant Limiled Shatnrosreed Road

0 Personal Guarantoo ollh6 Sponsor Oirectors.

S.curlg .o.ln t Fellnl..
a) R€ginortd Mortgagc ova Fsctory LIld .nd auiEhg on p.rtpalru bai3 b.lyvrEn S_tarrCsrd Cherllr.d BEnk, Ea3lcm Btnk Linit d ard
Jamuna Bank Limit.d of wiirl ar.a oa Laid is 147.70 dscimeb locat6d al K.lha6b, T6gi, GEiFir f,fi€r. Sl6nd.d Chanc,ed Bank's sharc

willnol Lss than 8DT 163,320,m0.
b) o€rnand Prornirlory Nolc & Letler.( Continuation.
c) Registsrod Hypoth€rstioi ov€r Staks 

'rd 
Boots osbttrs oh PE+Par3u ba3B betweei Standard Chd€r€d BEnt, Eastem B{1l Lld and

Jamum Bank Lamnd.
d) RegiC€rd Hypoth.c.tlon ov6 Plam & Machinery oo Psri-Passu ba!i6 belw€en Standad Chad.rcd 8an( Eastem Senk Llmited and

Jafiuna Bank Umitrd,
!) Un-dst€d Ch6quc(.) .uppalod by lncvocau! Lenor olAulhorily & M6morandum ol Depo3it.

30 Jun.20l9
Amounl {TK)

Maturity Oate
07 10 2019
31.01.2020
06.06.2019
12.09.2019
30 09 2019
29_O4_2020

30 June 2018
Amount (TK)

Erpiry Date

26.11.2019

31.01.2020

30 09.2019

30 Ju.o 2OtB

13,O2A,111
1E,951,661

183,219.704

13177,522
93 281.385
37 097,543
92,494 242

215.199,482 -------- EEa75-

Branch

Siandad Charlered Sank

Eastem Bank Limiled

Jamuna Aank Limil6d Gulshan

1124925841

10120/,O0fo477

00100133@56@

A14/105939918O3
KUgQ5

Cr.Admn (Ohaka
0100628)
-RAJ/o280/2019
JBUHO/CRMD/201
u23U

21,00 AEcouiE P.y.bl.
PaFUo agahst &trbo. Out'rrds
Gratuity Peyablc
Gas Eill Payabb
Employce! Provl&nt Fund

Vetted

*ql 6@

30 Jun. ml9

1.564.063
1.823,200
it,513,304

957,96

Riad Ma m
Mrnrghg Dlr.clor & Cto

N.tiond Pelymrr lnds5lri6 Ltd.

Sancuon No

tPDCNPIU2018/10835 1

1161151/201

ffi-* ,9 f,-^o

Pate I 37

529,$0 0€5 529,900,095
70 aa5 0t4 79./t85.014

,.00 B.nk Or..dEn
Sta dad Charror€d Itlk
E strn B.nl Limn.d
JamulE Bank Lhi.d
ilutual Trust Bank Liniod
Oll€ Bdlk Limild

82,359,170
164,351,478
190,086.065
38,170,548

202,136.2m
42,553,961

1.251.2fi
2,445,690
2,376,114

7EE,590

. t?-'

ild. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Oeputy Oirector

&ntlri St(rstls alld Ultrry! C0o,n6s{n

-----Frincioal - l
I cutsnan I

IDLC/CAD/CORP/GUUzO1 8/1 727

sanctfi No:-l



MoUb Bill Payable
Olr€clo6 Romuneralion Payabls

El€clddly Bil
Uncleimod Divi,end

397,492
120,000
42,000
30,000
2t6,592

160,15r1

356,m9
195,000

24,000

160,154

9,656,741

2!.00 Provblon lor Erpant t
Accru€d lnterest on sTL a Ln
Slafi SaLry Pryable

lnlerEst peyable on l er4ompany Lo l
vDS payable

TDS Payabl€

14.782.860
13,882.592

11E,750

3,584,550

2,895,314
935,927

22.00 ht r€omprny Loan
Npolyn..Con.irucdon Llmft.d (Nor.{9,
Opening Balance
Rsc€ivod during the year
Paid during lhe year

25.00 ProvLlon lor T.x.tion
Op€nlng Balanc€
Provlsion lor lns vear @ 25% (Notc 32)
Tar Adjustm6nl againsl assessment (201G2017 FY)

100,241,004
l2o,222.OOO)
80,019,004

12,693.672
112,500

832 433
205 187

36,199,993 17,613,792

lnrersst on lnt8r-company Loan lo b€ pald al prcvailing markel rato ln according wi$ ds€d of agreem€nl.

5,568,463

{5.568,483)

4,675,155
(1,675.155)
5,56A,4836,926,826

t-t26.126
Govt podion has been paid lhrough Pay Order No. 3900904 Daled: 27 08.19

1a,536,613
12_102.123

53,707,557
261fi295
Gl 621239)(22,086,318)

_---s.!!121L

Rlad Mah
M,n.glng Dlrcctor & G0

National Polym.r lndustrias [td.

4t.536.613

Prbr yoe. Adusttpnr o.r hcom€ Tiu Asse3smcnr has b€€n me(b br tne hcome Yo{ 2ol&2017 total Tk. 45,4@.513 (egJml R6l,aln€d

E*ninOF Tk. 23.39,1.195 rld Provisld! lor l|x Tk 22.066,318, Nol6 - 11).

tncome Tar Retum tor lll€ tncorne Year (F/Y) 2017-1E has been fled on 13.01.2019 wilh he concem Oepuly Commissioner ol raxos (DCT),

subsequentty dlsr ass€ssment by th€ DCT, app€alhas been tiled on 21.07.2019, as perpovisions ol iho lncome Tax Odinance (lTO), 1964

We hsve received Tk. 11,74,84,9711as lncome Tax Refund on 30.07.2019, credited in Jamuna Bank, Gllshan Branch againsl tl6 Assessmeni

Years (Ar) of 2015161o 20171E, hrough Retund Voucner No. 11254 daled: 23.07.2019

.'Lo

$J"^- rs'\'
UdloDd0trydEfrhr!,lS

Mtllgiog DiEcb & Clo
A.AA trinuco & lovllh€ot Ltd

Vefted

4
%l

volo

lld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Deputy 0rrector

&{t$ Seo.,,ltss a,ld kiiry C,J0un6src0

\

,_a'
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2a.00 I'{PPF A W.lfr'l Fund
Op.nhg a.hnc€
WPPF oBborscd to BenelSclry
Allocation for he year (Note-31 )

.w.



2018-2019
Amount (TK)

2017 -2014
Amount (TKl

26.00 R€vono.
Net Local Sal€s, Net of VAT

Expod Sales

Goods available lor Sale

Closing Stock ot Finished Goods
Sale during the year

2,345,058,901

21,321,676

39,284
(5,425)

32,600
(4,922)

2,366,380,577

Supplehentary duty is not appli:able, VAT on expod are zero rated, VAT on localsales are 15olo for manufacturer (S€clion 3 &
7 of VAT Acl. 1991

QutnUty (irll- Fln!.hod Goods

Openino Stock 1,922 4,438

Production during the yeat 31,362 28,162

33,859 27,618

27.00

27.0X

Colt of Good. Sold
Opening Stock of Raw Materials

Purchase dudng the year

Closino Slock ot Raw Materials

Rrw ir.terlalr lJ.od ln P,oducuon
Manufacturing Overhead
Consumption of Packino Materjals

Totrl Production Coltr
Opening Work in Process

Closing Work in Process

cotb of Goo& Manuractuaed
OpeninO Stock of Finished Goods
Goods Avallable for Srle.
Closing Stock of Finished Goods
Co.t ol Good! Sold

Note

27.01
27.O3

2,033,701.023

414,657,490

34,263,344

422,936,250
2,093,835.597
(,{83.070,824)

392,437,175

1.697,016,323
(422.936,250)

1,666,517.248

304.320,825

21,075,665

2,,{E2,641,856

34.E63,520
(35,501.254)

1,991,913,738

35,877,540
(3,{,863,520)

2,482,004 ,122
352.726,546

1p92p27,758
338,719,417

2,331,64't,175

27.02 52 726
2.112.220.015 1,978,920,627

2018-2019 2017 -2018

7,860 422,936,250
Taka QuantilY (MI Taka----------76- 3e2J37J?s

(MT)

37,950 2,093,835,597 31 9s0 1,6S 7.016,323

2.834.730,670
(392,510,625)

27.01 Raw Material Uled ln Production

Opening Stock
Purchas€ during the year

45,810 2,516,771 ,847 38,726
(7,860)

2,089,453,498
1422 ,936 ,2s0)(8,930)

36.880

2,340
1,968

785

(483,070,824)

2.033.701.023 30,866 .s17.214

27.02 C in Stock of Flnbhed Goods end Value of each

Category
30 June 2019

Value (TK)Quantity

are as follows:
30 June 2018

Value (TK)

Fl/C Pipe
Fl/C Fitlinos
Py'C Door
WaterTank & Tap
Total

',79,665,200

98,9'14,525
77 .228,300
36,702,600

3,450
1,094

378

263.300.184
52,636,946
36,789,418

5,125 392,5,l0,625 4,922

1o

ttr.no'tu
&M6!rtrldo!o.m

thorgiru Dfr!.hr t 00
Ai{ Bi!.!oc& hY! ffi L&'

Vetted

&.,, \

Rlad Mah ud
thnrglng Dlrcctot & Cto

!.tloml htymr lnduttdts Ltd

ihnufacturing Overha.d
Salary & Wages
Power & Fuel
Conveyance
Entertainment & Staff Food
C&FCommission Expenses
House Rent (Engineers & Offic€rs)
lnsurance Premium (Fire)
Labour Charges
Land Rent
Warehouse Rent
t',,!edical Expenses
Papers & Periodicals
Poslage & Stamps

38,405,618
120,155,061

230.132
1.848,560
4,940,823

783.897
3,358,480
4,329.835
6,849.900

656.285
22,920
12,030

o6ao

lld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Deputy orrectof

laf8t Sloutrs uo Erclrgi C;r,rnr:iron

)

a) .\1-. ;o
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2,93E,1,17,957

61.559,787

___i,9q9Jgzrl

Closing Stock

Ou.ntlty

3se?r6J48

46,0E6,741
150.570,70,1

253.'rE1
2,218,2?2
5.101,S19
1,170,453
4.030,176
s.195,802
5,062,000

260,000
787.512

28,120
't4.436



Pranting Erpenses
Repaia and Mainlenance
Stationery
Slores and Spares
Telephone & Mobile Bill
Uniiorm Expenses
Oepreciation
TDS Expenses
VCIS Expenses

279.307
1,316,132

16.695
376,220
679.548
232,024

18E,019,926
1,011,975
1,946.117

Notes- 35

Notes- il

.w

20'18-2019
Amount (TK)

2017 -2018
Amount (TK)

299,328
1,096,766

203,490
48.793

595,64,{
235,614

120,247 ,649

414,657,490 30{.320.825

28.00 Adirlnlltr.the, SGlllng rnd Oiltribution Erpsn!.t
Adll{nl.tr.tlve Erpcnre!:
Salary & Allo,{ances
Mansoing Direclors' Remuneration & Perquisites
Directo6' Board Meeting Fe€s
AGM Venue Charge
Ardit Fe€s
Annual Listing Fees of OSE & CSE
Conveyance
Credit Rating Se.vice
Depreciation
Eleclric,WASA Bills, GAS Bills & Maintenance
Employefs Contdbution Rocoonized Provident Fund
Entertain ment
Fees & Proressional Charoes
Fuel bills for Vehicle
Group lnsurance
License Renewal Fee, Rabs & Taxes
Medical Expenses
Ofiice Equipment Maintenance
Offce Maintenance
Ofiice Renovaton
Offce Rent
Papers E Periodicals
Postage, Stamp & Courier
Printing Exp€nses
Stationery Expenses
Telephone & Mobile Bill
Training & Development
Vehicle Mainbnance
mS Expenses
VDS Expenses

Solllng and Dbtrlbudon Etpqnle3
Advertisemenl & Publicity
Conveyance
Entertaln ment
Fuelbills for Vehicle
Godov,n Rent
lncentive
Labour ChaOes (Unload)
Postage, Stamp & Courier
Printing Expenses
Sales Conference/ Meetino
Stationery Expenses
Telephone & Mobile Bill
Tender & Tesling Exp€nses
Transport / caniage Outwards
Traveling Expenses
Vehacle Mainbnance

Mohsmd 0h:drR$oo!,lCl
IrhugirS DiMbr & Clo

AAA Fin rc! & tov€6tmont Ltd

56.62s.496
2,120,000

256,875
130,000
112,500

157,035

1r,363,612
993,593

8,398,388
161,81 1

r06,250
1.047,458

787,U1
90,{,356

1.M.753
52,000

1.483,416
435.17E

't4,717,700
9.893

249,071
485,95,1

336,096
'r,000,536

72,651
169,201

1,484.939
434.59,{
318.139

1,759,895
420.000

2,085,659
5,802,121

252,99,t
810,903

5,775,937
397.235

2,151,E72
520.956

32.7,{5,899
16.686.9,r1

1,612,926

133,008,

73,261,010
205.269.808

Rlad Ma

103,388,457

7,719,457
235,553
242,717

1.571,188
288,000

3,680.212
373,607
728,931

5,406,277
504,143

1,500,803
496,765

24,800,365
15.705.238

253.801
63,507,057

1 65.895.524

Vetted

fu^ rl
d'-4.I2'14.11J

r-o \

$

73,s63.729
1,440,000

218,000
25,000
95,000

567,620
2E9,730

90,000
10.547,971

1,241,991
10,255,122

2't2,093
688,000

1,173,263
79,1,594

1.593,453
689,691

46,800
1,666,827

13,727,8E0
13,125

168.662
540.602
264.823

1,434,582
s0.814

1.075,284
2,85,r,649
7.639.292

Mlnrglng Dltcctor & CEo

N.ilon.l Polrm.? lnduttticr [td. ,lr'
.i
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Note3- {

l,ld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Oeputy Director

8cU 6islqrt5atu trci&gi C,,oNm



Dlrecto/s Remune,ation and Perquisites
Mr. Riad lvlahmud
Mr. Golam Murshed

2018-2019
Amount (TK)

2017 -2018
Amount (TK)

1,320,000
800 000

1.,140.000 a1?-0p0L

29,00 Othsr lncom€
Eangladesh Bank Cash Assistance on Export
lnlercsl on lnvestment
Accrued lnteresl Receivable on FDR
Foreion Exchange Gain(Loss)

1,697,271
9,336,250

936.612
(1,681.397)

30.00 Fln.nclal Erpsnror :

Bank Charges
Accrued lnterest on lnter-Company Loan
lntare3t on Shoat Telm Loan :

lnlerest on OD
lnteresl on LTR & STF Loan

639,272
7,500,000

10,288,736 4.139.272

Transactions denominated in foreign curencies are translated into BangladeshiTaka and recorded at rates ofexchange rulino

on the date of transaction in ac@rdance with IAS 2l 'The Efiects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'.

2,291,240
3,584,550

23,660.493
56,904.168

2,899,381

lnlere3t on Loflg te.m Loan
lnlerest on Long Term Loan

Accrued lnterest on STL & LTL

E6,440.451

82,046,797
82,046,797
1,1,7E2,860

38i26i92

183,270,108 1t7.334.035

32.00 P.ovlrlon forT.r.tion
Net Profit Before Tax
Provision for Taxation @ 25%

33.00 EPS, NAvlnd IOCFPS
Elrnlng. Por Sh.rr (EPS)
Nel Pmfit Afrer Tar
Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding

31.00 WPPF and wsf.tc Fund
Profl before WPPF and Tax
Allocalion for WPPF and wF @ 5%

- .-Lo

*r,\."q'"l(fud obofu err'6 lcs
t a{i!g Dhdr & C80

AAA Fi&noo & hlt.lDEt Un

8.925,826 5.558.a83

169,609,693
12,a02,123

105,801,181
26t50.295

127 ,207 ,270
29,911,340

79.350,886
23,911,340

178.536,519 111 369,664

1.25 2.65

Olluted E rnlng. PerShare (DEPS)

No DEPS is required to be calculated since here was no scope for dilution of share during the period under review

Nct A3set V.lus P6r Shaje (NAv)
Net Assel value
Number of Ordinary Shares Oubtanding

1,165.907,991
29,911.3,10

1,062,094,916
29 9 11.340

38.98 35.51

Net Operrtlng C.!h Flow Per Shate (NOCFPS)

Net Operating Cash Flo$,

Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding

6.462,,|51
29,911,3,{0

233.090,661
29,911,340

Note-34.00

0.22 7.79

3.000,007,744

______33.L99!J-?9_
3.321.310,E72

(510,673,'r98)

2,366,380,577

236,667.364

2,603,047,941
(321,303,127\

lnlerest on FDR

Oher lncome excluding inveslmenl

collGctlon t,om &h. .nd Otho6

2,281 ,744 ,814
7.500.000

639.272

2,28S,884,086

Vetted

. t2-' 'rf, )

Itld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Oeputy Director

8 r,i!6lr Seo,r!5a,ld Uoarrg€ C!@nsgm

lrtan.glng Dklciot & G0
Natlonal Pblrm.r lnduimlt ltd. 4,

Lb

34.00 Net Operating cr.h Flow
Unde. Oirect rEthod:
Revenue
Add: Opening Trade Debtors

Less: Closino Trade Debtors

1,440.000

24 ,223 404
51,784.762
78,907,543

38.426,192

2,810.637,67,{
9,336,250

1,697,271

2,821,571,195

Page 141



36.00 Ca Ulilization

(2,815,189,043) 12 793.405)

6,482,151

1,440,000 1,320,000

800 000
1 .4d0_000 2,120,000

Rate

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

2018-2019
Amount lTKl
12,112,220 ,0151

(206,269,808)

198,567,897

104,621,668

(101,223.311)

(117,939,325)

(16,885,795)

(5.568,483)

(1,681,397)

22,356,201
(241.086,1121

2,019,900

(6,880.133)

Jan-00
Amount (TK)

0,978,S20,627)
(166,695,524)

131,63'r,261

235,599,586

(78,907,543)

(96.329.049)

(15,770.251)

(4,67s,r55)

(43,492.r86)

(3.E3e.223)

(35,194.69s)

Net Operating Cash Flows is just he resultanl fgure of Cash lnfows and Outtlows from Operating Activit;es. Thercfore, Nel

Operatino Cash Flows dec.ease, if only Cash Oumors rs higher than Cash lnfows in a particular pedod and vice versa.

Colleclion from sales has lncreased 23.22% bul Payment to supplie6 and others increased 37.88%.

34362 28,162 90.43% 86.65%

37,00 Capltal Expsndlture Commllrnent:
Therc was no Capital Exp€nditure commitment as on 30 June, 2019

38.00 Contingsnl Lliibllityr

(l) There was no contingent liability as on 30 June. 2019.
(ll) There was no claim against the company, not acknowledged as debt as on 30 June, 2019.
(lll) There was no credit facility available to lhe company under any contract.
(MThere vras no bank guarantee issued by the company on behalfoftheir dircclors orthe company itself except bank loan

Thelo owing amounts has been demanded by VAT Authority as per their departmental audit objection against which cases

have been filed in Tribunaland Coud. lt is probable that theiudgment willbe in favour of he company.

Status

Writ petjtion no. 7442 of 2003 in lhe Honorable Supreme Court of
Bangladesh, High Court Division

Writ petition no. 1755 of 2009 in the Honorable Sup.eme Court of
Bangladesh, High Court Division

Filed a case wih Honorable Appellate Tribunalfor properjudgment
which is under jurisdiction. Wit petition no. 3217 of 2010 in the
Honorable Supreme Court of Eangladesh, High Court Division

Writ peiition no. 326E ot 2009 in the Honordble Supreme Court of
Bangladesh. High Courl divEion

Vetted
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(lnstalled Capaciv 38.000 Cunent
year, Last year 32,500 M.Ton)

Period Amount

July' 1998 lo April'2000 5,148,712

January' 2006 to June' 2008 11.646,222

January' 2006 to June' 2006 4,545,225

JulY 2008 to Oecembe/ 2008 7,534,439

a-
Mohrmrd 0t!rd!, [rM, FCS

lftlrgiry Ditoctfi A C80

AIA FiDa . & Iovortncot Ltti

Riad Mahmud
' 
Man.glnt Dlrcctor & CEo

Natlonrl Polymer lndultrler Ltd.Md. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Oeputy Oirector

8 lde$Srq{rtr5mdktrof C6st

Ullllzatlon (MT)

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Capacity of Production ln M.

Ton per year

r?'
tr
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Cost of Goods Sold

AdminisFaiive & Selling Expenses

Depreciation

Short Term Loan lncreased

lnterest on LTR & STF Loan

AIT Paid at Port (lmport/ expod Sl,age &Vehicles)

Tax Deduction at Source C[DS)
WPPF Disbursed to Beneficiary

ForeiOn Exchange Gain(Loss)
Provision for Erpenses
(lncrease)/Decrease in lnventodes

lnc.ease/(Decrease) in Other Cunent Liabilities

(lncrease)/Decrease in Oher Curenl Assets

P.ymlnl lo Supplle6, Employeer rnd OthsE
Net C!!h Flort! from Opcr.tlng Activitisr

35.00 Direclor'r Remunelatlon and Perquisite!
Mr. Riad Mahmud
Mr. Golam Murshed

Allofthese caeses are slayed lilldisposalof Rul6.

233,090,681

Qt



39.00 Rolated Pa.ty Tranractions

Parbes are considered to be related ifone party has lhe ability !o conbolthe other parly or exercise significant inlluen@ overthe
otEr party in making fnancial end operational decision and include associated companies wih or without common direclors

and key management personnol- The Company has entered inb fansactions with other entties in normal course of business
that lLall within the defnition of relai€d party as per IAS 24i Related Party Disclosures.

D the com has the followi related transactions.

The number of Employees Engaged for the whole year

The number of Board of Direc'tors

812 Person
6 Person

850 Person
5 Person

the
Outstanding Balance

2018-2019 2017 -2014

120,000 110,000

85,000

80,019,004

80, 139,004 1S5,000

818 855

,11.00 Eventa rfter the Balance Sheet Oate:

The Board of Direclors ot the Company in its' 158th meeting held on 29 August 2019 recommended 22% Stock dividend

Rearon/ Clariricetion for dechrallon of Bonua lhares:
Releined amount of bonus shares b be used as a) capital for further investrnent b) Bonus share is declared out of accumulated

proft and c) Bonus share is not declared from capital reserve or rcvaluatron rcseave or any unrealized gain or out of proft

eamed prior to incorporation of he Company or hrough reducing paid up capital or hrough doing anything so that the post_

dividend retained earnings become negative or a debit balance. Details are disclosed in Director's Report.

The Boaad of Directors recommended b raise he paid-up capital through issuance of rights share at a ratio of ol(One)[R] :

O1(One), i.e. 01(One) rights share for every O1(One) exislrng share held on the record clate for entllement of rights share al Tk

2O.OO (Twenty) each including premium of Tk.10.OO (Ten) per share after considering 22% Stock Dividend for he year ended

on June 30, 20.t9, subject to approval of Shareholders in the E traordinary General Meeling (EGM), Eangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (BSEC) and complying with he requirements embodied in relevant laws and RegLllatory Authorities

concerned.

lncome Tax Retum for he lncome Yea. (F^/) 2017-18 has been fled on 13.01.2019 wiih he concem Oeputy Commissioner of

Taxes (DCT), subsequenty afrer assessment by the DCT, appeal has been fled on 21.07.2019, as per provisions of he lncome

Tax Ordinance (lTO), 1984.

We have received Tk. 11,74,84,971/- as lncome Tax Retund on 30.07.2019, credited in Jamuna Bank, Gulshan Branch against

he Assessment Years (A/, of 2015Jo b 2017-18, through Retund Voucher No. 11254 datedi 23.07.2019

Vetted
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Nature of
Transactions

Total
TransactionRelated Party & Relationshlp

1,440,000Mr Riad Mahmud,
Manaqino Director (Note- 35)

14,000Mr Golam Murshed. Chairman Board M€ding F6eg

14,000Mr. Riad Mahmud,
Manaoino Director

Board Maeling Fees 80,000Mr. Nuruzzaman Khan,
Nominated Director

Eoard Meeting Fe€s 20,000Mr. Rafiqul lslam,
Nominated Diredor (Rtd.)

30,000Mr. Mustafa.rr Rahman Shazid,
lndeDendent Oirector

Eoard Meeling Fees

Eoard Meeling F€es 36.000[rr. Jamal Uddin Ahmed,
lndep€ndent Director

24,000Board Me€nng FeesMr RaquibulAlam,
lndependent Director

lnt6r-Comprny Lorn

Ni

R@ived dJhng lho Y@r 100,241,0M

120,222,O00)

Npolymer Construction Lifi ited,
Common Management (Note- 22)

&rga

der (>t
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/{}.00 Number of Employoos Engaged
A9 per f|e Scheduie Xt of be Companies Act 1994, he numbor of employees (including contractual employees) engaged for

the whole year oa part thereof who received a total rcmuneration of Taka 36,0001 per annum or Taka 3,000/-pea monh were Nll

at the end ofJun€ 2019 as against Nil in 2018

Remuneration



FORM- C

[As per Rule I (h), 8 (i) and 8 (t) of SEC (Rights lssue) Rules 2006]

Auditors' report to the shareholders

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of National Polymer lndustries Ltd. (the
"Companf) for year ended 30 June 2019 in accordance with the lnternational Standards of Auditing, as
applicable in Bangladesh and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which
we have required and after due verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) These financial statements have been drawn up in accordance with the requirements of the Securities
and Exchange Rules, 1987 as amended, the Company Act, 1994 and other relevant laws where
applicable and the lnternational Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh.

(b) These financial statemenls which are in agreement with the books of account of the issuer Company
give a true and fair view of the state of its affairs as at 30 June 2019 and of the result of its operation
and cash flows for the year then ended.

(c) Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the relevant laws.

(d) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the issuer Company's business.

We also certify that the above issuer Company has declared the following dividend for each of the
following five years immediately preceding the issue of rights share offer document under the Securities
and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006, and the Company has duly paid off the following
amounts of the declared dividend mentioned against respective year:

Dhaka, 20 February 2020
sd/

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Md. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Deputy Oireclor

,16lS.olts.lli trd$S Coo,,is,

F inancial
Year

Date of
Dividend

Declaration

Rate (%) Declared Dividend

Cash Stock
Total

Amount
(TK.)

Stock
Dividend Paid

to
Shareholders'
BO Account

Stock
Dividend
Paid to

Suspense
BO

Account

Total in Taka

2018-201 9 1srh Oct 2019 22o/o Nit 6,532,505 47,989 65,804,940.00

20u Dec 2018 Nit Nil 5,353,289 40,559 53,938,480.00

2016-2017 2ls Dec 2017 Nil 20vo Nit 4,054,032 32,216 40,862,480.00

2015-201 6 l5rh Dec 2016 Nit 200/0 Nit 3,377,885 27 ,322 34,052,070.00

2014-2015 l5'h Dec 2015 Nit 18% Nit 2,57 6,041 21 ,151 25,971,920.00

&ir

ftm.glng Dllector & CEo . 19
N.tlon.l ?!ryntr lnduttri6 Ltd' '

\1
n-D
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Aldltor:r'Ropod !n purtu.nc. of Scctlon"l SS({ } undor
Peltt-24 ol Pertll ol tho Thlrd Schodulo ol tho Gomptnlcr Act, '1994
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SUMMARTZED CASE-fLOWS STATEUEIT, PROF|T OR LOSS AGCOUT{T ArD BALAI{GE
SHEET, A]ID DIVIDET{D DECLANED AI{D PAID FOR EAGH OF THE 5 (FIVE) YEANS
IiiiIEDIATELY PRECEDII{G THE ISSUE OF RIGHTA SHARE OFFEB OOCU IEIIT OR FOR
SUCH SHORTER PERIOD DURIXG WHIGH THE ISSUER WAS lII COMMERCIAL
oPERATTOIT IRULE-8(r]l

Md. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Oepu!y Crrccior

arrru,',;r,"i.',,, 1,", ;]'51,i/ail 
.

il.ndlli Dlllctot I G0 .\X
Nldond Pdrmq hdu rl Ltd. 49'



Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
The fi6t regi5tered ac.ounli6g lirm in independent Eanglade5h

EGlC Tower (4th Floor)
34. Topkhana Road
Dhak-1000, Bangladesh
Tel: +8&02-9553143, 958I 786
Far +88-02-Ss7100s
E-mail :iElIl@mthElirs.caf,
web:@.o48!jl!.!(&

as#* An independ€nt ln€fiberfirm of AGN lnternational

Audito/s repon in purcuan.e or se-ctio,Iaj;li:ff'llj'zlililH'^:iff:l" ,r,d schedure or the companie, Act,1994 [As per Securities and Exchange Cornrirsion lnights tssue] Rules,2OOG, Rule_S{h), (i}l

we' as the auditor and having examined the Financial statements of National polymer lndustries Limited (the"company'') for the year ended 30 June 2019 and based on the auJited Financial statements of the company forthe years ended 30 June 2018, 2077,.]0L6 and 2015 and otrr". ricrr", extracted from the said Audited FinanciatStatements as certified, report the following in pursuance a s..,ii" rsstrt and paragraph 24(1) of part -ll of the5chedule -lll of the companies Act, 1994 and Rule-8(i) of securities and Erchante commission (Rights tssue) Rutes,

1) National Polymer lndustries Limited was incorporated on 26 June 1987 and has been listed with Dhaka andChittagong Stock Exchange Limited since 1991 unO ,gSS,arpaa,ir"lr.-

2) compa'ative Balance sheet/statement of Financial Position/statement of Assets and Llabilities are as under:

Pertlculi15 ar 3s.0c20t9 Ai 30{6t018 Ar 3G620t7 Ar 30{er015 At 30{42015
Takt T.b T.kt Takr T.l.PROPTRTY & AsSETs

Non-Cuaran! A5rets

Prope(y, plant & Equipmenl
aarryi.|gVaiue

lnvestment

CapitalWork n proSrers (Cwlp)

Total Non-Current Aslatt

1,529,394,214

117,571,625

79,886,389.

1,435,347,205

106,700,0@

87,695,389

1,033,s64,673

100,000,000

1r3,162,933

1,074,74A,779 1,C97,229,261

Current Assett

Accounts Receivables

Accrued tnterest Receivable on FDR

Advance, Oeposit & pre-paymenls

Advanae lncome Tax

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total Curr€n! Asscts

TOTAI. ASSETS

1,826,858,228 7,62g,rar,Sg4 r,,!,6,7lr,6tfi lpla,ug,77g 1,091 129,261

2,ts3,922,517 1,!32,s29,41a 1,59r,9{6,0t8 1,24S,8r1,3S8
4,180,780,745 !,4C2,27100S 4U4,6rr,6R4 2,320,O2O,t37 2Asa,W,531

1,081,447,816

510,673,198

936,612

191,s52,2r1

368,995,204

2OO,3L7,476

837,361,4U

321,303,128

793,869.218

236,667,364

L49,477,383

246,626,O20

171,306,103

702,529,744

176,A72,109

7U,946,977

192,488,415

9&403,s99

114354.886

213,183,453

EQUTTY & UAIIUTIIS

Shareholdcra' Equlty & Reserv.s

Share Capitat

Share Premium

Revaluatton Resetu€

Retained Earnings

Tot'l Sharchold.rs. Equlty &
Rfierves 1,r55,ye1ttrg2,oe1,r16 1,03q1s7,514 ers,

[.{ahtel Huq & Co is an indepenCent member firm ofAGN lnl€metional, IJK- AGN lnternational is
rndapendenl accounllog and consultin0 Ii
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iation ot separate snd

rms. Each rnember ofAGN operates under ats own and renrains aulonomous

245,174,920

r34,000,0@

496,260,922

786,659,O74

2U,312,440

134,000,00

496,260,922

195,624,152

110,260,170

134,000.00

496,260,g22

raa,eez,tzl 
I

oflA,'/.4

Rhd Mahmud
.n olng Dtrcdor & CEo

Nation.l ?otYm.r lndurtrig Ltd

mh

Annexure-A

1,40t,r77 2r0

I

184,512,078

279,6s0,597

209,s42,207

r47,264,754

175,33s,s30

43,869,220

299,113,4{n

r34,000,0@

496,260,922

236,s33,669

744,288,450

134,(m,0@

496,2@s22

t61,708,785
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BGIC Tower (4th Floo4
34. Topkhana Road
Dhaka-1 000, Bangladesh
Tel: +88-02-9553'143, 9581 786
Faxi '8&02-9571005
E-mail : i0qo@h&lhUqgm
wsb: W,m[Elhte,qE

aer!il" An independent member fim of A6N lnternational

l{on-Cun.nt l,l.btlttt.s

lonS Term Loan (Non-Current
Maturhy)
Finance Lea5e Oblgation (Non-Current
Maturityl

Herred Tar Liabilitv

Tor.l l{on<u,r!nt U.bt[d.s

Current LJabllhles

Short Term toan

LonS Term Loan (current Matu.itY)

Bank OverQraft

lnter'Company Loan

Finance Lease Obtigation-Cuiyent
Maturity

Provision for Erpen5es

WPPF & Weifare Fund

PrOvirion lor Taxalion

Toral Curr€nt tJ.bttltier

rOTAt EqUITY & TIAIIUTIES

et Assets V.tu. {NAVI p€rShtd

Iler Assrts V.tup (t{AVl pcr lhrrc
(With Effecr ol Sonur Sh.r.5)

761,934,100 4eo,972,524 202,516,391 28,,9' ,Aot 215,285,585

134,359,419

L,441,253

79,,t85,0r,t

1,255,8&,E20

62,817,738

.24,72r,5721

22,389,902

2,252,938,054 r,919,205,558 1,611,9s9,r89 1,041908,320 ri43,062,688
4,140,180,745 3,462,2731Na 2,844,513,694 2,120,020,737 2,494,fi6,331

38,98 43.32 50.42

35.51 42.O2 4.U s4.9tt

3) comparative Statemeni of profrt or r.oii and others compreh€nsive rncome is as under

79,48S,0r4

401,487,510

79,485,014

123,031,311

79,481014 79,48s,014

| ,57 2,7 t2,365

26).,i10,924

215,199,482

9,656,747

80,019,004

36,199,993

8,926,826

68,852,7r9

r,446,935,44a

160,329,5s8

236.354,732

7,636,84r

13,u1,792

5,55&483

48,535,613

1.253,162,081

80,s66,626

194.S28,5r3

13,918,088

77,40t,768

4,675,155

53,101,557

825,099,869

81,540,990

92,335,&

14,s17,026

1,358,155

112,500

3,263,057

31,621,239

Annexure-B
201&201t 20r7-20lt 2016.2017 2015-2015 2014-2015

Trk T.L T.k. T!la T.k

x,nopot,74

12,442,220,0n-s1

2,r65,3N,577

l!,97 8,920,621)

\466,6A7,O5'

{1,5s9,393,r961

t,tol ,91t 741

(1,420,629,ss51
Cost of Goods Sotd

Gross Prol]r S5t,1$t,5gg
Adminlrtrrtive,Sellint and Otnrtbution Erpenses:

Adminirtrad\r€ &penres

SellinS and Dirtrlbution Expens€j

(133,0O8,7981

(73,261,0101

(103,38&467)

(63.5O7,057)

(86.66as.5)

(39,501,965)

(85,822,950)

(35,023,469)

387,459,951 307,293,861 29r,561,613 2A7342,1a3

(206,259,808) (166,S9s,S24) (125,164,5121 llzo,a45,4t9l (126,219,1501

351,517,89r

10,288,736

(r83,27q108)

220,3il,12t

4,139,272

(rr7,334,03s)

161,123,0r5

15,062,113

( 111,9OO,146J

Prott frdi Oparatlons

Other lncome

Financial Erpehr€i

Pro6t bcr6a WPPF & T.raion
WPPF end Welfare Fund

Provision for TaEtion

at Proft lor th. ytar
Othe. Cornprehanrlvc lncofi€/
(to.il:

111,369,564

(5,558,4831

126,450,295)

58,524,201

(3,253,057)

u,za',@2

(3,061,19r)

(1s,305,9s3)

r78,S36,519

(8,926,826)

.42,4O2,4231

121,2o7,27o 

Ve

(16,3r

is a world

9,459

l

i, '
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mh Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Thefi6t registered accountiig firm in independent Banglade5h

5r.86 54.89

682,449,686 205.422,187

L,572,276

5,694380

3,061,191

15,305,953

181,129,3{9 770,717,t9t

2,041,000

(89,567,241) (102,192,993)

93,50r,107

(4,67s,1s5J

(22,086,318)

66,741,61'

Pinlsuhr'

1,759,312,O97

l.1,t61,748,4A4],

l.76,947 ,570)

1149.277,4801

--a
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Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Thefirst registered a((ounriig firm in independent Eangl.de3h

12r,2O7,27O 79,350,885 66,741,633 48,945,858 {5,917159

4.25 3.24 3.21 2.47 3.18

2.65 2.72 2.40

4) Comparatlve Statement of Cesh Flows is as under:

Annexure{
2018,2019 2017-2018 2015-2017 2015-2016

IrLa TrI. Takr TekaC.th fblur trotn Op.rat tt
AElMdc3

ffiiffiilil::qM
2,821,671,195

(2,594,345,011)

2,289,EE/,086

11,881,322,814)

1,806.891,802

(1,151,018.735)

1 714,928,403

(1,43s,670,710)

1,684,050,7:t0

{r,167,693,642)

lncome Tax P6rd

f o.eign Exchange 6ain/(Lb$)

FinancialIxpenre5

Net C.sh Flows/(Us.dl frorn
Oper.tlnB Acllvlti€s

Cash Flow5 fro'tl lnverttot Aadvltles

Payment for acquisitlon of P.Operty,
Plant & tquipment
Proceedt from Sale ofPropertv, plant

& Equipmenr

lnvertment rn tDR

capltel wort ln ProrreitlcrfllEl5g};
ri"r crrl norVturcofi fff ffi
flH.*-'"-.ffi
rro<eedr trorn tons rerm uaffi
P.yment of TGrm Loan .ft
lntercompany Loin

Paymcnt of Fin..cial tease loan

lnter6! Pald on LonS Term loan

d C..h Flor./(Us.dl filnr
Fh.ndrl t tMtL.
!t lno..!./lD.cr..ra) ln C..h

durlnf dtc y!.,
Op.dng c.Jh & cash Equivalents

Oosing C6h & Cash €qulvahots

Nct Op.r.tlnt C.sh tlowr per Sh.re

Net Op..8tln! Cr3h flows p.r Sh.i.
(wlth Efteci ot Sonus Sh..!r)

408,561,277

(95,s6r049)

339,257,694

(s3,829611)

516,367,089

(6s,70,r,871)

591,211,813

(209,208,371)

80,019,004

.82,046,197)

440,693,670

(82,474,505)

(38,426,492)

(83,365,774)

254,946,822

{s1s,220,202)

(1,655,374)

(r6,358,189)

89,s73,080

177,24f,a641

l'21,211,1401

227,326,784

1117,939,325)

(1,681,397)

(101,223,3r11 (78.907,s43) (7s.0ot,739) (8s,834,E04) (84,688,406t

5,482,151 233,090,581 502,105,923 199,593,279 365,973,812

(337,594,9o51

oo$n$25t
(47,210,000)

(415,857.2881

(5,7@,0001

(92,089,952)

(52,119,675)

(100,000,000)

(1r3,162,933)

{90,620,559)

(3es,5E2,53r) 1514,U7,2491 {27s,2S2,608) (90,620,s59) l2O4,O22,7Ssl

(9,224,73r)

2@,542,207

2m,rtr,1?6 209,342,207 171,305,103 $,A6s,22O 2t3,183,as3

o.22 24,58 25.36

7,t9 20.48 9

d
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121,436,AA3

43,859,220

(169,314,233)

2:3,183,454

147,063,503

65,119.950

,1i(0l-rl
ESTJ

Natlonrl PotYmcr lndu:tths Lrd
{)'

0

agf- An indepeodeot mtmber firm of AGn lntern.tional

BGIC Tower (4th Floor)
34, Topkhana Road
Dhaka-'l 000, Bangladesh
Iel: +88{2-9553143, 9581786
Faxi +88'02-9571005

E-marl : r0Mooablhiillltoo
wob: M.mrlEhllb|rq lqp

Tot.l Compr.henslve lncom.lo. the
yrar

8.51. E.rnln& Plr sh..e (EpS)

E.]nlnlr PGr Sh.re lEpS)
(wth Err..t of Eonus 5ha..5) 2,70

2014-201S

Taka

645,873,067

158,7 52.4OSl

I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I

179,973,U9 319,792,67r (99,3E6,433) 1278,2a6,s411 114,887,5241

9.51 tl.12

21.49

DeputY Oireclo,

Particula.s

1206,s22,7851

2,500,00o

(1,3sE,1ss)

(14,662,504)

38,236,104

171,306,103



Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Th€fi6t registered a(aou n lihg fim in indep€ndent Eangladesh

BGIC Tower (4th Floor)
34, Topkhana Road
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tei: +8&02-9553143, 9581 786
Fax: +8&02-9571005
E-mail : iEb@oahlfelh1][eo
w6br y4t!!sah&!i!9,.cqq

agL$* An independent melnberfirm of AGN lnternational

5) The histo of dividend declared the Com an was as follows:

6) The company has no any Subsldiary or Sister Concern.

7) No Proceeds or part of proceeds of the issue of share shall be applied directly or indlrectly by the company in
the purchase ofany other business or an lnterest thereon.

8) Figures relating to

9) No Accounts have

previous years

been a

necessary.

ended 30 June 2019.

4tr-

ntants

Mahfe! Huq & Co- is an independent momber firm otAGN ,

dent accounling and consulling firms. Each member ofAGN
s a v/orldwide a

own loaal or national name and

Riad Ma

Mrnrghg olrcctol & cEo

0.r.,ffi,.%"*

Vetted
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ol sepa ie andAGN I

zumderll{&Esd 0bcrfir
Mrolgilg Dittcfr & cEo

lncome Ycar cnd onPARTICUI.ARS
30{16-2019 30-06-2018 30-06-2017 30{6-2015 30-05-2015

Stock dividend (Bonus Share ) 22% 22yo 2jya 20% t8%

indepen

A-AA Fismcc & Invcmot L,td

Md. Fak

Natlon.lPolYm rrlndustia L

!':'.,-.1

mh

Place: Dhaka,
Date:October 22, 2019



National Polymer lndustries Ltd. is categorized in private sector incorporated under the Companies Acl,
1913 as a public company limited by shares on 26th June 1987. The Company has started commercial
operations in the same year and has successfully completed almost 32 Ghirty-Two) years of oPeration.

The proceeds received from Rights lssue will be invested in the following manner

Particu la rs Amount in Taka lmplementation Period

Land Purchase & Land Development
VMthin 18 (Eighteen) months afrer receiving total
tund of Rights Offer
Wthin 1 (One) month after receiving total fund of
Riqhts Off€r

lmport of Capital Machineries
Wthin 18 (Eighteen) months after receiving total
tund of Rights Offer

72.98 [,lillion
Wthin 4 (Four) months after receiving total fund of
Riqhts Offer

Total 547.38 Million

sd/-
Md. Shawkat Ali Miah, FCA

General Manager, Accounts & Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Md. Abdul Maleque
Company Secretary

sd/-
Riad Mahmud

Managing Director & CEO

Details of Capital Machineries to be lmported as per NPOLY Budget Summary

Vetted

ftJ-"g,,'rzLo
Rlad Mah

t4rn.glng Dhectol

Natio l?elymrr lndu

sl.
No

D,Es c riptio n Qtv
Unlt price

(usD)
Total price

in USD
TotalAmount

in Taka
Machinery for PVC Pipes & Door production

1
KWX250 PVC pipe production line (4"/1 1omm - 10"/250mm)
with Extruder PXS 90/25

131,280 262,560 22,842,720

2
KvuX315 PVC pipe production line (4'l11omm - 12"/3'1smm)
with standard accessories (PXS 92/28)

1 248,100 248,100 21,5A4,700

3 Mixer machine SRL 500/1m0 with standard accessories 3 24,OO0 72,000 6,264,000
4 YS250 auto-socketinq machine with standard accessories 2 16,930 33,860 2,945.820
5 YS315 auto-socketing machine with staodard accessories 1 20,000 20,000 1,740,000

6 Crusher PC800 with standard accessories 1 11,500 11,500 1,000,500

7 GSM560 pulverizer with 1 set extra blades and pans 1 23,040 23,O40 2,004,480

Spares for existing machinery upcoming lines 1 75,000 75,000 6,525,000
Freiqht for Twelve 40GP to Chattoqram, Banqladesh 12 1,600 19,200 1,670,400

sub-Total (A) 765,260 66,577,620

Machinery for PE pipe Production & Quality testing equipment's

9
PE630 pipe produclion line (315630mm) with standad
accessories

218,560 19,014,720

'10 Hydraulic Butt-welding machine SHD 630/3'15 1 7,650 7,650 665,550
11 Fittinq Fusion weldinq machine SHG630/315 1 47,850 47,850 4,'162,950

12 LSH5000 Mixing dryer for P8630 1 12,500 12,500 1,087,500

Freiqht for Six 40GP to Chattogram, Bangladesh 6 1 600 9,600 835,200
Sub-Total (B) 296,160 2s,765,920

workshop Machinery
'13 workshop Machinery (CNC, Milling, Lathe machine etc.) 9 234,600 20 410 200

Sub Total (C) = 234,600 20,410,200
Grand Total in LJSO & Taka (A+B+C) = 1,296,020 't 12,7 53 ,7 40

Note: 1. Conversion rate 1 .OO USO = Tk 87.00. 2. Out of Tk. 1 '12,753,740.00, from Right lssue Tk.l 10,000,000.00 will be

arranged and rest amount of Tk. 27,53,740.00 will be arranged from own source of the Company. 3. Mentioned machines

type/brand may be changed based on the machine availability / technological advancemenv production requirement of the
factory

L-#

LENGTH OF TIME DURING wHlCll THE ISSUER HAS CARRIED ON BUSINESS [Rule-8(i)l

R
+

Motmmd 0[.)t0rRrhm!!,ICS
M!o!gi!g Dtlchr & CBo

AAA Fimocc & I[YdtD.ot Ltd

Itld. Fakhrul lslam
Deputy Orr€

&Urd&S€{r].rie5!n0Lcl

lazumder

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEOULE IRule-8(k)I

255.00 Million

Bank Loan Re-payment 109.40 Million

110.00 Million

Working Capatal

2

I 218,560

Page | 50



OUANTTTY OF SHARES HELD BY EACH DIRECTOR AND PERSONS wHO HOLD 5olo OR MORE

OF THE PAID.UP SHARE CAPITAL OF TI{E ISSUER ON THE DATE OF THE RIGHTS SHARE

OFFERDOGU ENT[RULE.8(I}I

1 ,891 ,420 5.1831Yo1 Mr. Golam Murshed
Sponsor Oirector &

Chairman

1,434,251 3.9303%Mr. Riad Mahmud

Oirector (Nominated by ICB) 8,285,283 22.7044vo3 Mr. Nuruzzaman Khan

4 lvlr. Raquibul Alam lndependent Director

5 Mr. Mohammed Ariful lslam lndependent Oirector

3,231 ,611 8.8557YoLate Shamsul Abedin Akhand & Mrs
Khaleda Akhand (Joint Account)

Sponsor

Name of Shareholders

6

lndependent directors do not hold any share of the Company and appointed as per BSEC'S Corporate

Governance Code.

COMPOSITION OF SHAREHOLDING POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Vetted
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ah

Mm.glng Dkedor &CEo

N. cnrlPCymcr lnCurtths Ltd.

[1d. Fakl
D

st 51

5.1831%1 ,891 ,420l\ilr. Golam Murshed

1 ,434,251 3.9303%
Sponsor Director &

Managing Director & CEO
Mr. Riad Mahmud

Director (Nominated by
lcB)

8,285,283 22.70440kMr. Nuruzzaman Khan

1.9900%Mr. Rohel Mahmud Sponsor
't52,041 0.4166%Mrs. Razia Sultana Sponsor

9,069 0.0248YoSponsorMrs. Khaleda Akhand

8.8557%
Late Shamsul Abedin Akhand
& Mrs. Khaleda Akhand (Joint
Account)

Sponsor 3,23't,61 'l

Mr. Raquibul Alam lndependent Director
lndependent Director

Directors and
Sponsors

Mr. Mohammed Ariful lslam
15,729,877 43.1051%Sub-Total

4,798,358lnstitutions

15,963,599 43.7456YoGeneral Public

100.0000%36,491,834Total

Name of Shareholders

&

71'\L'

\t 1t

SL. No. Status No. of Yo ot
SharesHeld Shareholding

Sponsor Director, Managing
Director & CEO

^.*
tJ\*.,B'"

Urlmd6ryhlilml'.,Eg
lrEqilgDitt E&(, 0

AAAFbe& hvllhdIil
zumderMaam

Ir

Status
No. of

Shares Held
Percentage

lYo I

Sponsor Director &
Chairman

13.1491%
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As per [Rule-8(n)] of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006; there is no
Public Listed Company under the common management of the Company.

National Polymer lndustries Limited is going to rights issue by offering 36,491,834.00 no. of Ordinary

Shares ofTk.10.00 each issuing at Tk.15.00 each including a premium ofTk.5.00 per share, totaling Tk.

547,377,51O.@. As per Rule 3(d) & 6(1) of Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules,

2006, the issuer of a lisled security making rights otfer shall appoint one or more undeMriters licensed

under Securities and Exchange Commission (Merchant Banker & Portfolio Manager) Regulation, 1996 to

fully underwrite the rights issue on a firm commilment basis. For this issue, underwriting commission will
be at 0.20% on the underwritten amount and there will be no additional commission for take up of
unsubscribed portion of shares, if any. Following is the details of the undeMriters of the rights issue:

Vetted
Page | 55

.l, \n
\2

4r'
Md. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder

Oeputy 0irectol
&iliidesh S&inbrsard [rlEr5 hN

A. lssue Manager

AAA Finance & lnvestment Ltd.
Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite # 403-405)
31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus Samad Road
(Previous 62-63, Motijheel C/A), Dhaka-1000
Phone: +88-02-9559602, +88-02-9567726, Fax: +88-02-9558330
Web-site: www.aaaf nancebd.com
E-mail: info@aaafi nancebd.com

Auditors
ilahtal Huq a Co,
Chartered Accountants
4th Floor, BGIC Tov',er, 34 Topkhana Road, Ohaka 1000

c Tax Consultants
Amin Uddln and Associates
Home Tech To\^€r ('fr Floor)
'100, Azimpur Road, Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh

D LegalAdvisor

Itlr. Reazul Ka m, Barlistsr
Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
Apt. # 2, House # 88, Road # '17lA

Block # E, Banani, Dhaka-12'13

E. Bankers to the lssue

lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh
8, Rajuk Avenue, BOBL Bhaban, (Level 14 -17)
Dhaka-1 000, Bangladesh

BRAC Bank Limited
1, Gulshan Avenue, Ohaka 1212, Bangladesh

^ .1-"

SJIr9'"
uomfiot@rrm'rcs

MolgingDittctu&C80..
AAA Fils[ce & bror@t LIo ud.

rt
\r

NAME OF THE PUBLIC LISTED COMPANY UNDER COMMON MANAGEMENT IRule-8(n)I

NAME AT{D ADDRESS OF THE UNDERWRITER(S)ALOIiIG wlTH THE I{UMBER OF

SHARES UNDERWRITTEN BY EACH UNDERWRITER A]{D ALSO THE NAME Al{D
ADDRESS OF TSSUE IANAGER, AUDITORS, LEGAL ADVISER AND AANKER TO THE

RlGllTS ISSUE [Rule-8(o)l
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PARTICULARS ALONG wlTH THE TERUS AND COTDITIONS OF THE If,ATERIAL
CONTRACTS INCLUDIT{G VEI{DORS' AGREEMET{T, UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT'
ISSUE ]UAI{AGETI'IENT AGREEMENT, AGREEMENT UVITH THE NPOLY TO THE ISSUE

AND CONTRACT FOR AGQUISITION OF PROPERTY' PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [Rule-
8(pl

VENDORS' AGREEMENT
NPOLY has not entered in to any vendor agreement till to date

MANAGER TO THE ISSUE
AAA Finance & lnvestment Ltd. is appointed as lssue Manager for the Rights lssue of the company.
Accordingly, an agreement was made between the lssue Manager and the company. The company will

pay a lump-sum issue management fee amounting to Tk.5,473,775 only to the lssue Manager.

e
*

BANKERS TO THE ISSUE
BRAC Bank Limited and lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh (lCB) are the Bankers to the lssue who

will collect the subscriptions money of the Rights Offer. The Bankers to the lssue will be paid commission

@ O.1\o/o on the amount of subscription collected by them. But no commission will be paid to NPOLY.

The Rights lssue subscriptions money collected from the shareholders by the Bankers to the lssue will be

remitted to the company's sTD Account Name NATIONAL POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED- RIGHTS

ISSUE A/C and Account no.1501201161151001 with BRAC Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch.

CONTRACT FOR ACQUISITION OF PROPERW
After the balance sheet date 30.06.2019, the company did not acquire any property or entered in to any

agreement for acquisition of any property.

Vetted

!ld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder

1-o
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UNDERWRITERS
Full amount of Rights Offer of NPOLY has been underwritten by s(Five) no. of underwriters as shown in

the classilied information part of ROO. Each underwriter will be paid underwriting commission @ O.20o/o ol
the nominal value of shares underMitten by them out of the Rights lssue. Simultaneously, with the calling

upon an underwriter to subscribe and pay for any number of shares, the company will pay no additional

commission to that underwriter on the nominal value of shares required to be subscribed by them

\Q/'

)



Directors Take-up of Riohts Share Rule 8(o)

We declare that the directors of National Polymer lndustries Ltd. are expected to exercise their full portion
of Rights offer in the following way:

Mr. Golam Murshed
Sponsor Director &
Chairman

1 ,891 ,420 1,891,420 Nit

Sponsor Director &
lvlanaging Director &
cEo

1,434,251 1,434,251 Nit

Mr. Nuruzzaman Khan
Director, Nominated by
lnvestment Corporation of
Bangladesh (lCB)

Nit

Mr Raquibul Alam lndependent Director

Mr. Mohammed Ariful lslam lndependent Director

Number of
Shares Held

sd/-
Md. Shawkat Ali Miah, FCA

General Manager, Accounts &
Finance and Chief Financial Officer

sdi-
Md. Abdul Maleque
Company Secretary

sd/-
Riad Mahmud

Managing Director & CEO

Vetted

yU

Itld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Oeputy Director

8 tilesl Seqrf[6 ird Erci!ir$ Com[!o{)

Rlad

^o
\H".'9"

uu*ia..OorunnlmrqfCt
lh$8itr8 Dirlctot & CEo

AAA Fimnce & lnv.dnot Lttt
Man4lng Dlrecror & CEO

N! on.lPolYmu lndustlies Ltd
0
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NUiIIBER OF RIGHTS SHARES THAT THE DIRECTORS ARE GOING TO SUBSGRTBE AND TN GASE
THEY PROPOSE TO MAKE RENUNCIATION, THE REASONS AND EXTENT OF SUCH

RENUNCIATION IRULE- E(qll

Name of Shareholders Status
Number of

Shares to be
Offered

Number of Shares
to be Renounced

Mr. Riad Mahmud

8,285,283 8,285,283



BRAC Bank Limited

Region SL. No. Branch Name Address

1 House No: 01, Plot No: 01, Asad Gate, Mirpur Road, Dhaka-1207

2
Bashundhara
Branch Holding: 193, Block-B, Safu/an Road, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229

Donia Branch Dhaka Shopping Tower, Holding # 852, Zia Sarani Road, Donia,
Kadamtoli, Ward #03, Dhaka-1236

4 Eskaton Branch 23, New Eskaton Road, Dhaka-1000

5 Bashabo Branch Doric Hakim Tower, Holding No 213, Road Nolg, Atish Dipankar
Road, Ward No 4, Middle Bashabo, Sabujbag , Ohaka-1214

6 lvlirpur Branch House No - 13, Road - 03, Block - A, Section - l'1, Mirpur, Dhaka
1216

7
Narayanganj
Branch 147, B.B Road, Narayanganj

8 Nawabpur Branch '172, Nawabpur Road (1st Flooo, Dhaka-1000

Rampura Branch Khan Tower,359 D. L T Road, East Rampura,Dhaka-1219

10 Shymoli Branch 19 - 20, Adarsho Chayaneer Housing Society Ring Road, Shaymoli,
Dhaka-1207

Dhaka

11

12 Agrabad Branch

13
CDA Avenue
Branch

Hosna Kalam Complex, Plot-3439, CDA Avenue, East Nasirabad,
Chittagong

14 Halisohar Branch Halishahar Branch, House#1, Road#'l, Lane#1, Block#l, Halishahar
H/E, Halishahar, Chittagong

15 Kazirdeuri Branch Kazir Dewri Branch
Chittagong

BLC, 18 S.S. Khaled Road Kazir Dewri,

Chittagong

to
Momin Road
Branch

Momin Road Branch,2 No. Momin Road Jamal Khan, Chittagong

17 Bogra Branch
Rajshahi

18 Rajshahi Branch '177, Kumarpara, ghoramara, Boalia, Rajshahi

lo Jessore Branch Rawnak Chamber, M. K. Road , Jessore-7400
Khulna

20 Khulna Branch

Barisal Barisal Branch T' S.Rahm-an Market, 1st Floor,79 Sadar Road, Barisal-8200

Sylhet Zindabazar Branc l

yD

Oeputy Orrector
&nd.d.dl Seqir[es ind Eldlang€ Csu5s

t

R\ad Mah'

lbnrglne Dttclor &(E0

,,..-M'#*
MlosglsgDittdu&CB0-.

AlAlhllm&lltummtus

Nation.l ?ovmrl lndurt esttl
.rL'
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BANKERS TO THE RTGHTS TSSUE OF SHARES OF
NATIONAL POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITEO

Asad Gate Branch

Uttara Branch Mika Corner Stone (1st & 2nd Flooo,Plot: 16 & '17, Road: 12, Sector:
06, Uttara, Dhaka - 1230

C&F Tower ( 1st Flooo, 1712, Sk. ftilujib Road, Agrabad, Chittagong

Sheikh Mansion, 368/405 Rangpur Road, Borogola, Bogra-5800

The Daily Probaho Bhaban, 3 KDA Avenue, Khulna

tdylr,F[Lv Heights, Baruthkhana Point,East zindabazar, Sylhe!3100



Region SL. No. Branch

Dhaka
I Head Office BDBL Bhaban (Level 14 -2'1), 8, DIT Avenue, Dhaka-1000

Kashfia Plaza ( lst Floor), 35/C, Nayapaltan, VIP Road, Dhaka-1000

Chittagong Chittagong Branch

Rajshahi
4 Rajshahi Branch

Dr. Gafiar Plaza (2nd Floor), Main Road, Shaheb Bazar, Ghoramara,
Rajshahi-6100

Bogra Branch Afsar Ali Complex (4th Floor), Rajabazar Road, Barogola, Bogra

Khulna Khulna Branch BDBL Bhaban (3rd Floor),25-26, K.D.A. Commercial Area, Khulna

Barisal Barisal Branch Barisal Plaza (2nd Floor), 87/88, Hemahyet Uddin Road, Barisal

Sylhet Sylhet Branch
Anondo Tower and Shopping Complex (2nd Floor), Dopa Dighi Utlar Par,

Jail road, Sylhet

d

^.tr
ftrlx,...r-9't"

uormriiltqrurtmrqrcs
l,ftDrgi!8 Dirstot & CEO

AiA Fimnce & lDrosh'ot Ltd
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lntestment, Corpofation of Bangladesh (lCB)

J"o"o

\,,

Address

2 Local Office

3
Ayub Trade Centre (Level-10),1269/8, Shekh Mujib Road, Agrabad C/A,
Chittagong

5

6

7

8

ffi,,,,,',.fi^:,

--->)lx,l)
Btadtilahthtd -)e

lilrm&e tnlrcior&Go ^rr*'-
Na{on'l ?olfntl lndusties I t' ' l''



UTILIZATION OF THE PREVIOUS IPO AND RIGHTS ISSUE FUND

IPO Fu nd-'1991

ln 1991, National Polymer lndustries Ltd. raised Tk. 33.50 lac through lnitial Public Offering (lPO) of
33,500 ordinary shares of Tk. 100.00 per share which was utilized for procurement of 2"d Turbo Mixer
Machine from Bausano, ltaly at a cost of Tk. 4l .00 lac in order to bring greater flexibility in the production
process of PVC compound. The utilization of the IPO fund was reflected in the financial statements of FA/

1990-1991.

Rights Share lssue Fund-'1994

ln 1994, National Polymer lndustries Ltd. raised Tk. 1.34 crore through Rights lssue of 134,000 ordinary

shares of Tk. 100.00 per share which was utilized for procurement of machineries at a cost of Tk. 1 .60

crore for production of PVC pipe, a value added producl compared to PVC compound. The utilization of
Rights lssue fund was shown in the financial statements for the FAl '1994-1995.

Rights Share lssue Fund-2008

ln 2008, National Polymer lndustries Ltd. raised BOT 187.60 million lhrough Rights lssue of 536,000

ordinary shares at BDT 350.00 per share (including a premium of BOT 250.00 per share) and utilization of
the proceeds was as follows, as reflected in the Financial Statements ofthe FfY 2008-2009:

sd/-
Md. Shawkat Ali Miah, FCA

General Manager, Accounts &
Finance and Chief Financial Officer

Mdrold C.yd!, lrhoo, FCS

lfurpc Dittstor & gB0

A-AA Flnmco & hvarEoaot Ltd

Vetted

sd/-
Riad Mahmud

Managing Director & CEO

Rhd Mah

70.00 millionProcurement of new machinery

45 00 millionAddition and upgrade of utility services

35.00 millionLand development and construction of additional buildings

37.60 millionWorking Capital

'187.60 million

Amount (BDT)

!,tanrglng Dltcctor & cEO 
^o)

l,latlonal Polymer lndustties Ltd "

Page | 6l

Particu lars

Total

1-.o

sd/-
Md. Abdul Maleque
Company Secretary

-\Q-'
.F

i,ld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumdel
Oepuly Director

E ga66l S&fllrs mi Udraigs C.os,rGs0n

ffi,o9^u --D

STATEiIENT OF ACTUAL UTILISATIOI{ OF FUI{D RAISED BY PUBLIG OFFERING OF
SHARES OR RTGHTS SHARES, IF ANY, PRIOR TO THE PROPOSED RIGHTS TSSUE

VIS-A-VIS PLIAN THEREOF IRULE- 8(r)I
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TERMS AND GONDITIONS OF THE RIGHTS ISSUE

Basis of the Offer
The Company records its share register of members on January 07, 2021 for determining the
shareholders who are eligible to receive this offer of shares on rights basis. The ordinary shares are now

being offered on a rights basis to the shareholders holding shares on the record date at Tk.15.00 each
(including a premium of Tk.5.00 per share) in the ratio of 'l[R]:1 i.e. 01 (One) rights share for 01(One)

existing share held on the record date.

Entitlement
As a shareholder of the Company on the record date January 07, 2021,lhe shareholders are entitled to

this Rights Offer. Only the holde(s) of a minimum of one fully paid ordinary share is entitled to receive the

Rights Offer.

Acceptance of the Offer
A shareholder may accept and apply for the shares hereby offered, wholly or in part by filling in

Application Form-A and submitting the same along with the application money to Bankers to the lssue on

or before lhe Closing Date of subscription of February 08,202'1.

Renunciation
A shareholder may renounce all or part of the shares he/she is entitled to in favour of any other person(s)

other than an infant or person of unsound mind. He/she can renounce his/her rights/entitlement of shares

by signing Renunciation Form-8. Renouncee(s) shall fill in Form-C appropriately.

All communications in connection with the application for the Rights Share should be addressed to the

company quoting the registered folio number/Bo lD number in the form.

Condition of Subscription
01 (One) Rights share ofTk.15.00 each including a premium of Tk. 5.00 per share is offered against

O1(One) share held by existing Shareholde(s) whose name(s) appeared in the Company's Share

Register at the record date as on January 07,2021.

Payment of Share Price
payments for the full value of Shares applied for shall be made with designated branches of Bankers to

the tssue by cash/Pay order/oemand Draft payable to "National Polymer lndustries Limited" and

crossed. The Pay Order/Demand Draft for payment of share price must be drawn on a Bank in the same

town to which the application form has been submitted.

Vetted

1-o
@

\

Rlad Mah

Manrglng Dltector & cEo

.I
*A-t'l''

u"t-ixo.ronth'o'lcs
MEssilt D[acfi & fio

AAA Fiuu & flvodoed lro

(" , 12'

Natlon.l?clYm'r lndurtier Ltd -9
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General
All applications should be made on the printed form provided by the Company in this Rights Share Offer

Documents only and should be completed in all respects. Applications which are not completed in all

respects or are made otherwise than as herein provided or are not accompanied by the proper application

amount of deposit are liable to be rejected and the application money received in respect thereof shall be

refunded.

Lld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder

Deputy 0irecior
8mt&i S&rtb.ni bcI S c, {lerm



SUBSCRIPTIONS

Opens on: January 24, 2021

Closes on: February 08, 202'1

(Within Banking hours)

Any changes or extension regarding subscription period will be notified through national dailies

Rectification
lf the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission raises any objection in any poinumatter of the

rights share offer documenls or require any paper/document, the same shall be rectified/made/provided

by the issuer as per directives of the BSEC prior to opening of subscription of the rights issue.

Other
The application not properly filled in shall be treated as cancelled and deposited money will be refunded

For any reason, no profiucompensation will be paid on the refunded amount.

The offer will be deemed to have been declined if completed Application Form-A with necessary

payments have not been received by February 08,2021 or by such later date as may be notified through

national dailies to that effect.

lssue of rights share in dematerialization form
A per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulation made there under, rights share shall only be

issued in dematerialized condition. An applicant must apply for allotment of rights shares mentioning

his/her Beneficiary Owner (BO) Account Number in the application form.

Vetted

fl'r4'''- ,vo^'o

Rhd Ma
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Md. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Oeputy Director

8aS&h Seouts lnd Erchrl Crnnssron

A DECLARATION THAT THE RIGHTS SHARES TO BE ISSUED IN DEMATERIALIZED FORIU

AND THE SUBSCRIBING SHAREHOLDERS HAVE TO APPLY wlTH RESPECTIVE

DEPOSITORY ACCOUNTS [Rule-8(v)l

^,1]

-*#eLH*
il'[!gi!8 Dh.tE & CBo-

AAA FiDrlc. & lovo8hrot ud Mandng D[e<ior & CEo

NatlonalPohmer lndustiei ltd' /f,),a'"
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CREDIT RATING REPORT



I sT-2
Short Term Entitv Ratinr I

--+--------
ouaook I Stable

I)eclaration Date

Long Term Entil-r' Rating

nGr

10.02.2020

A+ (Singl€ A Plus)

09.02.2021

sT-2

I
I
I
I
l
I
I
{
I
I
tI
I
!

Erpirl' Date

Buk Loaa Rrtiogs

Nor Fuadcd t
I
I1
I-t-
IJ-

Fundcd Short Tcrm

frDdcd Lolg tcrE A+

'!ll,Iit il frr an 1arfrr b4 an lan od f* ,ton rllr lor, ry ,r 165 rbll or oc<*ling o tk
rast ddu la d*itr,cr it atlizt-

Rating Delinition:

A+ (Sitrgle A Ptus) rating indicates strong capacity for timely servicing of financial obligations offering

adequate safety carrying low credit risk.

ST-2 rating indicates strong capacity for timely payment of financial commifnents and carry very low credit

rislc

Definition of Outlook:
Stable indicates that rating may remain unchanged m existing fundamentals may remain unchanged in near

future.

Vetted

Vt-tL'
1-o

$'t^'-r
r\1-

Mil@ldm.ttunrtm!,ICS
Mlolghg Dlrxlor e CEO

AAA FiorDc, & Irtcrmsd lld

Md. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder

Rlad
M.nrglng Director & CEo

t

N.tion.l Pblymu lndurtries Ltd. dr'vt
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Natioral Credit Ratings Ltd.

I

Rating Basis
Ratings are based on Audited Financial Statements up to June 30, 2019 along with the other rclevant

Quantitative as well as Qualitative information provided by the Client & Bank up to the Date of Rating

Declaration. Followed corporate Rating Methodology and Bank Loan Rating Methodology of NCR

published in our website.

-4.oo,,.)



nGr
National Credit Ratings Ltd.

Rating Rationale
NCR has assigned the above ratings to National Polymer Industries Ltd. considering rich and diversified

experience of the promoter and moderate business performance. Numerically, the ratings have been supPorted by

moderate financiat profile epitomized by growth in tumover and total assets. The ratings have been further

strengthened by improved EBITDA, increase in ROE & ROA, reduced cash cycle resulted from improved

efficiency of the company in receivables management. The ratings are, however, constrained by inadequate

efficiency of the firm's assets in generating sales, inadequate debt service coverage position and high leverage.

The ratings are further improved by satisfactory banking transactions ofthe company. Bank Loan Ratings (BLR)

are assigned considering factors like security coverage, recovery prospects and past repayment behavior.

Rating Outlook

NCR, taking the historical brsiness performance, socio-economic aspects, industry growth potential in the

regional area and the concern's ability to tap the opportunity and its reflection on forthcoming years' tumover,

profitability, coverage indicators, liquidity parametels and external obligation meeting capacity into

consideration, judges the outlook of the concem to be "Stable" as the concem may be able to retain its existing

fundamentals which will favor to reaffirm the rating in foreseeable future.

Vetted

e?A . \Q-'
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Q,1^r-'l''"
uou-,laouvun ut.fcs

Musi!8 Dtuff & CBo

aAA Finm{c & lDvclto.ot Ud

Itld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumo

Rlad mudOeputy Oirector
hd&t Surtes ano [rctrrt Conrnr'n

M.nrglng Dkector & CEo

Natlonal PolYm.r lndustries Ltd
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ncr
National Credit Ratirgs Ltd.

1.0 IltrsrNEss OvERvItw

l.l National Polymer lndustries Ltd, (hereinafter referred as 'NPIL' or "the company"), was incorporated as a

public Limired Company with the Registrar ofJoint Stock Companies under the Companies Act of l9l3 on 266

June, 1987 with an authorized capital of Tk.100.00 million. At present the company is being run with an

authorized capitat of Tk. 3000.00 million and paid up capital 364.92 million. The company also started its

commercial operation during the same year. The company is Engaged in manufacturing and exporting ofuPVC
pipes, Fittings, Doors, Sheets, Fall Ceiling etc. NPIL markets its products to various parts over the globe

including India, Nepal, Bhutan and KSA, Turkey, China, Italy, France, S. Arabia etc.

1.2 NPIL is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) in 1993 and in 1995 in Chittagong Slock

Exchange. Shares of the company are traded under "A" category in the bourse. The face value of each share is

TK 10.00. Last Annual General Meeting (32"d) ofthe company was held in 15 October,2019 and the Board of

Directors has approved 22o/o Stock Dividend for the year ended in June 30, 2019. The following gaph reveals

the trading history of NPIL's stock closing price over a period of last twelve months at DSE:

Closing Price Graph of N?OLYMAR
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l3 The registered offrce and factory ofNPIL is located at Squibb Road, Nishat Nagar, Tongi l/A, Tongi'

Gazipur on a total 1208.21 Decimals land, out of which own land 319-64 decimals and leasehold & Rental

888.57 decimal. The corporate office is localed at uday Tower (2d Floor), Plot: 57, & 57lA, Culshan Avenue,

s for stodng
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finished goods. The company maintains other constructions in the same premises.

2.0 GRoUP PRoFILE

The promoters ofNPIL are also engaged in other businesses. The details of other concerns under the umbrella of
National Polymer Group is presented below:

Ltd. 2008 PVC
2014 Footwear Products

R&RLPGLTd. Project In LPG Gas

Npolymer Co Limited 20 t7 business

3.0 INDUSTRY ovERvtEw:

3.1 Plastic is such a material which is used to manufacture a wide variety of products to meet the domeslic

demand of the country and some products are exported as well. The plastic industry has been emerged as an

important industrial s€ctor in the country during the last two decades. At present, Bangladesh manufactures

around 142 plastic items like several types of extrusion material, molding, thermosetting conversion like

manufacturing ofPVC pipe, shopping bag injection molding products, garment bag, woven bags, PET/PE bottle,

laminated packages, household products, cosmetics & medicine pack etc. Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) is one of
the major manufactured products ofthis industry. The industry has been growing at about 20 percent a year and

in the FY 2017-18, the domestic market size of plastic products hit TK 25,0000 million according to the

Bangladesh Ptastic Goods Manufacturers and Export Association (BPGMEA). The average plastic consumption

in the country is about 2 kg per person.

The availability of cheap labor and the fast developing plastic wastes recycling industry due to rising cost of
petroleum (raw material of polymers) provide the ptayers potential advantage of competitiveness in the domestic

as well as global market. The major weakness of this industry is that there is no unit to produce poly-olefin and

petrochemical, which are the main raw materials for producing plastic goods. As a result, the manufacturers have

to import raw materials from Indi4 Chin4 Formos4 Vietnam and Taiwan. However, Bangladesh has only 0.6

percent share of the $546 billion global plastic market. So, the manufacturers has huge potential to grow further

in this sector. The BPCMEA has set a target to occupy 3 percent of the global market by 2030 and the

govemment is providing l0 percent cash incentive to the exporters.

3.2 Expon-Oriented Plastic Sector in Bangladesh

Global Market for Plastic and Plastic Products: Global market for plastic and related products is as big as like

rhat of textiles and apparels products. In 2013, total global import of plastic products was US$590 billion while

that of textiles and apparels was US$772 billion (where import of apparels is accounted for US$403 billion).

4Global plastic market ranges from raw materials, intermediate products and finished products and their import

has registered a consistent rise over the last de.cade.

3.3 At present, a total of 23 countries in North Americ4 Europe, Asia and the pacific and the Middle East are the

major export destination of plastic products. China is the top most export destination (22 Wr cent oftotal export

cent), and Sri tanka (2 per cent). In the Europe, majorin 2007; followed by Poland (7 per_cent), India (5 per
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export destinations are Germany (6 per cent), Belgium (4 per cent), France (2 per cent) and UK (l per cent). If
the deemed export is taken into account, major destinations are in EU because of use of plastic goods as

accessories in apparels and leather and other products. Export to USA was accounted for 1.2 per cent of total

export of plastic products in 2007. Seven eastern states in India are also important markets for Bangladeshi

plastic products. Because of supply side constraints, Bangladesh has not yet able to take the advantage of
preferential market access in full in major developed and developing countries.

IIUE@
Pla5tic indu!try growing

at 20pt a year

0omslicmatlettize
otplaJticprodu(ts:

It25,00(lcr
Eaflglddeth erpott5

plartic produ(ts to U5,

Gnada,EU,Chioa,hdia
.nd il€D,l

;\

Export (in million 5)

20 -rl 201+l

Glohil marlet dzel

554&
Banqhderhl shin in
glohl marht only

0.6p.

J.{ Export-oriented plastic sector does not enjoy similar kinds of facilities as enjoyed by other major export-

oriented products. Plastic exporters do not receive any additional incentives/benefits as like garment exporters.

For example, garment exporters enjoy 0.30 per cent tax as final settlement; 3olo cash incentives for export to non-

traditional markets; and 3olo case incentives for backward linkage textile sector. Duty drawback facility is

difficult to get by the manufacturers of plastic goods. In sake of export- oriented plastic sector, specific policy

support particularly for smatl scale exporters is needed. Also deemed' export need to be properly acknowledged

in nalional statistics.

The majority (43.39%) of the shares are held by General Pubtic, (43.11%) shares owned by Directors &

Sponsor Shareholders and rest ofthe shares (13.50%) are owned by the Institutions. At present the authorized

share capital is 300.00 million shares ofTK 10,00 each. The latest shareholding pattern ofthe company .rs on

3l't December, 2019 is shown in the graph below:
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{.2 CoRPoR.\TE Go\ Ltr\,\N( E

The company's BoD comprises of six members. The BoD with expertise is a key source of guidance to the

management. The BoD is not fully independent from the management and the corporate financial reporting

system is moderate. Briefprofile ofboard members is given below:

Chairman 47 YearsiMr
iMr
!

Golam Murshed _l

I

Riad Mahmud

Mr. Nuruzzaman Khan

Managing Director B.Sc. in Chemical
Engineering

MBA

l9 Years

Director I
L 30 Years I

-i
! Mr. Raquibul Alam
i--Mi. na 

"1,'1-'nr"J-e 
;-rii I tt;"i--

Ind Director 20 Years
--l

I
IIndependent Director i BBA i 16 Years

{.J M,\\AGE}TENT

The management is headed by Mr. Riad Mahmud, Managing Director ofNPIL, one ofthe key shareholder ofthe

company. The operation of NPIL is being looked after by an experienced management team having exposures in

the relevant sector. The organizational structure ofthe company is divided into different functional departments.

All the Departments are directly supervised by the Managing Director. A brief profile of the management

personnel ofthe organization is given below:

Mr.KMArshedAlam ED & Head of Plant Operatio M. Sc. in IPE 2l Years

lLrLgP!gier- (BUEr) i---M. a;;-cui---i---2:--jM;i-k. Morsfiilir

f
I
I

r

__r- -l 1 '1

1

I
I

I

Islam ED & Head of Sales &
Marketing

24 Yeatrs

3 r. Md- Mahmudul Islam

la

Sales &
GM Sales & M. Com (DU)

----eE;idea---

,y4

mud

Mrn.glng Dlr6tol &cEo

--_---------.--/
Marketine !

Accounts & i

23 Years

---2-0--Y-e-;r;---

-.t
I

f
I
I

r
7.-
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Shareholding Pattern

43 -39o/o
43.llVo
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Pr:blic

Name Designation Qufllification Expericnce
(In Yesrs)

BA

MBS Econ.

MBA

SL
No.

Name Designation Department Qualification Experlence(in
Years st NPIL)

l.

CFO & GM
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F------

I r0'
I

lFcA
I

I
I Finance I Accountant, ITP,

I M.com r4_€\1)-
Accounts &

Finance
Associate ofCGA,
CA(K.Level), ITP,
MB

Senior Manager 09 Years

DGM Commercial ____ly_s_l(Py_)__---
MBA (DU),
PGDHRM- 

eS-rp",ii s-. A -

24 Years
---t: -v1-.i-

I

AGM

9. . Md. Shah Jalal ACGA Senior Manager

Mr. Md. Masud Rana Senior Deputy

----4gulF----
Tax & vat

______QILq)-----
ACGA, CA(CC), 11 Years

---!!1,.-L-L-E----

HR&
4qTiu!'9!'9r-

Corporate
It--
I
I
I
F.
I
I
I

8. 14 Years

I
I

I
I
I

Accounls & |
Finance I

CA (Knowledge 08 Years

___L_"-r_".!I,_[l___
I t. Scnior Manager Internal A CA (Application I I Years

_____t-S_u_"])__-__

12. iMr. Md. Farid Newaz
I

M. Com (NU) 13 Years

13. .s Mazedul H B.A I I Years

The Heads of the Departments have the capability and experience to promote and run the business efficiently.

With the motivation and support of their executives and workers, lhey look forward to attain sustainable groMh.

For overall operation Currently the company has around 885 staff & workers and employees.

t-J OPER.\ [o\,\L RtsKs

The company is exposed to other risk associated with the operation. The operational risk are:

4.5 INTERNAI, CONTROL SI'STE]U

NpIL uses .ORACLE' software to handle procurement, production, inventory management and other activities

as per the recommendation by management.

4.6 Qrr-{Lrr\ CoNTROL Sl STEM:

The company has a well-equipped quality control department with responsible for ensuring the quality. At every

stage ofproduction, stringent quality control measures are adopted to ensure consistent good quality products.

4.7 ToP Cr rs toNtER LrS t:
The company has a strong and diversified customer base. The customers of NPIL are located in both Bangladesh

& different parts of the globe. They have about 4508 local customers. List oftop customers is presented below:

Tongi Hardware & Sanitary Store (3688)

lMr. Mithun Kanti Das
I

i1.
iz. Executive Engineer, DTIP-2, BMDA, Rajshahi (1702)

Imran Traders 856 8)

5 Project Director, BADC, DLIP (3rd Phase), Dhaka

3

6. Sanitary.. 3173)
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x

r. Md. Shahriar Hasan

. S. M Minha Uddin

CGA

Company
Secretary

Mr. Md. Abdul Maleque

Deputy Manager

3049dhani

itrl8lne Dlrcctor & cEo
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\)
Jl'

1 lMr. Mohammad Manzur
lHossain

Inventory
Management

Dcputy Manager Distribution

SL No. Neme of the Customer
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7. I S.E & Project Director, EIBA, BMDA, Rajshahi
366544

8.

9.

Project Director, EIEC, BMDA, Rajshahi (138013)

Bangladesh Trading Center (PVT) Ltd. (l 1002)

......!.0....... Yousuf & Brothers (3770)

{.8 TOP SUPPLIER LIST:

The company has a strong and diversified customer base. The customers ofNPIL are located in both Bangladesh

& different parts of the globe. They have about 4508 local customers. List oftop customers is presented below:

CORPORATION. PVC Resin SINGAPOREMITSI.JBISHI
SINGAPORE

, i MITSUBISHI CORPORATION, JAPAN
I

JAPAN

3. HANWA CORPORATION KOREA

4.

I

5. PVC Resin KOREA

CHINA

TAIWAN

QATAR

TAIWAN

I
I

I
I

I
I
I
I

6.

1 H-SAGA INTERNATIONAL CO LTD

"---'t------ 'I
CPVC Compound --ciiiii( *---

Capital CHINA

Calcium Carbonate MALAYSIA
I
.t--

I
I

MALAYSIAStabilizer

t-- SINGAPORE
-l

13. POLYVINEL industrial services ltd

L---------

4.9 QTIANTITATIVE ANALYSIS:

Gross Margin

{----
3,000.01

26.78%
8t.41%
18.59%

-+-
_,---.1--

- - - - - ?; 9-6:1 !- - - - - - - - - - - -
26.77vo
83.630/o

l6.37Yo

erating Margin tl.72%

I

I

.0

*J.^r-9'G 
-
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SL No. Name of the Suppliers RM Name Location

I

KINTA POWDERTECH SDN BHD

LG INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

TIANJIN LGDAGU CHEMICHAL LTDH.
SAGA TNTERNATIONAL COMPANY
LTD

8. Q.CHEM DISTRIBUTION COMPANY
LTD

q TUN WA INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD

10. EN.DOOR POLYMER ADDITIVES LTD

I t. JAHNCLAGANG KIWEX MACHINERY
LTD

12. KAIZER PVC ADDITIVES SDN BHD

P\

FY 2017-18FY 2018-19

Cost To Revenue Ratio

9.32%
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- - ---- -----t!9'-I9I! l4g-c,I-- ---------
ROA

i 3.35o/o ;

T- 
- -- *- -- i.slN---:---- -1

L ----- 

--- 

--- ---i-;9?.;-- - -------- -- -i

F
I
Ir

ROE

i
I
I

1

.!-------------ll,t?Y! -- -- --- -- -

4.9.1 l\TERPRnT',\Tro\:

{.9.1.1 The business performance ofNational Polymer Industries Ltd has been evaluated on the basis oflast five

years' audited reports and financial statements for continuing production units.

.1.9.1.2 The performance of the company is significantly improved for last three years. The company recorded

tumover ofTK 3000.00 million in FY 2018-19 against TK 2366.38 million in FY 2017-18, registering a grcwth

of 26.78o/o.

Reveoue TIerd

35@

3000 I

3 25m

F zooo

{ 1500{ tom
500

0
rY2016-17 FY 2017-rE

+RcvenEe

FY 201E,19

1.866.69

,1.9.t.J The gross profit ofthe company increased to TK 557.79 million in FY 2018-19 from TK 387.46 million

in Fy 2017-l8. The gross margin increased to 18.59% in FY 2018-19 from 16.37%o in the previous year as the

cost to revenue ratio has decreased to 81.41% in FY 2018-19 from 83.63% in FY 2017-18. The operating margin

was recorded to I I .72%o inFY 2018-19 against 9.32olo in the previous year.

Prontrblllt!' Arrb'sis
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!.
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15.00%

10.0090

5.00/o

0.00P/o
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4.10 FTNANCTAL RlsKs

Particulars FY 2018-19 I

354.77

Current Ratio

551 .45

1.04
--------------1--------------

0.95

DSCR
-'t-

I 0.61 0.43

L

a
I
I

F
I

I

- - --------9:!L!gI!l:lr-.1i"-{r -- ------ -
Cash Cycle (in days )

i 4.74 i.{--------------------------------+
i 1s4.59 i

5.7 4

163.98

3462.27
_ _ _ _ __ li.J_?s!! q_1_qelt_i_E_qliq)

Total Asset
-6-2EYy
4180.78--------+-

4,10.1 IN"TERPRET-\TroN:

{.l0.l.lThe net income ofthe company increased to TK 127.21 million in FY 2018-19 from TK 79.35 million in
FY 2017-18. The net profit margin increased to 4.24yo in FY 2018-19 from 3.35o/o in FY 2017-18. Both ROE

and ROA increased to ll.42Yo and 3.33Yo in FY 2018-19 from 7.59%o and 2.52o/o in FY 2017-18 respectively.

The EPS ofthe company stood to TK 4.25 in FY 2018-19 against TK 2.65 in the previous year.

{.10.1.2The liquidity indicator, current ratio was found adequate and recorded 1.04 times in FY 2018-19 against

0.95 times in FY 2017-18. The cash cycle was high but reduced to 155 days in FY 2018-19 against 164 days in

FY 2017- 18. The company has been recocrded TK 100.98 positive working capital in last year.

4.10.1.3The EBITDA was recorded TK 551.45 million in FY 2018- l9 against TK 354.77 million in FY 2017- 18.

The recorded gro*h in EBITDA was 55.00% against the gowth in tumover by 26.78%o inFY 2018-19. Besides,

the Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) was found inadequate and increased to 0.61 times in FY 2018-19 from

0.43 times in FY 2017- 18. The debt payback period was redeuced to 4.74 years in FY 2019.
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{.10.1.4 The capital structure was composed of 70.39Yo of debtand29.3l% of equity as on 30s June, 2019. The

asset tunover ratio trivially injcreased to 0.79 times in FY 2018-19 from 0.75 times in FY 2017-18,

representing a slight increase in efficiency level in terms of tuming assets into sales. The total assets base of the

company has increased to TK 4180.78 million in FY 2018-19 against TK 3462.27 million in FY 2017-18,

representing a growth of 20.75Yo.
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EEqulty EAssets,r&,,NelDebt/NetDebl+Equt{'
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III*I

Limit
(TK in Million)

Outstsnding* (TK in
Million

'i
I
I

I
I

-1

'i
I
I

I

I

I
I

i-
I
I
I

I
I

I

LC(Sieht, DP, LrPAS) 900.00

.T

I
I
I

I
I

.l

I
I

.lamuna Bank Ltd.
(Culshan Branch)

237.4',1
Acceptance
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5.0 CREDIT F-{crl-rrrEs
NPIL is enjoying Credit facility from Jamuna bank Ltd, Prime Bank Ltd., Mutual Trust Bank Ltd, One bank Ltd,

BRAC Bank Ltd, Standard Chartered bank Ltd., IPDC Finance Ltd., IDLC Finance Ltd, tlDFC, and Uttara

Finance & investment Ltd, United Finance Ltd. The features ofthe credit facility are given below:

Name Of Bark Nature of l'acilitv

140.57

(e00.00)

.7-
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I
I
I

1-
I

I

I
I

J-

Time Loan 300.00 I

I

1-
I
I+-
I
I

J-

148.73

SOD(Gcneral) 300.00 219.33

BG(Bid Bond/PG) 100.00 44.49

LC(Deferred/ UPAS)

218.62

400.00

Term Loan 181.72
I

I
I
I

J
I

l_
I
I

Acceptanc-e (400.00) 149.09

lrart General /Time Loan
I

I

I

I
-.,|

I
I

62.?0 I

I

-l
I

Mutual Trust Bank
Ltd

(Banani Branch)
CC(Hypo) 80.00 60.35

Time Loan

Term Loarl

50.00

I

--1
I
I

18.80

| 29.10 |

i-_____________________i_i 600.00 i
rl

22.58

I
1-

l,C(Sieht/ULC) Nil

Acceptarca(Revolving) (600.00)

-115oooi----.t----
47.t|

-il4T.qq---l- --------i------
LTR I

{
I Nil

-l
It.C(Sight/Deferred) (50.00)

Acc.eptance(Revolving) (inncr of LC

SiCho

Nit(50.00)
One Bank Ltd

(Banani Branch) Time Loat(Revolving) (inner of LTR) 
i

(4E.50) Nil
I

l-
i Time Loan(Revolving) (inner ofLTR) Irl

(250.00)
I

I

Nil
I I-_l

OD(Revolving) 300.00 239.t6

Time Loan Specific i 60.00 Nil

--l ---t _)
BG(Bid Bond, PG) (30.00) 2.1.45

.t-
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I
I

I
I

I
I
I

I
I
I

LC(S i gh/Deferred,/Usancefu pas) 145.00 3.98

Acceptance(Revolving) ( 145.00) 52.52

BRAC Bank Ltd LTR(Revolving) ( l35.oo) Nil

Revolving Loan (inner of LTR) (70.00) 39.95

OD 5.00 Nil

oD
-----.1------------- - - - ---J------ioJo -_____- I Nit Irlil

lmport Lc-Secuted 300.00 3.94

I
I
I

I
I
I

I

SCB (300.00) 7 6.10Acceptance

Shipping Guamntees

Veft6;d

f\
ty*

lld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Deputy Directol

S daddl Seafl[r5 ind [Idialrgr Cofr'rdssoo

(300.00) Nil
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National Credit Ratings Ltd.

LTR (285.00) Nil

i
I
I

( 100.00) 24.96

Bond & Guarantees 15.00 2.42

Term Loan 296.40 26.63

Term Loan 3 r0.00 299.93

I

t--
Revolving Short Term Loan

Sale & Lease Back

100.00

257.40

100.00

-l
I
I

-{
I

-.1
I

300.00

Investment Ltd Term l-oan 400.00 111.58

IPDC Finance Ltd

Prime Bank Ltd

Short Term lran
Term Loan

50.00
-----5ono ----

50.00

50.00

37.87Term I rlan 80.00

LC(Sight/DPruPAS)

AccePlarce--------trR ------
500.00

---(500.ooi--------rliio.ooi----
1-

I 94.59

7 .46
'1--

I

Nit

Time Loan- l

------ii',;G;:i--*--
I-1
I
I-'l

( r50.00)

----O&.ooi---
Nil

167.25

LC(Sight/DPruPAS) (50.00) Nit I
I

Acceptanc.e (s0.00) r.\il

l-- ---Nil----l
46.24

Nil

Time l-oan-3 (s0.00)

OD 50.00

BC 50.00

NiI

Acceplance

Term Loan-One O[f

I
I

50.00

(50.00)

270.00

Nil

Time l,oan Specific

I

-.'l
I (500.00)

233.69:-----Nil--I.I

I

IBG-Specific (s00.00) Nit

50.00 30.07

16876.12 2547,87

-l_

.l-

I

-t

Total Exposure

Iiundcd

\on Funded 7.4t5 i.,.........9.1{,2J.....----.- :

22{0.7{ mlnTotsl Short Term 10978.5 mln

I
I

Totsl Long Term 195{.?2 mln l22l..l mln I
I

routstrnding ss on J1.01.2020
** SomG ofthe fundad and non-funded rici\itsttB8imit

SJt^ u .("-o . r2'

Mdrond 0hrydu Rrhmr!, f0s
Morgiry Dirutor & CEO

AAA Fitrrtrc€ & bvosh.ol Ltd

of non-funded frcili(ies.

\

Rlad
Manrglng Dlndor & CEo

Itld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Deputy Oirector

Ba$td Sadbud haarg CooEgar

N.tlonll Po[Ymu lndustlias Ltc

Page | 78

lmport Loan

IDLC Finance Ltd
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Total Exposure
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5.1 Str( rrRrr'\ ARR,\N(;[\rE\T:
The company offered following securities against the sanctioned limit

Primary:
Registered hypothecation over plant & machinery of the company on pari-passu basis with other lenders.
Insuance on plant & machinery injoint name ofthe pari-passu lenders & the customer to be submitted covering
risks offire &/or lightening RSD.
Registered hypothecation over book debts ofthe company on peri-passu basis with other lenders.
Registered hypothecation over entire/inventory ofthe company on peri-passu basis with other lenders.
Hypothecation of machineries & equipment and book debts ofthe company and stock of raw materials, work in

process & finished goods stored at your factory duly insued with bank clause covering all possible risk
including fire & RSD all possible risks at your cost. The original insurance policy to be lodged with the branch.

Post-dated cheque covering the total loafl amount to be submitted.

Disclaimer on our financed assets to be obtained from prior charged.

As stipulated in security clause ofLC limit.
Hypothecation ofmachineries & equipment and book debts ofthe company and stock ofraw materials, work in
process & finished goods stored at your factory duly insured with bank clause covering all possible risk
including fire & RSD at client's cost. The original insurance policy to be Iodged with the branch.

L/C margin & L/C shipping documents.

Lien on genuine/authenticated original valid, Uuestricted & irrecoverable export L/C only to be obtained from

internationally rcputed banks with regular and acceptable clause with clear payment and reimbursement clause.

D.P note, lefter ofhypothecation and all other usual charge documents.

Pro-rata charge on company asset.

Demand promissory note and letter ofcontinuity for Tk. 90,00,00,000.00

Letter of Arrangement, Letter ofdisbursement
Letter Authority
Agreement ofhypothecation over stocks, book debts and machinery

Notarized irrecoverable general power ofattorney to sell the hypothecated assets

Registered hypothecation with RJSC on fixed and floating assets ofthe company for Tk. 90, 00, 00,000.00 only.

A cheque for covering the total loan amount ofTk. 90,00,00,000.00 along with memorandum ofdeposit of
cheque.

Corporate guarantee ofNational Fitting & Accessories Ltd. Having nel-worth Tk. 32.66 Ctorc.

Registered h,?othecation on stocks and book debts with RJSC ofNational Polymer Industries Limited for BDT.

150,000,000.00

One cheque covering full credit facility ofBDT. 150,000,000.00 from National Polymer Industries Limited.

Personal guarantee ofthe following persons:

Personal guarcntee of Mr. Riad Mahmud, Managing Director ofNational Polymer Industries Limited.

Personal guarantee of Mr. Golam Murshed, Chairman ofNational Polymer lndustries Limited
Registered hypothecation over plant and machinery of the company, with other lenders, between EBL, SCB &
JBL. Total charge on plant & machinery is field/to be field with RJSC on Pari-passu basis, wherein EBL's
portion ofBDT. 627.00 Million Shall remain unchanged

_l

t.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

ll.
t2.
t3.
t4.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.

22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

I

I
I
I

I
I
I

I
I
I
I
L-------

Collateral:
Continuation ofexisting registered mortgage over [47.70 decimal first parties industrial and along with 142258

sft. Factory building owned by National Polymer lndustries Limited, as per following schedule:

Mouza, JL, Khatian No Total Presently

v6tre

$fJL,. zo \L

[{dmdobaYdrfdoaqros
IIDrgiry Dinch & CEO

AAA FimDr€ & hvertnrol Ltrl'

ilad Mah

Mrnrglng Dltcctot & cEo

.l L'

Nrtlonrl?olYmcr lndurtdes Ltd' d\
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National Credit Ratings Ltd.

Md. Fakhrul lslam lllazumder
Oeputy Oireclor

fuddstr Seol,rls, ud hq\$ie CiB6M



National Credit Ratings Ltd.

Mouza-

Kathaldi4

PS-Tongi,

Dis-
Gazipur,

JL:SA-
126, Rs:

40

24,24n 53,54 22,08
147.70

decimal

JBL,SCBL
& EBL on

pari passu

basis

P.S &
District

c.s S.A R.S Land mortgaged

with

Fresh regislered mortgage on the following property aovering the total loan amount along with registered
inecoverable general power of attomey autho zing the bank to sell the mongaged properly without intervention
ofthe court in case ofdefault: Together with 3 other lenders

28. Registered mortgage ofthe factory land with building thereon measuring 46.90 decimals located at Tongi,

Gaz ipur; owned by the company between EBL, SCB & JBL.

29. Registered mortgage ofthe factory land with building thereon measuring 66.80 decimals located at Kathaldia,

Tongi, Gazipur; ou,led by the company between EBL, SCB & JBL.

30. Registered mortgage ofthe factory land with building thereon measuring 34.00 decimals located at Kathaldi4
Tongi, Gazipur; o\ rred by the company between EBL, SCB & JBL

31. Support:
a. Personal guarantee ofthe following directon ofthe company r ith pe$onal net-worth statement as per

format acceptable to the Bank:
. Mr. Riad Mahmud, managing director ofthe company.

. Mr. Golam Murshed, chairman of the company,

b. Cross corporate guarantee between the following companies, supported by their board resolution

(application for 3d party transection):
o National Polymer Industries Limited for Tk. 450,000,000.00 only.

32. National Fiftinci & Accessories Limited for Tk.749,100,000.00

Vetted

fl
"^

"rp\y

[rld. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Managlng Dlrcctor & CEo

\1

^ .Lo

8J^ t?'t'
u"r,rmnJOuYarnrlmro' rc$

MrolgisgDilectnr & CBo- 
.

AAA Finance & Ilvesu'd r-td

8an d6I Seqirl6 ard kiij Jr i Nation'lPolYmrr tndustries Ltd
4)'
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National CreditRatings Ltd.

Strengah

l. Prolonged experiorcc ofthe
plomotcfs'

2. Growth in tumover

3. Group Suppon

4. Skillcd managcnlcnt sqrnd

I
I
I
I
I
I

-t-
I
I
I
IJ-

I(ishor lUitri
+fl)8842-t7120158
kishor@ncrbd.com

llruhsmmrd Abu Trher
r{08842-4?120155

ncr.sujan@gmeil,com

-r
Analysts:

.l

I
I
I
I
L

I Dkdaimer:
i lltnost care has been taken to prepore this report, Idormation presenled in this repo has been obtainedlron sources

I considered ro be reliable but its occurucy or completeness is not guatonteed by NCR- NCR shatl o$'e no tiability

I wlalsoever lo any loss or domage caused b1t ot rcsultihglrofi any error in such infomalion. Noke olthe inlornalion ih

I rlri, ,rpor, can be copied or orherwise reproduced, slored or disse inaled in vhole or in pa in any forn ot by any

I neans whatsoever by ahy pe$on viilout writlen consenl of NCR. This repofl and ralihgs conslitule opihions of NCR but

l, in no waf can be used as recomnendaliorl of NCRlor any gain/ul purpose.

1-----------

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

S'i*.ng
v

Mahrhud

o

Riad
Moh@mld Ohyer Rdorl, FC$

Marasing Diftchr & CBo

AAA FiDs[c. & Iuv$torat hd

Manrglng Dk.Gtor & cEo

Nation.l PolYm.r lnduttries Ltd

Page | 81

Oppo rl u nltl'

l Lowering the import duty
on the raw materials would
help the industry.

2. Govcrun€ots rccent
hitiative to boost ahfinalivc
roclor for ierctssin8 cfipo
bGstct

. 
3.lncralling E rtcl !hrm.

lYes kness

l. Inadquate DSCR

2. Lor+'er assct tuuover
3. Modcratlcy high lc\,erage.

Thrcal

l. Hie&ly cotrlpctitirc madict
structure

2. High import duty on certain
raw materials

3. MaiutEirir8 propcr liqudiity
aad covcngc position.

5.2 SWOT A.\.{Ll srs

Vetted

-t>'

Md. Falhrul lslam ilarumder
DePutY Direclor

8rd& Srqros ind UsBr$ C')0'I!Etor

(r
f



APPF.\Drx- I: R..rrnic HIs'toR\ :

INITIAL ENTITY RATING _ 20I9
--_-----------------------t

Date of Rrting Declaration

01.02.2019

Long Term

A+ (Single A Plu s)

App]:\l)t\- ll: M \( tNEI{ttis I rs'ls:

Mixer M/C V-50I Italy

Mixer M/C V-30

3. Mixer M/C K-120 Kabra. lndia

4.

5.

6.

1

8.

9

10.

ll.
12.

13.

14.

15.

18.

t9.

Mixer M/C K-90 Kabra. lndia .l

Mixer M/C K-60

Extruder-SJ90/25

E$ude SZ 5l/105 (Dual
Iine)

Extrude SZ 80/156 (Dual
linc)

Kiwex , China

Kabra. India

Mixer SRL-Z 200/500 Kiwex , China

Mixer SRL-Z 500/1000 Kiwex , China

Extruder-92/28 Kabra, India

Extruder-90/25 Bausaoo, ltaly

Exruder-90/23 Bausano, Italy

Extruder-68/28 Kabra. India

Extruder-5 2/2 5 Kabra. India

Extruder-52:/18 Kabra, tndia

2

2.

2

Kiwex, China

Kiwex , China

Kiwex , China

2

20.-il:"---
HDPE Pipc Production
Line

Kiwex , China

PP-R Pipe production Line Kiwex, China

73. Mixer SRI-2300/600 Kiwcx , China 3

24. Extruder SJSZ80/156
(Pelletizer)

Kiwex , China l

'-----16:
Ext det ZL75
(19!.19!,-,90--------------
Mixer SRLZ300/600

Kiwex . China

_-----f
Kiwcx. China

27. Extruder MD75/30 Bausano, Italy

28. Mixer SRL-2300/600 Kiwcx, China

29. Extruder SJ65/28 X Kiwex, China

I

I

+
)

isssrsrosrzt

ed

*\ '$r . \,t/*LO

8J. zq
}{dmod 0b:ydr frhooq fCt

M!!!gl[t Dir€.ior & CEo

AIA FiDalc. & IDvcst6lot Ltd.

o

ild. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder
Oeputy 0irector

B da&h Seqrrla! and ldirit Cqlnlrsrol

182

No oflvlachine/LinesL# Nlachines Country of Origin

Italy

I

I

I

I

IExtruder-SJ75/25

I

I

I20.

l

I

I

I



Jo. 
------T-E*r.A;Si65DTf

lsssJSJ45/28

---iKi;& cfriil----r

I
L

I

I

I
I)

I

I
I

I
t
I

F

I

31. Pelletizer SJ65,28
J-

Kiwex , China

)2. Corrugated pipe extrusion ! Kiwex. China

Sica bclling Machine-63- i ltaly
3t5 I

I

2l1 Sica belling Machine-32-
200

Italy

Belling machine -28020 India

36. Belling Machine SCK63S China ,l

J7.

I

I
{-

Belling Machine SGK450 China

38. Bclling Machine SCKl60 China

19. Belling Machine SGK250 China

,10. Bclling Machine (NPIL) Bangladesh

Automatic Filtcr cuft ing
Machines

Pryanka, lndia

Automatic Thread Cutting Pryank4 India

Lathc machine-6ft (Thread

Cutting)

Lathe machinc-6ft. i Pakistani & tndian

12 ir -------l
{l

,tl.

i

i
:

II

t"

,l

(Thread Cutting)
+
I
I

.t5. Gas Generator G 3
(675 KW)

516 USA

I

{6. Gas Generator G 3516
( r03o Kw)

USA

U-sairi ilrl

Japan

lndia & China 6

3406 !

l:

,r+r :

50

51.

: s3'

Water chiller (244 RT) Japan & China

Inkjet printer Machine i France, USA,
Germany

t2

it,

machinc Kiwex, China 3

5{. Pulvarizer GSM-
560(PvC) i--------r-------'l: ss. PP Pulvarizer Kiwex , China

Kiwex, China ---i-:--- -- z - - - - - - .1.

56 ! Extruder SJSZ 55/ll0
.i--------------------
i Extruder SJSZ 65/132

58.

Kiwex, China i

Kiwex, China :

Kiwex, China i

.!

ri
i

59.

Kiwex, China

k-i*1-ijr,i*----
e

.\>'

lld. Fakhrul lslam Muumder
Deputy Drrector

8n*klseou 6 alld fudrio$ Co0rirsi

,@

Riad
Dltector & CEo +

Page | 83

ftil, ^:l'ta'ffio.qa'ffifirruho,m
MoltiosDht fi&G0

A.AA Finrooc & hv.!@l t d

L-"

NatlonrlPolYmet
lndustlierLtd rrt

I

I

I

3.3.

.15.

I

I

{t.

I

I

17.

I48.

.t9.

57.

llxtruder SJSZ 80/156

Extruder SJSZ
80/156(Sheet)

lPelletizer SJ 65/2560.

IMixer SRL-2200/50061.

A-
-=

Mrnaglng



66.

62. Mixer SRL-23 00/600 Kiwex, China

63.

64.

65.

Doublc miter saw L-JZ2A- Kiwex, China
450X3600

Two head welding machine
SH22HA-
260X4000

Kiwcx, China

wex, China

I I -----1

3

68.

69.

70.

GIass batten saw SJBW-
1800

Profile groove cutting
machine

I Kiwex, China

Hear shrink wrapping
machine

Kiwex, China

Vetted

R,^.,,

d. Fakhrut lslam Mazumder
Oeputy Directo,

Surd6i s.omls $d t&!ui€ Cos6sfli^.f
SJ^-l't'

lilffidftYtrndm,I{8
tbtiryDi$.h&Clo

AAAtrh@&hrdElrl,ll

Rlad
MrnaginE & cEo

Door & Sheet Printing Line

Corner cleaning machine Kiwex, China

Mixer SRL-2500/1000 Kiwex, China

Kiwex, China

N.tionrl Polymct lnduldo ltd.

I
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APPENT)|\- IIl: RA'I INC ScAt,B:--------------- 
R ii"s Gi;;;;a-nG;il;;------------_--
Long Term Cr€dit Ratings

( Ba n UFi n a nc i a I I asti ru tion s/ N B FIs/Co rp o ro t dD e bt l,tstr u me nls)

DefinitionRating Scale

1
I
I

J
I
I

I

INVESTMENT GRADE

Excellent quality, offering highest srfety for timely scrvicing of
financial obligations. Such institutions carry mirimum risk
Very strong capacity for timely servicing offinancial obligations
offering high safety. Such institutions ca!ry very low risk.

Strong capacity for timely servicing offinancial obligations

oflbring adequate safety. Such institutions carry low credit risk

Adequate coprcity for timely servicing offinancial obligations

offering modcrate slfety. The rating category denotes a modcratc

credil risk. Howcver. changes in circumstances or economic

conditions are more Iikely to affcct the capacity for tim€ly servicing

of fi nancial obligations.

I
I

I

I

I

t

I

BBB+, BB
BBB.

I
I

I

I

L
NON -INVESTMENT CRADE

l,-,a"q*i,i,i.iil"ii6;t-fi -;!;Iffiilfu "brGil;;;.

l

Br.h I

B+, B, B-

institutions carry high credit risk. The entity remains more i

mlncrabl€ to adverse economic changes over time. i
-r."* i"r"tir"itliirt-';;i"i;E 

"r 
d;;Lt-rbli;"riil. --:----i

ccc, cc, c Very high risk for timely servicinS of financial obligations I

:,
I Entities with this rating are of the lowcst category. They are €ither

i in default or likely to be in default soon.

Short Term Credit Ratings

( Botrk/Financial Instilutions/ NBFIs/Corynrole/Debl Inslrumenls)

Rating Dcfinition
-----------'t-"---

ST- l i Strongest caprcity for timely payment of financial commitmcnts and

i carry lowest creolt nsK.
-----------i-----

ST_2 | Strong csprcity.for timcly payment of financial commitments and carry

I vcry low creolt rlsx

sT-3
offinancial commitme nts and

financial commitments and

L
I

I

I

I
J

I

I
I

ST-.1

1----------------
I Srtisfrctory crpscity for timely payment

I carry low credit risk.

I Moderstc caprcity for timely payment of

I carry Moderate crcdit risk

Uncertlh crpacity for timely payment offinancial commitmcnts and

carry high credit.isk.

lndicates actual or inherent payment default.

sT-5

I

ST-6

Vetted

S.'''-Lo

Motrmmrd 0tdfdlr R hmrn,FC$

t{rlrgjsg Dirclu & CBO

AAA Fhaff. & Ilveshoert Ltd

I

M.naglng Dlrcdor & CEo

Natlonal Polym.r lnduttrlci ltd'

udRiad Ma

l[d. Fakhrutt
Oeput)

blC&osrosta
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BBt, BB, BB-

tJ,-"g'tt'
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l

Vetted

-tD'

lld. Fakhrul lslam l\,lazumder

^o
-L'

frJer. r.a'tz
Biad

)
mahmud

Manrgtng Dircctor & CEo

Nation.lPolYmt
r !ndu:ttiel Ltd rr1,*

fl
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GERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE TO TI{E
SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

e\^

f&firordOLtrtrhma'lCS
Mrugitg Di${tot & CBO

AAA Fimc. & IlvosheDt Lld'



Report to the Shareholders of NATIONAL POLYMER INDUSTRIES LTD.

on compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by National Polymer
lndustries Limited for the year ended on 30 June 2019. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207lAdmin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangtadesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in
ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by lnstitute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards
are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the
Commission;

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the lnstitute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) as required by this Code;

(c)

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory

ft)r'...29'rr-'2"

sd/-
A. K. M. Mizanur Rahman, FCA
Managing Partner
SHAFIQ MIZAN RAHMAN & AUGUSTINE

y,ria2 cuenrenED Accou NTANTs

Page | 87

.rp

Rlad Mah d

' Managlng Director & cEo

Vetted
eu. t 1-'

\,Uffid0bEe&hor!,FCS
Mlllgbg Dh{tG & CIo

AAA Filr,[c€ & bvosbrot Ltd'
NationalPolmer

lndustries Ltd'

,fl

CERTIFICATE ON GOMPLIANGE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the
Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

Date: 22 Sep 2019

Md. Fakhrut lslam Mazumder
Deputy Direclor

8 rifush Se.t!]0r5 and hci;rri a



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATUS

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.:

BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207lAdmin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

fl2t.,'' ,@

*Ju.,u''\"
ill][.'',*iotqd"Brhratcs

M,Ialiu DirctG & Ctso

mlririoi a ut.turotlrd

Md. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder

Rlad Mah

Managlng Dlrector & cEo

Cond ition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put
.i in the appropriate
Column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied
Not

Complied

1 Board of Directors:

1(1)
maximum 20)

1.2 lndependent Directors:

1 (2) (a)
At least 1/5 of the total number of Directors shall
be lndependent Oirectors

1(2)(b) lndependent Director means a Director:

1(2Xb)(i)
Who either does not hold any share in the

company or holds less than one percent (1%)

shares of the total aid-u shares of the com n

1(2)(bXii)

Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not

connected with the company's any sponsor or
director or nominated director or shareholder of
the company or any of its associates, sister

concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding

er ities who holds one percent (1%) or more

shares of the total paid-up shares of the company
on the basis of family relationship and his or her

family members also shall not hold above

mentioned shares in the comPanYi

Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father,

mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-
in-law shall be considered as famil mem bers

1(2)(b)(iii)
Who has not been an executive of the company in

1(2XbXiv)
Who does not have any other relationship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the company
or its subsidia or associated com ntes;

1(2XbXv)
Who is not a member or TREC (Trading, Right

Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or officer
ofa stock exch e

1(2Xb)(vi)

Nation.l ?ot mir lndurtlies Ltd'
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D eputy Oirector

Size of the Board of Oirectors

lNumber of Board members - minimum 5 and

immediatelv preceding 2 (two) financial yearsi

Who is not a shareholder, director excepting
independent director or officer of any member or
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Compliance Status (Put
./ in ttre appropriate
Column)

Complied Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)TitleCondition

No.

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a
partner or an executive during the preceding 3

(three) years of the concemed company's
statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in

internal audit services or audit firm conducting
special audit or professional certifying compliance
of this Codei

1(2XbXvii)

1(2Xb)(viii
)

Who is not independent director in more than 5
e listed com ntesi

1(2XbXix)

Who has not been convicted by a court of
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of
any loan or any advance to a bank or a Non-Bank
Financial lnstitution N BFI iand
Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence

1 (2Xc)
The lndependent Directo(s) shall be appointed by
the Board and approved by the shareholders in

the Annual General Meeti M
No such

event
during the
repo rting

yeat

The post of lndependent Directo(s) cannot
remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days;1(2Xd)

The tenure of office of an lndependent Director
shall be for a period of 03 yearc, which may be
extended for 1 (one) tenure only;

No such
e\€nt

during the
reporting

year

1(2Xe)
Provided that a former independent director may
be considered for re-appointment for another
tenure after a time gap of one tenure, i.e. three
years from his or her completion of consecutive
two tenures [i.e. six years]

Qualification of lnde endent Director:1.3
lndependent director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with linancial laws, regulatory
requirements and corporate laws and can make

I contribution to the businessmeaningfu

1(3Xa)

lndependent Director shall have following qualifications:1(3)(b)

1(3XbXi)

Business leader who is or was a promoter or

director of an unlisted company having minimum
paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed

company or a member of any national or
international chamber of commerce or business
association; or
Corporate Leader who is or was a top level

executive not lower than Chief Executive officer or
Mana DirectortnDirector or De Mana

1(3)(b)(iD

tted
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Compliance Status (Put
r/ in the appropriate
Column)

Condition
No.

Tifle

Complied Not
Complied

or Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or
Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of
lnternal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of
an unlisted company having minimum paid up
capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed
company; or

1(3Xb)(iiD

Former official of government or statutory or
autonomous or regulatory body in the position not
below 5s Grade of the national pay scale, who
has at least educational background of bachelor
degree in economics or commerce or business or
law; or

N/A

1(3XbXiv)
University Teacher who
background in Economics
Business Studies or Law, or

has educational
or Commerce or N/A

N/A1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing
at least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost
and Management Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Chartered Certitied
Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered
Secretary or equivalent qualification;

1(3)(c)
The lndependent Director shall have at least 10
(ten) years of experiences in any field mentioned
in clause (b):

ln special cases, the above qualification or
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the Commission;

No such
event
occurred

1(3Xd)

1(41
Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief
Executive officer:
The position of the Chairperson of the Board and
the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be
filled by different individuals;

1(a)(a)

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) of a listed company shall
not hold the same position in another listed
company;

1(4)(c)
The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected
from among the non-executive directors of the
company.
The Board shall cleady define respective roles
and responsibilities of the Chairperson and the
Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer,

No such
event

ln the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may elec{ one of themselves from

1(4Xe)
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(if any)
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put
./ in ttre appropriate
Column) Remarks

(if any)
Complied

Not
Complied

non-executive directors as Chairperson for that
particular Board's meetingi the reason of absence of
the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the

minutesi

during the
reporting

yeat

1(5) The Directors' report shall include the followinq additional statements:

1(s)(D
An lndustry outlook and possible future
development in the industryi

1(5)(i0 The segment-wise or product-wise performance N/A

1(5)(iiD
Risk and concerns including intemal and extemal
risk factors, threat to suslainability and negative
impact on environment, if any

1(sxiv)
A discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit
Marqin and Net Profit Margin, where applicable

1(5)(v)
A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary
activities and their implications (gain or loss)

No such
event

during the
reporting

year

1(sxvi)

A delailed discussion on related party transactions
along with a statement showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party transactions.

1(s)(vii)
A statement of utilization of proceeds raised
through public issues, rights issues and/or any
other instruments

No such
event

during the
reporting

year

1(5)(viii)
An explanation if the financial results deteriorate
after the company goes for lPO, RPO, Rights
Share Offer, Oirect Listing, etc.

No such
event

during the
reporting

year

1(sXix)
An explanation on any significant variance that
occurs between Quarterly Financial performance

and Annual Financial Statements.

1(5)(x)
A statement of remuneration paid to the Directors
includin lnd ndenl Directori

1(5)(xi)

A statement that the financial statements
prepared by the management of the issuer
company present fairly its state of affairs, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in

1(5)(xii)
A statement that proper books of account of the
issuer com have been maintained;

1(5)(xiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies

have been consistently applied in preparation of
the financial statements and that the accounting
elements are based on reasonable and

Vetted
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Condition
No-

Tifle

Compliance Status (Put
{ in the appropriate
Column)

Remarks
(if any)

Complied Not
Complied

iudqment;
A statement that lnternational Accounting
Standards (lAS) or lnternational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of
the financial statements and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed;
A statement that the system of internal control is

sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitoredl

1(5) (xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or in the
interest of, controlling shareholders acting either
directly or indirectly and have effective means of
redressi

1(5) (xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon
the issuer company's ability to continue as an
going concern, if the issuer company is not
considered to be a going concern, the fact along
with reasons there of shall be disclosed.

1(5) (xviii)

An explanation that significant deviations from the
last year's operating results of the issuer company
shall be highlighted and the reason thereof shall
be explained;

1(5) (xix)
As statement where key operating and financial
data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be
summarized:

1(5) (xx)
An explanation on the reasons if the issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash or
stock) for the year,

N/A

1(5) (xxi)
Board's statement to the effect that no bonus
share or stock dividend has been or shall be
declared as interim dividend:

the year and attendance by each director,
1(5) (xxiii) Pattem of shareholdi disclosin the number of shares held

N/A

(b) Direclors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial OfUcer, Head of
lnternal Audit and Compliance and their spouses
and minor children (name-wise details),
(c) Executives; and N/A

(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or
more voting interest in the company (name-wise
deta ils);

1(s) (xxiv) ln case of the appointment or r-appointment of a Director, a disclosure on the following
information:

Vetted
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1 (5) (xiv)

1(5) (xv)

1(5) (xxii) The total number of Board Meetings held during

(a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated companies
and other related parties (name-wise details);
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Condition
No.

Tifle

Compliance Status (Put
{ in the appropriate
Column)

Complied
Not

Complied
(a) a brief resume of the Oirector;
(b) Nature of his/her expertise in specific
functional areas; and
(c) names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship and the membership of
committees of the Board,

I (5) (xxv)
A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD prese nting detailed
analysis of the company's position and operations along with a brief discussion of
changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing on:
(a) accounting policies and estimation for

(b) changes in accounting policies and
estimation, if any, clearly describing the effect
on financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows in

absolute figure for such changesi
(c) comparative analysis (including effects of

inflation) of linancial performance or results
and financial position as well as cash flows
for current financial year with immediate
preceding five years explaining reasons
thereof:

(d) compare such flnancial performance or
results and financial position as well as cash
flows with the peer industry scenario;

(e) briefly explain the financial and economic
and the be

(f) risk and concerns issues related to the
financial statements, explaining such risk and
concerns m tion lan of the com a

(g) future plan or proiection or forecast for
company's operation, performance and
financial position, with justitication thereof,
i.e., actual position shall be explained to the
shareholders in the next AGM.

1(5) (xxvi)
Declaration or certification by the CEO and the
CFO to the Board as required under condition No.
3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A

The report as well as certiflcate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as required
under condilion No. 9 shall be disclosed as per

Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1(6) Meeting of the Board of Directors:

Vetted
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oreoaration of financial statements;

N/A

N/A

scenario of the country

1(5) (xxvii)



Compliance Status (Put
./ in the appropriate
Column)

Condition
No.

Title

Complied Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

The company shall conduct its Board meetings
and record the minutes of the meetings as well as
keep required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the lnstitute of
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so
far as those standards are not inconsistent with
any condilion of this Code.
Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive
Officer:
The Board shall lay down a code of conduct,
based on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition
No. 6 for the Chairperson of the Board, other
Board members and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company.

Posted on
the website

of the
company

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC
shall be posted on the website of the company
including, among others, prudent conduct and
behavior; confldentiality; conflict of interesti
compliance with laws, rules and regulations;
prohibition of insider trading; relationship with
environment, employees, customers and
suppliers; and independency.

2 Governance of the Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:
Provision relating to the composition of the Board
of Directors of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of the Board of the
subsidiary company:

N/A2(a)

2(b)
At least 1 (One) independent director on the
Board of the holding company shall be a director
on the board of the subsidiary company;

N/A

2(c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for review at
the following Board meeting of the holding
company;

N/A

N/A2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of
the holding company shall state that they have
reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company
also;
The Audit Committee of the holding company
shall also review the tlnancial statements, in
particular the investments made by the subsidiary
com pany

N/A2(e)

Managing oirector (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (cEO), chief Financial Otficer (CFO),
Head of lnternal Audit & Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS):
The Board shall appoint a Managing Director
(MD) or Chief Exeqqtive, Officer (CEO), a

e
^fr.A rn'*'

" .)-o

*mM#,*
Musgirg Dindor & CEO

AAA Finance & Invstnent Ld' d" Fakhrul lslam lrtazumdet

o"prrv Y,.'-""IiI c* *sor
Barf$lomr at* -*' '

Riad ud

M.naging Dircctor & CEo *lw
NationrlPolYmcr lndultriee Ltd al

1/

Page | 94

't (7)

1(7)(a)

1(7)(b)

3

3(1Xa)



Compliance Status (Put
J in the appropriate
Column)

Complied Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

Condition
No.

Title

Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial
Ofiicer (CFO) and a Head of lnternal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC);
The position of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS),

Chief Financial Ofiicer (CFO) and Head of lnternal
Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by
different individuals;

3(1Xb)

The MO or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed
company shall nol hold any executive position in

any olher company at the same time;
3(1Xc)

3(1Xd)
The Board shall clearly deline respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC
and the CS.

No such
eve nt

during the
reporting

year

3(1)(e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be
removed from their position without approval of
the Board as well as immediate dissemination to
the Commission and stock exchange(s).

3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Direqtors' Meeting:-
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the
Company shall attend the meetings of the Board;
Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC the
company shall not attend such part of a meeting
of the Board which involves consideration of an
agenda item relating to their personal matters.
Duties of the Managlng Director or Chlef Executive Officer and the Chlef Financial
Officer:3(3)

3(3)(a)

The MD or CEO and the CFO shall certify to the
Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that to the best of
their knowledge and belief:
(i) these statements do not contain any materiality
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misl eading, and
(ii) these statements together present a true and
fair view of the companys affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards
and a icable laws,
The MD or CEO and the CFO shall certify that
there are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no
lransactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation
of the code of conduct for the company's Board or
its members.

3(3Xc)
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put
r/ in the appropriate
Column) Remarks

(if any)
Complied Not

Complied
For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least following
sub-committees:

4(D Audit Committee; and
4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

5 Audit Committee
5(i) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)(a)
The company shall have an Audit Committee as a

sub-committee of the Board:

5(1Xb)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in

ensuring that the financial statements reflect true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
and in ensuring a good monitoring system within
the business;

5(1Xc)
The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the
Board; the duties of the Audit Committee shall be
clearly set forth in writing.

s(2)

5(2)(a)
The Audit Committee shall be composed of at
least 3 (three) members;

s(2xb)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be not-executive directors of
the company excepting Chairperson of the Board
and shall include at least 1 (one) independent
director

5(2)(c)

All members of the Audit Committee should be
"financially literate" and at least 1 (one) member
shall have accounting or related financial
management background and '10 (ten) yeals of
such experience;

5(2Xd)

When the term of seMce o, any committee member
expires or there is any circumstance causing any

committee member to be unable to hold office before
expiration of the term of seMce, thus making the
number of the committee members to be lower than

the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the
Board shall appoint the new committee member to
fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than 1

(one) month from the date of vacancy in the
committee to ensure continuity of the performance of
work of the Audit Committeei

5(2)(e)
The Company Secretary shall act as the
Secretary of the Committee;

5(2X0
The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall
not constitute without at least I (one)
independent director.

s(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5(3)(a)
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the
Audit Committee to be Chairpe rson of the Audit

Vetted
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Constitution of the Audit Committee:

No such
event

during the
reporting

year

I



Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put
./ in the appropriate
Column) Remarks

(if any)
Complied Not

Complied
Committee, who shall be an independent director;

5(3Xb)

ln the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remaining members may elect
one of themselves as Chairperson for that
particular meeting, in that case there shall be no
problem of continuing a quorum as required under
condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence
of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded
in the minutes.

No such
event

during the
reporting

year

5(3)(c)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, any other member from the
Audit Committee shall be selected to be present in

the annual general meeting (AGM) and reason for
absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of the
AGM.

s(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee:

5(aXa)

The Audit Commitlee shall conduct at least its four
meetings in a financial year;

Provided that any emergency meeting in addition
to regular meeting may be convened at the
request of any one of the members of the
Committee;

No such
event

during the
reporting

year

5(4Xb)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audil
Committee shall be constituted in presence of
either two members or two thlrd of the members
of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher,
where presence of an independent director is a

must
5(5) Role of the Audit commiftee:

5(s)(a) Observe the financial re orti SS;

5(5Xb)
Monitor choice of
principles;

accounting policies and

5(5)(c)

Monitor internal audit and compliance process to
ensure that it is adequately resourced, including
approval of the lnternal Audit and comPliance
Plan and review of the lnternal Audit and
Compliance Report,

5(5)(d)
Oversee
auditors:

hiring and performance of external

5(5)(e)

Hold meeting with the external or statutory
auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for
approval or adoptioni
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Condition
No.

Compliance Status (Put
.J in the appropriate
Column) Remarks

(if any)
Complied Not

Complied

5(sx0
Review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

5(s)(s)
Review along with the management, the quarterly
and half yearly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;

5(sxh) Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

5(5)( i)
Review the Management's Discussion and
Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

s(5xi)
Review statement of all related party transactions
submifted by the management;

5(5)(k)
Review Management Letters or Letter of lnternal
Control weakness issued b statut auditors,

5(5Xr)

5(5)(m)

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through
lnitial Public Offer (lPO) or Repeat Public Offering
(RPO) or Rights Share Ofier have been utilized as
per the purposes stated in relevant offer
d@ument or prospectus approved by the
Commission

5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee:
5(6Xa) Re rti to the Board of Directors:

5(6XaXD
The Audit Committee shall report on its activities
to the Board

s(6)(a)(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediatelv report to the Board on the following findings, if any:-

a (e rt on conflict of interests N/A

(b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect identified in the internal audit and
compliance process or in the llnancial statements;

N/A

(c) suspected infringement of laws, regulatory
compliances including securities related laws,
rules and regulations; and

N/A

(d) Any other matter which the Audit Committee
deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board
immediatel

N/A

s(6xb)

Reporting to the Authorities: lf the Audit
Committee has reported to the Board about
anything which has material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and
has discussed with the Board and the
management that any rectification is necessary
and if the Audit Committee finds that such
rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the
Audit Commitee shall report such finding to the
Commission, u nre of such matters to

N/A
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Oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed
and time required for effective audit and evaluate
the performance of external auditorsi and

No such
events

during the
reporling

year
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compliance Status (Put
i in ttre appropriate
Column) Remarks

(if any)
Not

Complied

Condition
No.

Tiue

the Board for three times or completion of a period
of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting
to the Board. whichever is earlier.
Reporting to the Shareholde6 and General
lnvestors: Report on activities carried out by the
Audit Commiftee, including any report made to the
Board under condition No. 5(6)(axii) above during
the year, shall be signed by the chairperson of
the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual
report of the issuer company
Nomination and Remuneration Commiftee (NRC):6

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors:
The company shall have
Remuneration Committee
committee of the Board;

a Nomination and
(NRC) as a sub-6(1) (a)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation the
nomination criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
independence of directors and top level executive
as well as a policy for formal process of
considering remuneration of directors, toP level
executives;

6(1) (b)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall
be clearly set forth in writing covering the areas
stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b)

6(1) (c)

6(2) Constitution of the NRc:
The Committee shall comprise of at least three
members including an independent director;6(2Xa)

All members of the
executive directors;

commitlee shall be non-
6(2Xb)

6(2)(c)
Members of the Committee shall be nominated
and the Board

appoint any member of the Committee6(2Xd)

No such
event

during the
reporting

yeat

ln case of death, resignation, disqualification or
removal of any member of the Committee or any
other cases of vacancies, the Board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 days of occurring such
vacancy in the Committeei

6(2)(e)

No such
event

during the
reporting

yeat

6(2X0

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or
co-opt any external expert and/or membe(s) of
staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be
non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that
advice or suggestion from such external expert
and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or
valuable for the Committee;
The Company Secretary

of the Committee:
as the

Secreta
6(2)(s)

Rry.'v P

R udh

nc

-o"z'
ftJh^ z,'t"

rmriroounm'rcs
XEls[Dhfi& CBo- .

AAA Fimoo & IDsto'd l.16
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5(7)

The Board shall have authority to remove and



Condition
No.

Tifle

Compliance Status (Put
.i in the appropriate
Column)

Complied Not
Complied

6(2Xh)
The quorum of the NRC meeting shall
constitute without attendance of at least
independent director;

not
an

6(2)(i)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either
directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otheMise, other
than Director's fees or honorarium from the
company.

6 (s) chairperson of the NRC:

6(3)(a)
The Board shall select 'l (one) member of the
NRC to be the Chairperson of the Committee,
who shall be an independent dlrector;

6(3)(b)

ln the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves
as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson
shall be duly recorded in the minutes:

No such
event

during the
reporting

year

6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the
annual general meeling (AGM) to answer the
queries of the shareholdersi

Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the
NRC, any other member from the NRC shall be
selected to be present in the annual general

meeting (AGM) for answering the shareholder's
queries and reason for absence of the
Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the
minutes of the AGM.

No such
event

during the
reporting

yeat

6 (4) Meeting of the NRC:

6(4)(a)
The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a
flnancial yearl

6(4)(b)
The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any
emergency meeting upon request by any member
of the NRc:

No such
event

during the
reporling

yeat

6(a)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or
two third of the members of the Committee,
whichever is higher, where presence of an
independent director is must as required under
condition No. 6(2Xh);

6(4Xd)

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC
shall duly be recorded in the minutes and such
minutes shall be contlrmed in the next meeting of
the NRC.

6(5) Role of the NRC:

6(5Xa)
NRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the Boar{gftslf(lfldhsfelqEleE-
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Compliance Status (Put
r/ in the appropriate
Column)

Complied
Not

Complied

Remarks
(if any)TifleCondition

No.

NRC shall observe, among others, the following matters and make report with
recommendation to the Board:6(5)(b)

Formulating the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend a
policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of
the directors, top level executive, considering the
following:
(a) the level and composition of remuneration is

responsible and sufticient to aftract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company
successfully;
(b) the relationship of
performance is clear and
performance benchmarks; and

remuneration to
meets appropriate

(c) remuneration to directors, top level executive
involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the
com oalsn and its

6(5Xb) (ii)
Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational round and national
ldentifying persons who are qualified to become
direclors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria
laid down, and recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board;

6(5)(b) (iii)

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of
performance of independent directors and the
Board:

6(sxb) (iv)

6(5Xb) (v)

ldentirying the company's needs for employees at
different levels and determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria;
and
Developing, recommending and reviewing
annually the company's human resources and
train licies

6(s)(b) (vi)

6(5)(c)

The company shall disclose the nomination and
remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria
and activities of NRC during the year at a glance

External or Statuto Aud itors:7

The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory au

following services of the comPanY, namelv:
ditors to perform the

7(1)

7(1XD Appraisal or valuation services or fairness
o nlons

design andFinancial information . flslgl!,! ^,n
7(1XiD

$d.Fakhrutts
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put
! in the appropriate
Column)

Complied Not
Complied

implementationi

7(1)(iiD
Book-keeping or other services related to the
accountinq records or financial statements;

7(1Xiv) Broker-dealer servicesi
7(1)(v) Actuarial servicesi
7(1Xvi) lnternal audit services or special audit services;
7(l Xvii) Any service that the Audit Committee determines;

7(l Xviii)
Audit or certification services on compliance of
corporate governance as required under condition
No. 9(1); and

7(1)(ix)) Any other service that creates conflict of interesti

7(2\

No partner or employees of the external audit flrms

shall possess any share of the company they audit
at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of
that mmpany: his or her family members also shall

not hold any shares in the said company,

7(3)

Representative of edernal or stalulory auditors shall

remain present in the Shareholders' Meeting (Annual

General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting)

to answer the queries of the shareholders.

8 Maintaining a website by the Company:

8(1)
The company shall have an official website linked
with the website of the stock exchange

8(2)
The company shall keep the website funclional

8(3)

The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website as required under the
listing regulations of the concerned stock
exchan S

I Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:

e(1)

The company shall obtain a certificate from a

practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary
(Chartered Accountant or Cost and l\4anagement
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its

statutory auditors or audit tirm on yearly basis

regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate

Govemance Code of the Commission and shall such

certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual RePort.

9(2\

The professional who will provide the certificate
on compliance of this Corporate Governance
Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in

the annual neral meeti

s(3)

Vetted

\\7-,, #
-.Lo

ftr.[.n-.") 
t"

mmilaot.,trrruo.rcs
MEtgbg DirldG & CEo

AAA Fiune& Ineefl lltl
Md. Fakhrut tslam Mazumde,

Remarks
(if any)

from the date of listinq.

The directors of the company shall state, in

accordance with the Annexure-c attached, in the
direclors' report whether the company has
complied with these conditions or not.
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..., FORM.A

tRile 5 and Rule 8(t)l

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the lssue Manager in

respect of the rights share offer document of National Polymer lndustries Limited

This rights share offer document has been reviewed by us and we confirm after due examination that the

rights share offer documenl constitutes full and fair disclosures about the rights issue and the issuer and

complies with the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006;

and that the issue price is lustified under the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Commission

(Rights lssue) Rules, 2006.

Place: Dhaka
Oated: October 17, 2019

Vetted

\s

Sil-,- "q't"m@dobrdrfdoo,S
lhugirg Dircltr & CIo

fAA Fimocc & Invcsh.ol lrl Riad
'r1

d

m

Mrflaglng Dirc<tor & CEo

{"

N.(on.l?clYm'r tndustrierLtdd

o
.{v

q"
P

For AAA Finance & lnvestment Ltd.

sd/-
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman, FCS

Managing Oirector & CEO

.tU

Deputy Ditecto,
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FORM-B

lRule 6 and rule 8(t)l

This rights share offer document has been reviewed by us and we confirm after due examination that the

issue price is justified under the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue)

Rules, 2006, and also that we shall subscribe for the under-subscribed rights shares within fifteen days of

calling thereof by the issuer. The issuer shall call upon us for such subscription within ten days of closure

of the subscription lists for the rights issue.

Place: Dhaka For Underwriters

sd/-
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA

Managing Director & CEO
AAA Finance & lnvestment Limited

sd/-
Mamun Ahmed

Oirector
Swadesh lnvestment Management Limited

sd/-
Mohammad Hamdul lslam
Managing Director & CEO

Banco Finance and lnvestment Limited

sd/-
Dr. Md. Tabarak Hossain Bhuiyan, lM&A

Managing Director & CEO
Prime Bank lnvestment Ltd.

sd/-
Mohammad Shahinur Rahman

Managing Director

Uttara Finance Capital Management Limited

Vetted

e1104
'Lo

65^. o ''"
trltMdOt.yllrlrbqBCB

llr|8ilt Dh.ic & CTo

AAA fb!o.. & bv..Ed lrt.

d. Fakhrul lslam Mazun
Deputy Oirector

Butd€$ Sfirrr!6 .l]! !l!]u' li Coftn
Rlad Ma

Mrnrglng Dircctor & cEo

Nr$on.l ?Bt m'I lnCustties Ltd. "N{'v'
ri

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the Undenrriter(s) in
respect of the rights share offer document of National Polymer lndustries Limited



lRule 8(t)l

Due diligence certificate by the directors about their personal responsibility in respect
of the rights share offer document

This rights share offer document has been prepared, seen, reviewed and approved by us and we

collectively and individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information given in the rights

share offer document, relevant documents and financial statements submitted lo lhe Commission and

others concerned under lhe Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights lssue) Rules, 2006.

We confirm, after making all reasonable enquiries, that all conditions concerning this rights issue and

rights share offer document have been met. we further confirm that we have not concealed any

information or statement which might have any bearing on the information already made.

ln case of any default or failure on our part, civil, criminal or administrative action may be taken against

us.

Dhaka

Date: October 16,2019

sd/-
Golam Mulshed

Chairman

sd/-
Raquibul Alam

lndependent Director

sd/-
Riad Mahmud

Managing Director & CEO

flx . rL'

sd/-
Nuruzzaman Khan

Director Nominated by ICB

sd/-
Mohammed Ariful lslam

lndependent Director

M.naging Ditcctor & cEo

1-a

$J\,.f'
\\-

Mohonad ObaYtr Rrhn&, tCS

Morgirg Dittdor & CEo

AAA lb!!r. & I! aro,ol Ld
d. Fakhnrl lslam Mazumder
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Rlad
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Folio/BO Account No

Name

Address

Dear Shareholder (s)

National Polymer lndustries Limited
UDAY TOWER

Plot#57 & 57lA (2"d Floor), Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

LETTER OF OFFER FOR RIGHTS ISSUE

Szt'','

We are happy to offer you an opportunity to participate in Rights lssue of Shares of National Polymer lnduslries
Limited. The'honorabte sharehoiders of NPOLY in the 7th Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 15 October
2019 approved as issuance of One Rights Share against One exisling share held on the record date (1R:'l) at

an issue price of Tk.'l5.OO each including a premium ofTk.5.00 per share.

The demand for products of National Polymer lndustries Ltd. is increasing day by day and it n-eeds to

further increase and strengthen the production capacity of its plant. The purpose of issuance of Rights

shares is to support the expansion of the company (land purchase, land develoPment and capital

machinery importj, finance the increased working capital need and make loan repayment. lt is hereby

stated th;t afier t-he completion of the rights issue, the paid-up capital of the company will stand at Tk.

729,836,680.

lf you wish to accept the above Rights Share in full or in part, you are required to submit completed Application

Form-A annexed hereto with neceisary paymenls. You may, however, renounce your rights in respect of all or

part of your entitlement in favour of others in which case the Renunciation Form-B and Form-C annexed here

io be submitted duly filled in by you and the renouncee(s) along with necessary payments. The rights cannot be

exercised for fraction of a share i.e. below full unit of share.

All the payments for accepted shares are to be made in cash or by P.o/DD/Cheque @- Tk.15.00.each

(including i premium of Tk.s.oo per share) and to be deposited with any of the branches _of Bankers. to the

issue duiing Banking hours. Any exlension of time will be notified through nalional dailies. Payments through
p.O/DD/Ch;que, mult be payabie to "National Polymer lndustries Limited" and must be drawn on a Bank in the

sarne town where the grin6h of Bankers to the lssue in which the application form has been submiied is
situated. lt is to be noted that all lransactions above Tk. 1.OO lac must be effected through Demand

OrafUCrossed Cheque/Pay Orders.

The ofler wilt be deemed to have been declined if completed Application Form-A and/or Renunciation
Fom-B and Form4 with necessary payments have not been received by February 08, 2021 or by such later

date as may be notified through national dailies to that effect.

A self-explanatory Rights Share Offer Documents is attached for your kind information and evalualion.
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By order of the Board

sd/-
Riad Mahmud

Managing Director & CEO
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itr?Fl It69[r{e
Application Form - A

NATIONAL POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Uday Tower, Plot # 57 & 57/A (2^d Floo4, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-121a Bangladesh

Rights Offer of 36,491,834 Ordinary Shares of Tk.'1O.OO each at an issue price of Tk.15.00 each including a premium of Tk.5.00 per

share, totating Taka 547J77,510.00 offered on the basis of 01(One) [Rl:01(One] i.e. One Rights Share against 01(One) existing share

held to the shareholders whose name appeared in the share register at the close of business on January 07, 2021.

Application Period
Opens on: January 21,2021

Closes on: February 08, 2021

FORM OF ACCEPTANCE AND APPLICATION FOR SHARES

The trtanaging Dir€ctor & CEO
National Polymer lndustries Limited
UOAY TOWER
Plot # 57 & 57/A (2d Floor), Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Oear Sir,

l/We apply for allotment of ordinary shares indicated below in response to your letter of Rights Offer and subject to the

Memorandum and Articles ol Associations of the company. l/\ive hereby agree to accept lhe shares as may be allotted to

me/us on the terms laid down in the letter of offer and enclose the necessary remittance @Tk. 15 00 per share (including a

premium of Tk.5.OO per share) in cash or by D.afVPay Order/Cheque No " """' dated""""" """"drawn on

Bank.................. Branch.

FollolBo Account No.
No. ot Shargs held at
tho closo of buslnBs
on January 07, 2021

TotalAmount
Paid(Tk.)

Yours faithfully,

Dated: ............/...

Application Sl. No

(Bank's Seal)

Signature1. Name (in block letters)

Address

Signature:2. Name (in block letters)

Addressl

BO Account No IIII IIII III III II
Account number in the application form.

Note: Signature must be the same as was furnished to the company earlier. ln case ot incomplete application, the offer will

be dee;ed to have been declined. ,./c payee Cheque/DratuPay order to be issued in favor ol National Polymer lndustries

Limited

lrts strare shatt only be issued in

ing his/her Beneficiary Owner (BO)
nreu Idelatiou madNS thee rig91 and99theof toI regon Act,As Depos ryper provrsr
meres tion nnte riol hts ashm stU a orf lotmalon.iti a tca nt sateriadem cond pplylized pp

Received Tk.............
from Mr./Ms.....-.....
''''..,.,,,,,'''''''..for,,,'
order/Drafvcheque No

Application Sl. No (NPOLY's Seal)

ftvl*.o
.\L.10

Md@!d0bryfuf.alorqf0s
Ilrorgiry Dirwtor & CBo

AAA Biumo & IDva DlDt Ltd

of Eank Branch

Signature of Receivlng Offlcer
Date

(Bank Seal)

Vetted
tA

Md. Fal
c

- ,11
Rlad Mahmud

-.$';i1'1fi ::i:L'l'lll-' I
.df

No. of Sharos
ofisrqd

No. ofSharss
Acceptod

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF SHARE MONEY

.t)-'
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Renunciation Form-B

NATIONAL POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Uday To$€r, Plot # 5? & 57lA (2d Floot), Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Rights Offer of 36,,191,834 Ordinary Shares ot Tk.1O.OO each at an issue price of Tk.15.00 each includirE a premium of

Tk.5.0O per share, totaling Taka 54?377,510.00 offered on the basis of 01(One) [Rl:oi(One) i.e. One Rights Share against

Ol(One) existing share held to the shareholders whose name appeared in the share register at the close ot business on

January 07,2021 .

Application Period
Opens on: January 24,2O2'l

Closes on: February 08,2021

FORM OF RENUNCIATION
({rd FsrE dTrd qtrE vld q{I d[Ilq,

The Managing Director & CEO
National Polymer lndustries Limited
UDAY TOWER
Plot # 57 & 57/A (2^d Floo0, Gulshan Avenue,
Gulshan, Dhaka-12'12, Bangladesh

Dear Sir,

l/We hereby renounce my/our rights to the shares oliered to me/us as noted below in favor of person(s) accepting the

same and signing in Application by Renouncee(s) and apply for allotment in hisiher/their name(s).

Follo/BO Account No.

(!E F6(g c{rE qE{ sr, f{I l(lrrD
No. ot Shares held at
the closo of buslness
on January 07,2021

No. of Shares
offersd

No. ofShares
Ronouncod

TotalAmount
Pald(Tk.l

Yours faithfully,

N.B. use photocopy in case of renouncement favoring more than 2 (two) pe6ons

Vetted

,{, 1-o

()
Mohrood 0hydr Rihoq FCS

M!!!grng Diftrlor & CBO

AA-{ Fioamc & I8vcrh!f,t Lrd

fi'}'.
Riad Mah

r- Mrn4lng Ditcctor !. CEO a

Signature

Address

Signature:2. Name (in block letters)

Address

Name(s) of Rsnouncee(s)
tfi F{rs <.lla qr{ qr tr{ !r{rql)

1.Name rIIIIIIIII IIIIIITI TTIIIIIIIIIIII
ued nha on b ssh sts ah sref lyadm te rehe ndu eu oati ns ng1 andon theof De itoos Act, regr rovtsAs ryppe p

has resotme ofnt nfo alfca nt g htsn app vondc tion.a zed plapmde teria
Owner (BO) Account number in the application form.

Note: Signature must be the same as waa
application will be ted

plete or incorrectly filledthe Company earlier. lncomfurnished to

>t-t

N.tionrlPotym'l
lndutlrlct Ltd

fr'
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Dated: ............/.............../..............

BO A/C NO.

2.Name:

Application Sl. No..

(Bank's Seal)

1 Name (in block letters):

must mentioning his/her Beneficiary



{ErErqr**ftct f r csrrr e gr< fiifrrmr a;*-*r
Renunciation Form-C

APPLICATION BY RENOUNCEE(S)
(Irl As[E c.llrrd {lr{ std wu dr{tqr)

The Managing Director & CEO
National Polymer lndustries Limited
UDAY TOWER
Plol# 57 & 57lA (2rd Floor), Gulshan
Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212
Bangladesh

Dear Sir,

Dated

Application Sl. No

(Bank's Seal)

As the shareholder(s) at pre-page has/have renounced his/her/their rights to the shares offered, in my/our favor, lAA,/e do
hereby apply for the number of shares as renounced, by making payrnent of Tk. ..................... being the value of
... ... ...... ...... ... ... Shares @ Tk.15.00 each.

Yours faithtully,

(Ir{ Esrv ct{rd IIlr.I vrd w{, scltqD
N. B. use photocopy in case of renouncement favoring more than 2 (two) persons

Signature of the Renouncer(s)

As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulations made there under, rights share shall only be issued in
dematerialized condition. An applicant must apply for allotment of rights shares mentioning his/her Beneficiary
O\uner (BO) Account number in the application form.

Note: Signature must be the same as was furnished to the Company earlier. lncomplete or incorrectly filled
application will be reiected.

Received Tk

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF SHARE MONEY
6rr* Fcrv c.rm* url srd E{, rgllqD

(Taka .................. ......) only from Mr./Ms
Folio/BO Account No.............

No.(s) of rights shares of National Polymer lndustries Limited in Cash/Pay order/Drafl:/Cheque
. date.................. of ........ ........................Bank.........................Branch.

Application Sl. No (NPOLY's Seal) (Bank Seal)

for
No

- _)o

ffi"r'\'
ilofuooad 0hydrRdnr!, fC$

Mrmgiry Dir€cror & CEO

lA.[Finrncc & Invcsheot Ltd.

Md. Fakhrul lslam Mazumder

Deputy D

Sardddr Seqrlt[r ino

Ma

Mrnaglng Director & CEo

Signature

Name (ln block letters)

s/o. D/o. wo s/o. D/o. wo
Address Address

BO Account No

llllrrrrIrrrrrrrll IIIIIIIIIIITITII

r!!ir
Natlonrl PdYm'r lndu:tries Ltd \)

e1109

Renouncer I Renouncer 2

Signature of Receiving Officer
Date:

Vetted

Signature:1 2.

Name (ln block letters):

BO Account No.


